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2022 OPERATING PLAN 

SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

I. INTRODUCTION 

A. Background 

In 2006, the State of Wisconsin signed into law the 2005 Wisconsin ACT 186, a legislative declaration 

created to give Wisconsin municipalities (i.e., cities, villages and towns) the power to establish one or 

more Neighborhood Improvement Districts (NIDs) within their community. An assessment methodology 

is developed to allow the assessable residential and commercial properties within the geographic area 

to contribute to programs aimed at neighborhood improvements and other activities as approved by the 

NID Board. The ACT was drafted similar to the business improvement distric0000t statute. 

The City of Milwaukee has received a petition from property owners which requests creation of a 

Neighborhood Improvement District for the purpose of revitalizing and improving the Sherman Park 

neighborhood area on Milwaukee's near west side (see Appendix B). The Sherman Park NID was created 

by the City of Milwaukee 2013 resolution #130620 and it first year of operation was 2014. The NID law 

requires that every district have an annual Operating Plan. This document is the Operating Plan for the 

Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District. The NID proponents prepared this Plan with 

technical assistance from the City of Milwaukee Department of City Development. 

B. Physical Setting 

The general boundaries for the Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District (“SP NID”) are North 

Fifty-First Street to the west, North 38th Street to the east, West Burleigh Street to the north and West 

Meinecke Avenue to the south. For a specific boundary, see Appendix C. 

Near the end of the nineteenth century and in the first decades of the twentieth, the area constituting 

the Sherman Park NID developed rapidly. That development proceeded from the southeast to the west 

and north as the Milwaukee city limits were extended westward beyond 35th Street to North 60th Street 

(Wauwatosa), and on the north to West Burleigh and beyond. Development was encouraged by 

extension of the street car lines to the west, the 1891 purchase of land well outside of City limits for 

Sherman Park itself, creation of Sherman Boulevard as part of the early plan to link city parks with 

landscaped boulevards, and by the construction of Washington High School in 1913 - quickly regarded as 

a premium institution throughout the region. Early aerial photos show that properties on Grant, a 

developer-created boulevard, and Sherman Boulevards tended to fill in later than properties on either 

side. Commercial development was concentrated along Lisbon and North Avenues and Center and 

Burleigh Streets. 

Though blocks in the Sherman Park NID are on a fairly regular grid, street widths and lot sizes vary 

considerably. Lot sizes vary, ranging from 30’ by 120’ in the south and eastern areas and 50’ by 130’ on 

the west side of Sherman to 50’ by 160’ lots on a parallel stretch of blocks between Sherman and Grant 

Boulevards. Most properties west of 35th Street are said to constitute automobile suburbs in that the 
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provision for private garages to store personal vehicles was an automatic feature. Of these, many were 

built to match the style and materials of the home.  Home construction has ranged from clapboard-

sided frame and stucco or wood shingle over brick (bungalow styles) to all brick veneer or lannon stone. 

To date, there are few apartment buildings. The primary forms of housing in the NID are single family 

residences and unit over unit duplexes.  

Many homes in the NID have architectural merit and were frequently individually designed by architects. 

These are most likely, though not exclusively, found on the 2500 block on North 47th Street, Sherman 

Boulevard, and Grant Boulevard which are all on the Milwaukee Historic Registry as well as the National 

Historic Register. Improvements in these latter districts are eligible for Preservation Tax Credits.  

The SP NID is also home to a number of businesses and institutions including Hadley Terrace, the Mary 

Ryan Boys & Girls Club, and Washington High School. 

C. Principal Office 

The Principal Office and Registered Office of the SP NID shall be the Sherman Park Community 

Association, 3526 West Fond du Lac Avenue, Milwaukee, WI  53216.  

II. DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

Boundaries of the proposed district are shown on the map in Appendix C of this plan. A listing of the 

properties included in the district is provided in Appendix D. The description in Section I. B is a general 

description of the boundary; the actual boundary is depicted on Appendix C and the actual properties 

included are listed in Appendix D. In the event of a discrepancy, Appendix D shall control. The SP NID 

may update Appendix D during each annual Operating Plan. The Boundaries are herein referred to as 

“SP NID Area.” 

III. PROPOSED OPERATING PLAN 

A. Plan Objectives 

The objective of the SP NID is to (a) provide assistance to homeowners and (b) to fund community 

improvement projects in order to eliminate blight, stabilize the housing stock, and otherwise 

enhance the SP NID. 

B. Proposed Activities 

Principle activities to be engaged in by the district during this year of operation will include: 

1. Assistance to Homeowners 

a. Create a grant fund (“Grant Fund”) which will provide financial assistance to home owners 

in the SP NID Area through modest grants (e.g. $50 - $5,000 each) to make the following 

improvements to their properties: energy efficiency improvements, repairs to increase 

water conservation, repairs to the structural condition of the property (including roof 
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repairs), safety improvements (including lighting, fencing and garages), plumbing, electrical, 

and heating improvements, repairs that are essential for bringing properties into 

compliance with city building codes and repairs to increase the curb appeal of property 

(“Improvements”). 

b. The Board of Directors of the SP NID may at any time amend the amount of each grant, the 

number of grants, and any qualifying criteria. 

2. Fund Community Improvement Projects 

a. Sustain the work of existing neighborhood organizations, including, but not limited to,  

Hadley Residents Council, the Sherman Park Community Association,  Uptown Crossing, and 

the 38th to 41st Street Block Group.  

b. Each neighborhood organization, block club, or group of residents shall develop a work plan 

that includes community improvement projects which may include, for example, advertising 

material for the neighborhood, providing resource materials to residents, hosting 

community events, beautification projects, etc. 

c. Projects will be funded to the extent funds are available by action of the SP NID Board of 

Directors. 

Pursuant to the NID Statute, defined below, the local legislative body does not authorize the board 

to own real property in this operating year, but the Operating Plan may be amended in the future to 

allow for such ownership. 

C. Proposed Expenditures 

Proposed Budget attached as Appendix E. The SP NID Board of Directors shall have the authority and 

responsibility to prioritize expenditures and to revise the budget as necessary to match the funds 

actually available.  

D. Financing Method 

It is proposed to raise approximately $204,600 through SP NID assessments (see Appendix D). Funds 

may also be pursued from foundations and other available resources. The SP NID may seek private 

financing for programming secured by this year’s or future operating years of the SP NID. The SP 

NID Board of Directors shall have the authority and responsibility to prioritize expenditures and to 

revise the budget as necessary to match the funds actually available. 
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E. Organization of NID Board 

Upon creation of the SP NID, the District shall hold annual meetings to elect Directors to the Board 

consistent with terms of this subsection and the bylaws of the SP NID. The Board's primary 

responsibility will be implementation of this Operating Plan. This will require the board to negotiate 

with providers of services and materials to carry out the Plan; to enter into various contracts; to 

monitor development activity; to periodically revise the Operating Plan; to ensure district 

compliance with the provisions of applicable statutes and regulations; and to make reimbursements 

for any overpayments of SP NID assessments. 

State law requires (a) that the board be composed of at least five directors and that a majority of 

the board directors be owners or occupants of property within the district and (b) the local 

legislative body must set the time and place for a meeting at which directors of the board will be 

elected, and shall publish a class 2 notice under Ch. 985 that contains the information. The notice 

shall specify that all individuals who either own or occupy real property within the neighborhood 

improvement district are eligible to serve on the board and vote at the election. 

It is recommended that the SP NID Board be structured and operate in accordance with the Bylaws, 

which is consistent with the following: 

1.  Board Size: Minimum of seven (7) directors and up to nine (9) directors. 

2.  Composition: The Board shall consist of individuals who own or occupy residential property or 

mixed-use property (i.e. property with both commercial and residential uses). A minimum of 2/3 

of the Directors shall be homeowners (owner-occupants) or residents that live within the SP 

NID. 

3. Term: Terms for the members of the board shall be for a period of one year. Directors may be 

re-elected. 

4.  Compensation: None 

5.  Meetings: The Board shall adopt rules of order (by-laws) to govern the conduct of its meetings. 

The Board shall meet regularly, at least once every 3 months. A total of at least five (5) Board 

Members must be present for quorum in order for official decisions to be made. All meetings of 

the Board’s affairs shall be kept pursuant to public records requirements.  

6.  Staffing and Office: The Board may employ staff and/or contract for staffing services pursuant to 

this Operating Plan and subsequent modifications thereof. The Board may also maintain an 

office for the District, which shall be located within the District. 

7.  Method of Electing Directors to District Board: An annual meeting at which directors of the 

Board will be elected shall be held on the first Tuesday of February of each year of the District’s 

existence. Prior to the meeting, the City shall publish a Class 2 notice that contains the time and 

place of the annual meeting. The notice shall specify that all individuals who either own or 
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occupy real property within the District are eligible to serve on the Board and vote at the 

election. 

8.  Changes: Any change in the Board size, composition or election methodology must be approved 

by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the entire Board. 

F. Relationship to other Organizations:  

The SP NID shall be a separate entity from the Sherman Park Community Association (SPCA), 

notwithstanding the fact that members, officers and directors of each may be shared. The SPCA 

shall remain a non-profit organization, not subject to the open meeting law, and not subject to the 

public record law except for its records generated in connection with the SP NID Board. The SPCA 

may and, it is intended, shall contract with the SP NID to provide services to the NID in accordance 

with this Plan. 

IV. METHOD OF ASSESMENT 

A. Assessment Rate and Method 

The principle behind the assessment methodology is that each property should contribute to the SP 

NID in proportion to the benefit derived from the SP NID. After consideration of other assessment 

methods, it was determined that for residential properties, the number of residential units was the 

characteristic most directly related to the potential benefit provided by the SP NID.  

Therefore, a fixed assessment of $50 per dwelling unit was selected as the basic assessment 

methodology for properties in the SP NID. Mixed-use properties and multi-family dwellings 

(residences with two or more dwelling units) shall be assessed $50 per unit to a maximum of $500. 

Properties in the area which fall within pre-existing Business Improvement Districts (BIDs) are 

omitted from the SP NID. 

Maintaining an equitable relationship between the SP NID assessment and the expected benefits 

requires an adjustment to the basic assessment method. To prevent the disproportional assessment 

of a small number of high value properties, a maximum assessment of $500 per parcel will be 

applied.  

As of January 2019, the property in the proposed district had approximately 2,656 parcels with a 

total of assessed value of approximately $188,805,000. Appendix D shows the projected SP NID 

assessment for each property included in the district. 

The assessment assigned to each parcel based on this formula is herein referred to as “SP NID 

Assessment.” Any SP NID Assessments related to a previous year or years may not be contested.  

Any SP NID Assessment related to this Operating Plan may only be contested prior to approval and 

adoption of this Operating Plan by the City Council. 

B.  Excluded and Exempt Property 
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The NID Statute requires explicit consideration of certain classes of property. In compliance with the 

law, the following statements are provided. 

1.  In accordance with the interpretation of the City Attorney regarding Wis. Stats. Section 

66.1110(7)(a), property exempt from general real estate taxes has been excluded from the 

District. Owners of tax exempt property adjoining the District and expected to benefit from 

District activities will be asked to make a financial contribution to the District on a voluntary 

basis. Those tax exempt properties adjoining the District which are later determined no longer 

to be exempt from general property taxes shall automatically become included within the 

District and subject to assessment under any current operating plan without necessity to 

undertake any other act. 

V. PLAN AND ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT OF THE CITY 

A. City Plans 

In February 1978, the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee adopted a Preservation Policy as 

the policy basis for its Comprehensive Plan and as a guide for its planning, programming and 

budgeting decisions. The Common Council reaffirmed and expanded the Preservation Policy in 

Resolution File Number 881978, adopted January 24, 1989. 

The Preservation Policy emphasizes maintaining Milwaukee's present housing, jobs, neighborhoods, 

services, and tax base rather than passively accepting loss of jobs and population, or emphasizing 

massive new development. In its January 1989 reaffirmation of the policy, the Common Council gave 

new emphasis to forging new public and private partnerships as a means to accomplish 

preservation. 

The district is a means of formalizing and funding the public-private partnership between the City 

and property owners in the Sherman Park neighborhood and for furthering preservation and 

redevelopment in this portion of the City of Milwaukee. Therefore, it is fully consistent with the 

City's Comprehensive Plan and Preservation Policy. 

B. City Role in District Operation 

The City of Milwaukee has committed to helping private property owners in the district promote its 

development. To this end, the City is expected to play a significant role in the creation of the 

Neighborhood Improvement District and in the implementation of the Operating Plan. In particular, 

the City will:  

1. Provide technical assistance to the proponents of the district through adoption of the Plan, and 

provide assistance as appropriate thereafter. 

2. Monitor and, when appropriate, apply for outside funds that could be used in support of the 

district. 

3. Collect assessments, maintain in a segregated account, and disburse the monies of the district. 

4. Receive annual audits as required per sec. 66.1110 (4)(c) of the NID law. 
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5. Provide the board, through the Tax Commissioner's Office on or before June 30th of each Plan 

year, with the official City records and the assessed value of each tax key number with the 

district, as of January 1st of each Plan year, for purposes of calculating the NID assessments. 

6. Encourage the State of Wisconsin, Milwaukee County and other units of government to support 

the activities of the district. 

VI. PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS 

A. Public Review Process 

The Wisconsin Neighborhood Improvement District law establishes a specific process for reviewing 

and approving proposed districts. Pursuant to the statutory requirements, the following process will 

be followed: 

1. The Milwaukee City Plan Commission will review the proposed district boundaries and proposed 

Operating Plan and will then set a date for a formal public hearing. 

2. The City Plan Commission will send, by certified mail, a public hearing notice and a copy of the 

proposed Operating Plan to all owners of real property within the proposed district. In addition 

a Class 2 notice of the public hearing will be published in a local newspaper of general 

circulation. 

3. The City Plan Commission will hold a public hearing, will approve or disapprove the Plan, and 

will report its action to the Common Council. 

4. The Economic Development Committee of the Common Council will review the proposed NID 

Plan at a public meeting and will make a recommendation to the full Common Council. 

5.  The Common Council will act on the proposed NID Plan. 

6.  If adopted by the Common Council, the proposed NID Plan is sent to the Mayor for his approval. 

7.  If approved by the Mayor, the NID is created. 

B. Termination of the NID 

The City may terminate the Neighborhood Improvement District if, one of the following occurs: 

a) The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a valuation equal to more 

than 50 percent of the valuation of all property assessed under the operating plan, using the 

method of valuation specified in the operating plan, file a petition with the planning commission 

requesting termination of the neighborhood improvement district.; or 

b) The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having an assessed valuation equal to 

more than 50 percent of the assessed valuation of all property assessed under the operating 

plan, file a petition with the planning commission requesting termination of the neighborhood 

improvement district.; or 

c) The owners of property assessed under the operating plan having a valuation equal to more 

than 50 percent of the valuation of all property assessed under the operating plan fail to file a 
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petition with the planning commission to continue the neighborhood improvement district 

within one year of the date on which the membership of the board changes from a majority 

which represents commercial properties to a majority that represents residential properties, or 

vice versa. 

VII. FUTURE YEAR OPERATING PLANS 

A. Phased Development 

It is anticipated that the SP NID will continue to revise and develop the Operating Plan annually, in 

response to changing development needs and opportunities in the district, in accordance with the 

purposes and objectives defined in this initial Operating Plan. 

Section 66.1110 (6)(b) of the NID law requires the board and the City to annually review and make 

changes as appropriate in the Operating Plan. Therefore, while this document outlines in general 

terms the complete development program, it focuses upon Year One activities, and information on 

specific assessed values, budget amounts and assessment amounts are based on Year One 

conditions. 

Greater detail about subsequent year's activities will be provided in the required annual Plan 

updates, and approval by the Common Council of such Plan updates shall be conclusive evidence of 

compliance with this Plan and the NID law. 

In later years, the SP NID Operating Plan will continue to apply the assessment formula, as adjusted, 

to raise funds to meet the next annual budget. However, the method of assessing shall not be 

materially altered, except with the consent of the City of Milwaukee. 

B. Amendment, Severability and Expansion 

This SP NID has been created under authority of Section 66.1110 of the Statutes of the State of 

Wisconsin (“NID Statute”). Should any court find any portion of this Statute invalid or 

unconstitutional, its decision will not invalidate or terminate the SP NID and this SP NID Operating 

Plan shall be amended to conform to the law without need of reestablishment. 

Should the legislature amend the Statute to narrow or broaden the process of a NID so as to exclude 

or include as assessable properties a certain class or classes of properties, then this NID Plan may be 

amended by the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee as and when it conducts its annual 

Operating Plan approval and without necessity to undertake any other act. 

VII. Contraction with SP NID 

Any contracting with the SP NID shall be exempt from the requirements of Sec 62.15, Wis. Stats. 

because such contracts shall not be for the construction of improvements or provision of materials. If 

the SP NID does contract for the construction of improvements or provisions of material, it shall follow 

the requirements of such statutes to the extent applicable. Further, the annual accounting required 
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under Sec 66.608 (3)(c) Wis. Stats. shall be deemed to fulfill the requirements of Sec 62.15 (14)Wis. 

Stats. The SP NID Board of Directors and the City of Milwaukee shall comply with the provisions of Sec. 

66.60 before the City inserts assessments for this NID plan onto the tax bills for the parcels assessed 

thereunder, only to the extent required by law, to create a lien on the parcels assessed. The SP NID may 

provide grant support to organizations that include the cost of staff; however, the SP NID shall not have 

employees directly and shall contract with a responsible third party for any administration of grant 

funds. 

Appendices 

Appendix A – NID Statute: Wis. Stats. 66.1110 

Appendix B - Petition for creation of the SP NID (INTENTIONALLY OMMITTED)  

Appendix C - Proposed Boundary Map 

Appendix D - Property & Assessment List 

Appendix E - 2022 Operating Budget 
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under s. 70.11 may not be specially assessed for purposes of this
section.

(b)  A municipality may terminate a business improvement dis-
trict at any time.

(c)  This section does not limit the power of a municipality
under other law to regulate the use of or specially assess real prop-
erty.

(d)  If real property that is specially assessed as authorized
under this section is of mixed use such that part of the real property
is exempted from general property taxes under s. 70.11 or is resi-
dential, or both, and part of the real property is taxable, the munici-
pality may specially assess as authorized under this section only
the percentage of the real property that is not tax−exempt or resi-
dential.  This paragraph applies only to a 1st class city.

History:  1983 a. 184; 1989 a. 56 s. 258; 1999 a. 150 s. 539; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1109;
2001 a. 85; 2017 a. 59, 70, 189.

66.1110 Neighborhood improvement districts.  (1) In
this section:

(a)  “Board” means a neighborhood improvement district
board elected under sub. (4) (a).

(b)  “Chief executive officer” means a mayor, city manager, vil-
lage president, or town chairperson.

(c)  “Local legislative body” means a common council, village
board of trustees, or town board of supervisors.

(d)  “Municipality” means a city, village, or town.

(e)  “Neighborhood improvement district” means an area
within a municipality consisting of nearby but not necessarily
contiguous parcels, at least some of which are used for residential
purposes and are subject to general real estate taxes, and property
that is acquired and owned by the board if the local legislative
body approved acquisition of the property under sub. (4) (d) as
part of its approval of the initial operating plan under sub. (3) (e).

(f)  “Operating plan” means a plan adopted or amended under
this section for the development, redevelopment, maintenance,
operation, and promotion of a neighborhood improvement dis-
trict.

(g)  “Owner” means the owner of real property that is located
within the boundaries, or the proposed boundaries, of a neighbor-
hood improvement district.

(h)  “Planning commission” means a plan commission under
s. 62.23 or, if none exists, a board of public land commissioners
or, if none exists, a planning committee of the local legislative
body.

(2) An operating plan shall include at least all of the following
elements:

(a)  The special assessment method applicable to the neighbor-
hood improvement district.

(b)  The kind, number, and location of all proposed expendi-
tures within the neighborhood improvement district.

(c)  A description of the methods of financing all estimated
expenditures and the time when related costs will be incurred.

(d)  A description of how the creation of the neighborhood
improvement district promotes the orderly development of the
municipality, including its relationship to any municipal master
plan.

(e)  A statement as to whether the local legislative body autho-
rizes the board to own real property and, if so, a description of the
real property to be owned, the purpose of the ownership, and a
statement of to whom the real property will be transferred if the
neighborhood improvement district is terminated.

(f)  A legal opinion that pars. (a) to (e) have been complied
with.

(3) A municipality may create a neighborhood improvement
district and adopt its operating plan if all of the following condi-
tions are met:

(a)  An owner of real property subject to general real estate
taxes and located in the proposed neighborhood improvement dis-

trict designated under par. (b) has petitioned the municipality for
creation of a neighborhood improvement district.

(b)  The planning commission has designated a proposed
neighborhood improvement district and adopted its proposed ini-
tial operating plan.

(c)  At least 30 days before creation of the neighborhood
improvement district and adoption of its initial operating plan by
the municipality, the planning commission has held a public hear-
ing on its proposed neighborhood improvement district and initial
operating plan.  Notice of the hearing shall be published as a class
2 notice under ch. 985.  Before publication, a copy of the notice,
together with a copy of the proposed initial operating plan and a
copy of a detail map showing the boundaries of the proposed
neighborhood improvement district, shall be sent by certified mail
to all owners of real property within the proposed neighborhood
improvement district.  The notice shall state the boundaries of the
proposed neighborhood improvement district and shall indicate
that copies of the proposed initial operating plan are available
from the planning commission on request.

(d)  Within 30 days after the hearing under par. (c), one of the
following has not filed a petition with the planning commission
protesting the proposed neighborhood improvement district or its
proposed initial operating plan:

1.  The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed
initial operating plan having a valuation equal to more than 40 per-
cent of the valuation of all property to be assessed under the pro-
posed initial operating plan, using the method of valuation speci-
fied in the proposed initial operating plan.

2.  The owners of property to be assessed under the proposed
initial operating plan having an assessed valuation equal to more
than 40 percent of the assessed valuation of all property to be
assessed under the proposed initial operating plan.

(e)  The local legislative body has voted to adopt the proposed
initial operating plan for the neighborhood improvement district.
The local legislative body shall publish a class 2 notice under ch.
985 regarding the meeting at which the local legislative body will
vote on whether to adopt the proposed initial operating plan for the
neighborhood improvement district.  Before publication, a copy
of the notice shall be sent by certified mail to all owners of real
property within the proposed neighborhood improvement district.

(4) (a)  1.  If the local legislative body adopts the proposed ini-
tial operating plan under sub. (3) (e), it shall determine the size of
board, which shall consist of at least 5 members, all of whom shall
own or occupy real property in the neighborhood improvement
district.

2.  The number of board members who represent commercial
and residential property, respectively, shall be set by the local leg-
islative body, as closely as possible, in the same proportion as is
the aggregate valuation of commercial property in the neighbor-
hood improvement district to the total assessed value of all prop-
erty in the district, and the aggregate valuation of residential prop-
erty in the district to the total assessed value of all property in the
district.

3.  The local legislative body shall set the time and place for
a meeting at which members of the board will be elected, and shall
publish a class 2 notice under ch. 985 that contains this informa-
tion.  The notice shall specify that all individuals who either own
or occupy real property within the neighborhood improvement
district are eligible to serve on the board and vote at the election.

4.  At the meeting, the individuals who own or occupy real
property shall be divided into 2 groups.  One group shall consist
of those individuals who own or occupy commercial property, and
one group shall consist of those individuals who own or occupy
residential property.  Each group shall elect from among its mem-
bers the number of board members set to represent its group by the
local legislative body under subd. 2.

5.  Board members elected under subd. 4. shall serve a one
year term, and may be reelected.  Annually, the number of board
members who represent commercial and residential properties,
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based on the calculation described in subd. 2., may be reallocated
by the local legislative body to the greatest extent possible to be
consistent with the proportion described under subd. 2.

6.  Annually, board members shall be elected under the proce-
dures contained in this paragraph.  If a vacancy occurs during the
term of a board member, an individual shall be elected to fill the
unexpired term of the member under the procedures contained in
this paragraph.

(b)  The board shall annually consider and may make changes
to the operating plan, which may include termination of the plan,
for the neighborhood improvement district.  The board shall then
submit the operating plan to the local legislative body for its
approval.  If the local legislative body disapproves the operating
plan, the board shall consider and may make changes to the oper-
ating plan and may continue to resubmit the operating plan until
local legislative body approval is obtained.  Any change to the
special assessment method applicable to the neighborhood
improvement district shall be approved by the local legislative
body.

(c)  The board shall prepare and make available to the public
annual reports describing the current status of the neighborhood
improvement district, including expenditures and revenues.  The
report shall include an independent certified audit of the imple-
mentation of the operating plan obtained by the municipality.  The
municipality shall obtain an additional independent certified audit
upon termination of the neighborhood improvement district.

(d)  Either the board or the municipality, as specified in the
operating plan as adopted, or amended and approved under this
section, has all of the powers necessary or convenient to imple-
ment the operating plan, including the power to contract.

(4m) A municipality may annex territory to an existing neigh-
borhood improvement district if all of the following conditions are
met:

(a)  An owner of real property subject to general real estate
taxes and located in the territory proposed to be annexed has peti-
tioned the municipality for annexation.

(b)  The planning commission has approved the annexation.

(c)  At least 30 days before annexation, the planning commis-
sion has held a public hearing on the proposed annexation.  Notice
of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch. 985.
Before publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of
a detail map showing the boundaries of the territory proposed to
be annexed to the neighborhood improvement district, shall be
sent by certified mail to all owners of real property within the terri-
tory proposed to be annexed.  The notice shall state the boundaries
of the territory proposed to be annexed.

(d)  Within 30 days after the hearing under par. (c), one of the
following has not filed a petition with the planning commission
protesting the proposed annexation:

1.  The owners of property in the territory to be annexed that
would be assessed under the operating plan having a valuation
equal to more than 40 percent of the valuation of all property in
the territory to be annexed that would be assessed under the oper-
ating plan, using the method of valuation specified in the operat-
ing plan.

2.  The owners of property in the territory to be annexed that
would be assessed under the operating plan having an assessed
valuation equal to more than 40 percent of the assessed valuation
of all property in the territory to be annexed that would be assessed
under the operating plan.

(5) All special assessments received from a neighborhood
improvement district and all other appropriations by the munici-
pality or other moneys received for the benefit of the neighbor-
hood improvement district shall be placed in a segregated account
in the municipal treasury.  No disbursements from the account
may be made except to reimburse the municipality for appropri-
ations other than special assessments, to pay the costs of audits
required under sub. (4) (c) or on order of the board for the purpose

of implementing the operating plan.  On termination of the neigh-
borhood improvement district by the municipality, all moneys
collected by special assessment remaining in the account shall be
disbursed to the owners of specially assessed property in the
neighborhood improvement district, in the same proportion as the
last collected special assessment.

(6) (a)  Subject to pars. (b) and (c), a municipality shall termi-
nate a neighborhood improvement district if one of the following
occurs:

1.  The owners of property assessed under the operating plan
having a valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the valuation
of all property assessed under the operating plan, using the method
of valuation specified in the operating plan, file a petition with the
planning commission requesting termination of the neighborhood
improvement district.

2.  The owners of property assessed under the operating plan
having an assessed valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the
assessed valuation of all property assessed under the operating
plan, file a petition with the planning commission requesting ter-
mination of the neighborhood improvement district.

3.  The owners of property assessed under the operating plan
having a valuation equal to more than 50 percent of the valuation
of all property assessed under the operating plan fail to file a peti-
tion with the planning commission to continue the neighborhood
improvement district within one year of the date on which the
membership of the board changes from a majority which repre-
sents commercial properties to a majority that represents residen-
tial properties, or vice versa, as described under sub. (4) (a) 3.

(b)  1.  A petition may not be filed under this subsection earlier
than one year after the date on which the municipality first adopts
the operating plan for the neighborhood improvement district.

2.  On and after the date on which a petition is filed under par.
(a) 1. or 2., or on and after the date on which a petition must be filed
under par. (a) 3., neither the board nor the municipality may enter
into any new obligations by contract or otherwise to implement
the operating plan until the expiration of 30 days after the date of
the hearing under subd. 3. and unless the neighborhood improve-
ment district is not terminated under par. (c).

3.  Within 30 days after the filing of a petition under par. (a)
1. or 2., the planning commission shall hold a public hearing on
the proposed termination.  Within 30 days after the deadline for
filing a petition under par. (a) 3. passes, the planning commission
shall hold a public hearing on the proposed termination.  Notice
of the hearing shall be published as a class 2 notice under ch. 985.
Before publication, a copy of the notice, together with a copy of
a detail map showing the boundaries of the neighborhood
improvement district, shall be sent by certified mail to all owners
of real property within the neighborhood improvement district.
The notice shall state the boundaries of the neighborhood
improvement district and shall indicate that copies of the operat-
ing plan are available from the planning commission on request
and are posted in the building in which the municipality’s govern-
ing body regularly holds its meetings.

4.  Within 30 days after the date of the hearing under subd. 3.,
every owner of property assessed under the operating plan may
send written notice to the planning commission indicating, if the
owner signed a petition under par. (a) 1. or 2., that the owner
retracts the owner’s request to terminate the neighborhood
improvement district, or, if the owner did not file or sign a petition
under par. (a) 1. or 2., that the owner requests termination of the
neighborhood improvement district under par. (a) 1. or 2.

5.  Within 30 days after the date of the hearing under subd. 3.,
every owner of property assessed under the operating plan may
send written notice to the planning commission indicating, if the
owner signed a petition under par. (a) 3., that the owner retracts the
owner’s request to continue the neighborhood improvement dis-
trict, or, if the owner did not file or sign a petition under par. (a)
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3., that the owner requests continuation of the neighborhood
improvement district under subd. 3.

(c)  After the expiration of 30 days after the date of the hearing
under par. (b) 3., and after adding any additions and subtracting
any retractions under par. (b) 4. and 5., the municipality shall ter-
minate the neighborhood improvement district on the date on
which the obligation with the latest completion date entered into
to implement the operating plan expires if the owners who have
signed the petition requesting the termination of the neighborhood
improvement district under par. (a) 1. or 2. constitute the required
groups specified in par. (a) 1. or 2., or if an insufficient representa-
tion of owners, as described under par. (a) 3., petition to continue
the neighborhood improvement district under par. (a) 3.

(7) (a)  1.  Except as provided in subd. 2., any parcel of real
property used exclusively for less than 8 residential dwelling units
and real property that is exempted from general property taxes
under s. 70.11 may not be specially assessed for purposes of this
section.

2.  In a 1st class city, real property that is exempted from gen-
eral property taxes under s. 70.11 may not be specially assessed
for purposes of this section.

(b)  A municipality may terminate a neighborhood improve-
ment district at any time.

(c)  This section does not limit the power of a municipality
under other law to regulate the use of or specially assess real prop-
erty.

History:  2005 a. 186; 2009 a. 147; 2017 a. 70.

66.1111 Historic properties.  (1) DEFINITIONS.  In this sec-
tion:

(a)  “Historic property” has the meaning given under s. 44.31
(3).

(b)  “Political subdivision” means a city, village, town or
county.

(2) ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY.  A political subdivision may
acquire by gift, purchase or condemnation any property right in
historic property, whether the property is real or personal.

(3) OWNERSHIP, USE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY.  (a)  A polit-
ical subdivision may preserve or rehabilitate any historic property
which it owns, construct buildings on that property, own and
maintain that property for public purposes or lease or convey that
property.

(b)  If a political subdivision leases to another person historic
property, the political subdivision shall include provisions in the
lease which protect the historic character and qualities of that
property.  If the political subdivision conveys historic property,
the political subdivision shall obtain a conservation easement
under s. 700.40 to protect the historic character and qualities of the
property.

(4) CONSIDERATION OF EFFECTS ON HISTORIC PROPERTIES.  (a)
In the earliest stage of planning any action related to the following,
a political subdivision shall determine if its proposed action will
affect any historic property which is a listed property, as defined
under s. 44.31 (4), or which is on the list of locally designated his-
toric places under s. 44.45:

1.  Long−range planning for facilities development.

2.  Any action under sub. (3).

3.  Razing any historic property which it owns.

(b)  A political subdivision shall notify the state historic pres-
ervation officer of any proposed action which it determines under
par. (a) would affect any historic property.

(5) GRANTS.  A political subdivision may make grants of funds
to any public or private entity for the purpose of preserving or
rehabilitating historic property.

History:  1987 a. 395; 1989 a. 31; 1999 a. 150 s. 88; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1111.

66.1113 Premier resort areas.  (1) DEFINITIONS.  In this
section:

(a)  “Infrastructure expenses” means the costs of purchasing,
constructing, or improving parking lots; access ways; transporta-
tion facilities, including roads and bridges; sewer and water facili-
ties; exposition center facilities used primarily for conventions,
expositions, trade shows, musical or dramatic events, or other
events involving educational, cultural, recreational, sporting, or
commercial activities; parks, boat ramps, beaches, and other
recreational facilities; fire fighting equipment; police vehicles;
ambulances; and other equipment or materials dedicated to public
safety or public works.

(b)  “Political subdivision” means a city, village, town or
county.

(c)  “Premier resort area” means a political subdivision whose
governing body enacts an ordinance or adopts a resolution under
sub. (2) (a).

(d)  “Tourism−related retailers” means retailers classified in the
standard industrial classification manual, 1987 edition, published
by the U.S. office of management and budget under the following
industry numbers:

1.  5331 — Variety stores.

2.  5399 — Miscellaneous general merchandise stores.

3.  5441 — Candy, nut and confectionary stores.

4.  5451 — Dairy product stores.

5.  5461 — Retail bakeries.

6.  5541 — Gasoline service stations.

7.  5812 — Eating places.

8.  5813 — Drinking places.

9.  5912 — Drug stores and proprietary stores.

10.  5921 — Liquor stores.

11.  5941 — Sporting goods stores and bicycle shops.

12.  5946 — Camera and photographic supply stores.

13.  5947 — Gift, novelty and souvenir shops.

14.  7011 — Hotels and motels.

15.  7032 — Sporting and recreational camps.

16.  7033 — Recreational vehicle parks and campsites.

17.  7948 — Racing, including track operation.

18.  7992 — Public golf courses.

19.  7993 — Coin−operated amusement devices.

20.  7996 — Amusement parks.

21.  7999 — Amusement and recreational services, not else-
where classified.

(2) PREMIER RESORT AREA CREATION.  (a)  The governing body
of a political subdivision, by a two−thirds vote of the members of
the governing body who are present when the vote is taken, may
enact an ordinance or adopt a resolution declaring itself to be a
premier resort area if, except as provided in pars. (e), (f), (g), (h),
(i), and (j), at least 40 percent of the equalized assessed value of
the taxable property within such political subdivision is used by
tourism−related retailers.

(b)  Subject to pars. (g), (h), (i), and (j), a political subdivision
that is a premier resort area may impose the tax under s. 77.994.

(c)  If 2 or more contiguous political subdivisions that are pre-
mier resort areas each impose the tax under s. 77.994, they may
enter into a contract under s. 66.0301 to cooperate in paying for
infrastructure expenses, in addition to any other authority they
have to act under s. 66.0301.

(d)  The proceeds from a tax that is imposed under s. 77.994 and
this subsection may be used only to pay for infrastructure expen-
ses within the jurisdiction of a premier resort area.

(e)  1.  The legislature finds the following with respect to the
city of Eagle River:

a.  That it has an atypical percentage of tax−exempt land
within its boundaries that is used for tourism−related purposes.

b.  That it is the site of national recreational competitions that
draw tourism business to the entire northern region of this state.
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Taxkey Address Owner1 Class

 NID 4 

Assessment 

3070602000 3069 N SHERMAN BL TOURE S MOORE Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3070624000 3068 N 44TH ST AML INVESTMENTS LLC Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3070643000 3016 N 45TH ST A&S MLK LLC Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3070804000 3042-3044 N 45TH ST KCN INVESTMENTS LLC Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3080146000 2975-2977 N 40TH ST COURTNEY T HARRIS Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3080384000 2777-2779 N 39TH ST BRYAN OBY Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3271021000 2400-2402 N 39TH ST RS INVESTMENTS VI LLC Mercantile Apartments 200.00$             

3091053100 2823 N 34TH ST CHRISTIAN O NWONYE Mercantile Apartments 300.00$             

3090875000 2776 N 35TH ST EASTMONT HOLDINGS LLC SERIES 3072Mercantile Apartments 400.00$             

3070084000 2935-2937 N 44TH ST SCOTT WILDER Residential -$                    

3070356000 2845-2847 N 50TH ST SONYA M BOWMAN Residential -$                    

3070384000 2957-2959 N 50TH ST ALBERT YOUNG Residential -$                    

3070479000 2928-2930 N 48TH ST ANTOINE SAULSBERRY Residential -$                    

3070511000 3053 N 46TH ST HAD INVESTMENTS LLC Residential -$                    

3070913000 2732-2734 N 44TH ST CATALEASE LLC Residential -$                    

3071033000 2760-2762 N 48TH ST FAIRTREE PROPERTIES LLC Residential -$                    

3080122000 3047-3049 N 40TH ST FIRST ROUND HOLDINGS LLCResidential -$                    

3080366100 2705 N 40TH ST HOLY CATHEDRAL COGIC INCResidential -$                    

3080816000 2869 N 38TH ST EARNEST MITCHELL JR Residential -$                    

3080908000 2773 N 36TH ST TASNIQUE LOVE Residential -$                    

3080999000 2760-2762 N 39TH ST JUN WEI TAN Residential -$                    

3081146000 2866 N 36TH ST MILWAUKEE CAPITAL PROPERTIES, LLCResidential -$                    

3090867000 2742 N 35TH ST, EDWINA SMITH Residential -$                    

3091010000 2841-2843 N 33RD ST GREGORY THOMPSON Residential -$                    

3270710000 2529-2531 N 39TH ST JORDAN HOEFT Residential -$                    

3270746000 2502-2504 N 41ST ST WILLIE  HOWARD Residential -$                    

3271006000 2465 N 38TH ST RICHARD W GEIS JR & LORIResidential -$                    

3271016100 2421-2423 N 38TH ST EMILY J BREFFLE Residential -$                    

3271059110 2510-2512 N 39TH ST CATALEASE LLC Residential -$                    

3271314000 2608-2610 N SHERMAN BL JOHNNIE L SCOTT Residential -$                    

3281220100 2357 N 47TH ST ANTOINE GARRETT SR Residential -$                    

3281641000 2633-2635 N 45TH ST SHAUNTA S FINLEY Residential -$                    

3281836000 2554-2556 N 50TH ST ASHLEY M GEORGE Residential -$                    

3281844000 2539-2541 N 50TH ST HELEN J MOULTRIE Residential -$                    

3281907000 2433-2435 N 50TH ST THOMAS A  BILLINGS Residential -$                    

3070002000 2973 N 47TH ST HOWARD CRAWFORD Residential 50.00$               

3070005000 2957 N 47TH ST ALFRED BELL Residential 50.00$               

3070006000 2951 N 47TH ST JESSIE WEATHERSBY Residential 50.00$               

3070007000 2947 N 47TH ST APUAT MANAGEMENT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070015000 2905 N 47TH ST QUON CROCKWELL Residential 50.00$               

3070017000 2971 N 46TH ST CHIH-YEN WANG Residential 50.00$               

3070018000 2969 N 46TH ST ABLOOOM LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070019000 2963 N 46TH ST ARLENE WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3070020000 2955 N 46TH ST DONALD THOMPSON Residential 50.00$               



3070021000 2951 N 46TH ST DENISE PECKMAN FULLER Residential 50.00$               

3070022000 2947 N 46TH ST ANN M STEVENSON Residential 50.00$               

3070023000 2939 N 46TH ST MARY GARRETT Residential 50.00$               

3070024000 2935 N 46TH ST CALVIN SEARCY Residential 50.00$               

3070025000 2931 N 46TH ST SERENA Y BURKS-KEARNEY Residential 50.00$               

3070026000 2925 N 46TH ST MICHELLE L WOODLEY Residential 50.00$               

3070027000 2921 N 46TH ST MARTHA HICKMAN-MABONResidential 50.00$               

3070028000 2915 N 46TH ST MEE Y HER Residential 50.00$               

3070029000 2909 N 46TH ST ROBERT JAMES CLARKE & Residential 50.00$               

3070030000 2903 N 46TH ST LEE O HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3070033000 2914 N 47TH ST JOE L GRIFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3070041000 2956 N 47TH ST VERDA RUTLEDGE Residential 50.00$               

3070042000 2960 N 47TH ST MICHAEL P FISCHER Residential 50.00$               

3070052000 2947 N 45TH ST BARWAKO OSMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070053000 2941 N 45TH ST GLENN L GRIGGS Residential 50.00$               

3070055000 2929 N 45TH ST A&J PROPERTIES I, LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070060000 2903 N 45TH ST MAE DELLA SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3070061000 2900 N 46TH ST NHIACHUE XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3070062000 2906 N 46TH ST DAVID M WARNER Residential 50.00$               

3070063000 2914 N 46TH ST TORY GARDNER Residential 50.00$               

3070064000 2918 N 46TH ST ERROL HOLMES Residential 50.00$               

3070065000 2922 N 46TH ST CORLIS A LEWIS Residential 50.00$               

3070066000 2928 N 46TH ST THE HOWARD GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070068000 2940 N 46TH ST OSCAR J MARIN Residential 50.00$               

3070069000 2946 N 46TH ST ROBERT D'ANGELO Residential 50.00$               

3070071000 2954 N 46TH ST PATRICIA L HIGHTOWER Residential 50.00$               

3070072000 2960 N 46TH ST ROBERT ARTHUR PRESCOTTResidential 50.00$               

3070073000 2966 N 46TH ST WILLIAM COLEMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070074000 2972 N 46TH ST ALICIA LYNN GILMORE Residential 50.00$               

3070075000 2978 N 46TH ST CHARLENE HUNT Residential 50.00$               

3070086000 2925 N 44TH ST VERLESHIA ELLIS Residential 50.00$               

3070098000 2940 N 45TH ST FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATIONResidential 50.00$               

3070099000 2946 N 45TH ST PHILIP H HARRIS & DIANA HWResidential 50.00$               

3070100000 2950 N 45TH ST DARRYL WASHINGTON SR Residential 50.00$               

3070102000 2962 N 45TH ST JAKE HUBBARD Residential 50.00$               

3070103000 2966 N 45TH ST WANDA J ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3070106000 2977 N SHERMAN BL TROY F STONE & MARGARET M HWResidential 50.00$               

3070113000 2929 N SHERMAN BL WENDY WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3070127000 2966 N 44TH ST MATTHEW LAWRENCE Residential 50.00$               

3070129000 2976 N 44TH ST VERONICA A LOPEZ Residential 50.00$               

3070204000 2763--A N 50TH ST RAFAEL J DIAZ Residential 50.00$               

3070206000 2751 N 50TH ST MONIQUE STACKER Residential 50.00$               

3070218000 2718 N 51ST ST 2718 N 51ST TRT Residential 50.00$               

3070224000 2750 N 51ST ST LINDA D FIGUEROA Residential 50.00$               

3070230000 2777 N 49TH ST CHARLOTTE A. DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3070232100 2767-A N 49TH ST RALPH DENNIST Residential 50.00$               

3070234000 2755 N 49TH ST RONALD ROBERTS Residential 50.00$               



3070241000 2719 N 49TH ST JANICE SPREWELL Residential 50.00$               

3070242000 2715 N 49TH ST STEVEN S SAMPLE Residential 50.00$               

3070246000 2706 N 50TH ST PATRICK F BEAN Residential 50.00$               

3070247000 2712 N 50TH ST TINA R MALLETT Residential 50.00$               

3070249000 2724 N 50TH ST VICTOR R DEMICHEI Residential 50.00$               

3070250000 2728 N 50TH ST LAURETTA TURNBULL Residential 50.00$               

3070255000 2756 N 50TH ST DOUGLAS A REED Residential 50.00$               

3070258000 2772 N 50TH ST RONALD C SECKS Residential 50.00$               

3070263000 2760 N 49TH ST INVEST MILWAUKEE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070265000 2750 N 49TH ST DEKISHA T BRIDGES Residential 50.00$               

3070268000 2736 N 49TH ST SHANNON SNOW Residential 50.00$               

3070272000 2714 N 49TH ST BUSINESS VENTURES INV LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070289100 2806 N 48TH ST DINA A BELLAMY Residential 50.00$               

3070298000 2837 N 48TH ST JOHNNIE B DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3070301000 2821 N 48TH ST RHONDA WATTS Residential 50.00$               

3070306000 2806-2808 N 49TH ST LAWRENCE D JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3070314000 2850 N 49TH ST BRETT L KEMNITZ Residential 50.00$               

3070315000 2856 N 49TH ST PAMELA J SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3070316000 2860 N 49TH ST JIMMIE JR & ANICE L JOHNSONResidential 50.00$               

3070349000 4929 W LOCUST ST VIVIAN L MOORE Residential 50.00$               

3070351000 2871 N 50TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070357000 2841 N 50TH ST SONYA M BOWMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070358000 2837 N 50TH ST JAZEB JAKA Residential 50.00$               

3070362000 2813 N 50TH ST YOUR PRICE HOME RENOVATION LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070371000 2834 N 51ST ST KURT A MOSLEY Residential 50.00$               

3070376000 2862 N 51ST ST JERRY VANG Residential 50.00$               

3070381000 2973 N 50TH ST DEIDRA FUNCHES Residential 50.00$               

3070383000 2961 N 50TH ST ALBERT G YOUNG Residential 50.00$               

3070386000 2947 N 50TH ST EDWARD F STONE Residential 50.00$               

3070397000 2914 N 51ST ST DERWIN P GRAY Residential 50.00$               

3070398000 2920 N 51ST ST NORITA M MURPHY Residential 50.00$               

3070400000 2930 N 51ST ST SHAQUITA REDDING Residential 50.00$               

3070401000 2936 N 51ST ST TRISTAN L HICKMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070402000 2940 N 51ST ST JOSEPH STOCKS Residential 50.00$               

3070406000 2962 N 51ST ST RANDY R JONES Residential 50.00$               

3070407000 2968 N 51ST ST ETHA A KIDD Residential 50.00$               

3070409000 2978 N 51ST ST ALBERT YEE Residential 50.00$               

3070410000 2979 N 49TH ST SOUKLASACK THONGSAVANHResidential 50.00$               

3070411000 2973 N 49TH ST MELISANDE JONES Residential 50.00$               

3070412000 2967 N 49TH ST KASHIF CRAIG G JAHI Residential 50.00$               

3070413000 2963 N 49TH ST PAUL-MICHAEL Z STARDUSTResidential 50.00$               

3070415000 2951 N 49TH ST TAMATHA HURT Residential 50.00$               

3070416000 2945 N 49TH ST TSE INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070417000 2943 N 49TH ST SYLVESTER SWOPES Residential 50.00$               

3070419000 2929 N 49TH ST CALVIN M MC CLAIN & MARILYNResidential 50.00$               

3070420000 2925 N 49TH ST LUKIE L CHRISTIE Residential 50.00$               

3070421000 2919 N 49TH ST JOHNNIE M BYRD Residential 50.00$               



3070422000 2913 N 49TH ST HELEN ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3070424000 2903 N 49TH ST JACK JENKINS Residential 50.00$               

3070436000 2962 N 50TH ST DEBORAH BLACK REED & Residential 50.00$               

3070439000 2976 N 50TH ST ERMA HUFF Residential 50.00$               

3070444000 2959 N 48TH ST DEMETRIOUS FITCHPATRICKResidential 50.00$               

3070445000 2953 N 48TH ST KATHLEEN E HERD Residential 50.00$               

3070450000 2925 N 48TH ST SONYA A WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3070451000 2919 N 48TH ST LUKIE L CHRISTIE Residential 50.00$               

3070455000 2902 N 49TH ST RONNIE L BUTLER Residential 50.00$               

3070463000 2944 N 49TH ST ROLKEISHA M PRICE Residential 50.00$               

3070470000 2978 N 48TH ST SARAH L HUNTER FNA Residential 50.00$               

3070471100 2974 N 48TH ST SHIRLEY STEWARD Residential 50.00$               

3070473100 2962 N 48TH ST ALFONZO WADDY TOD Residential 50.00$               

3070474000 2958 N 48TH ST DERRICK J WADDY Residential 50.00$               

3070475000 2952 N 48TH ST JEROME CATHREN Residential 50.00$               

3070505000 3058 N 47TH ST B L MARTIN INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070506000 3052 N 47TH ST MICHAEL J WILSON II Residential 50.00$               

3070507000 3048 N 47TH ST WILLIE R WELCH & Residential 50.00$               

3070508000 3042 N 47TH ST ALEX JR & IDA J HORTMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070509000 3043 N 46TH ST ERNIE & FREDDIE DELANEYResidential 50.00$               

3070512000 3057 N 46TH ST BL MARTIN INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070516000 3056 N 48TH ST KAREN KAY KRUEGER Residential 50.00$               

3070517000 3050 N 48TH ST TEAM US LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070518000 3046 N 48TH ST JANYCE L YOUNG Residential 50.00$               

3070519000 3040 N 48TH ST CHRISTOPHER TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               

3070520000 3034 N 48TH ST SZZ LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070521000 3030 N 48TH ST LLTJ ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070522000 3024 N 48TH ST AAK INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070523000 3018 N 48TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070525000 3008 N 48TH ST GWENDOLYN HALL Residential 50.00$               

3070530000 3019 N 47TH ST CHARLOTTE D BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3070531000 3025 N 47TH ST DENNIS D SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3070532000 3029 N 47TH ST MICHAEL BEASLEY Residential 50.00$               

3070533000 3035 N 47TH ST TEI LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070535000 3045 N 47TH ST ZL REAL ESTATE, LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070536000 3051 N 47TH ST SAUL FOX Residential 50.00$               

3070537000 3057 N 47TH ST ATKINSON VENTURES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070553000 3013 N 48TH ST VAKESHA ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3070554000 3019 N 48TH ST CHRISTINE YUNG-TING YENResidential 50.00$               

3070605000 3047 N SHERMAN BL LAKEIA JONES TOD Residential 50.00$               

3070607000 3031 N SHERMAN BL LAKEIA JONES Residential 50.00$               

3070610000 3011 N SHERMAN BL LARISSA A BHANDARI Residential 50.00$               

3070611000 3003 N SHERMAN BL MARVIN L MCGHEE Residential 50.00$               

3070613000 3008 N 44TH ST CHEE KHANG Residential 50.00$               

3070614000 3012 N 44TH ST CHAIR 10 INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070615000 3018 N 44TH ST CURTIS KRUCKY Residential 50.00$               

3070618000 3034 N 44TH ST CHAVON ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               



3070620000 3046 N 44TH ST CARLETTA MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3070621000 3052 N 44TH ST CARL E ALLEN SR Residential 50.00$               

3070622000 3056 N 44TH ST THOMAS MEMORIAL CHURCH OFResidential 50.00$               

3070628000 3069 N 44TH ST AUGUSTA L MOSBY Residential 50.00$               

3070629000 3065 N 44TH ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070630000 3057 N 44TH ST JAMES G WHEELER Residential 50.00$               

3070631000 3053 N 44TH ST RAYMOND E JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3070636000 3025 N 44TH ST WINTER HUGHLETT Residential 50.00$               

3070637000 3019 N 44TH ST WILLIAMS C SUNDAY Residential 50.00$               

3070638000 3015 N 44TH ST LORENZO BOND Residential 50.00$               

3070639000 3007 N 44TH ST MASHAIR S HENRY Residential 50.00$               

3070640000 3003 N 44TH ST TE I LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070644000 3026 N 45TH ST TAHIRIH MARY ALI-MASAI Residential 50.00$               

3070662000 3008 N 46TH ST PHIA Z YANG Residential 50.00$               

3070664000 3020 N 46TH ST WILLIE A JAMES Residential 50.00$               

3070665000 3026 N 46TH ST TULLY AND ROMBOY INVESTMENTSResidential 50.00$               

3070666000 3030 N 46TH ST VENDAH JONES Residential 50.00$               

3070667000 3036 N 46TH ST CHRISTOPHER HAWTHORNE TRUSTResidential 50.00$               

3070668000 3042 N 46TH ST LENORA HANNAH Residential 50.00$               

3070669000 3046 N 46TH ST DARK ROAST LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070670000 3052 N 46TH ST ROMBOY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3070671000 3058 N 46TH ST ABC'S PROPERTIES, LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070678000 3025 N 46TH ST KEVIN INGRAM Residential 50.00$               

3070680000 3015 N 46TH ST INISHAL A HANEY Residential 50.00$               

3070681000 3009 N 46TH ST ANGELA SCHAEFER Residential 50.00$               

3070682000 3003 N 46TH ST BRYAN L WHITE Residential 50.00$               

3070683000 3002 N 47TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070684000 3008 N 47TH ST MICHAEL D GILES Residential 50.00$               

3070685000 3014 N 47TH ST EDNA M HOGAN Residential 50.00$               

3070686000 3020 N 47TH ST LENOX RENTALS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070908000 2708 N 44TH ST RUDOLPH BRYAN Residential 50.00$               

3070915000 2746 N 44TH ST PERCY & MARY A WHEELERResidential 50.00$               

3070918000 2760 N 44TH ST DAYMARK MASTER TRUST Residential 50.00$               

3070919000 2766 N 44TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070924000 2757 N 44TH ST PATRICK KONDRECK Residential 50.00$               

3070929000 2729 N 44TH ST PATRICIA WALTERS Residential 50.00$               

3070942000 2738 N 45TH ST WANETTA KING Residential 50.00$               

3070943000 2746 N 45TH ST MARCIA H DUCKENS Residential 50.00$               

3070944000 2750 N 45TH ST PETER T BLEWETT & Residential 50.00$               

3070945000 2756 N 45TH ST TIMOFEY B LYASHENKO Residential 50.00$               

3070946000 2760 N 45TH ST RAYFIELD JOHNSON JR & Residential 50.00$               

3070956000 2735 N 45TH ST ROBERT M SINCLAIR Residential 50.00$               

3070957000 2731 N 45TH ST DOMINIQUE PINKSTON Residential 50.00$               

3070963000 2704 N 46TH ST KOHO PROPERTIES INC Residential 50.00$               

3070964000 2708 N 46TH ST DENISE NEWMAN Residential 50.00$               

3070965000 2712 N 46TH ST MARCOS ALFONSO-HIPOLITOResidential 50.00$               

3070966000 2718 N 46TH ST BETTY L SMITH Residential 50.00$               



3070967000 2724 N 46TH ST JOANNA Y SAFFOLD Residential 50.00$               

3070968000 2730 N 46TH ST YULONG LI Residential 50.00$               

3070969000 2734 N 46TH ST BRIAN J BOLLING Residential 50.00$               

3070970000 2740 N 46TH ST ASIA EASON Residential 50.00$               

3070971000 2744 N 46TH ST 2850 48TH JTN LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070972000 2750 N 46TH ST DANIELLE Q DOGANS Residential 50.00$               

3070973000 2756 N 46TH ST FSH LEADS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070974000 2760 N 46TH ST WILBERT COPENING Residential 50.00$               

3070975000 2766 N 46TH ST ARTHUR FLOWERS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070976000 2772 N 46TH ST JEWEL MARIE BERTZYK Residential 50.00$               

3070977000 4607 W HADLEY ST ANNETTE M O'CALLAGHANResidential 50.00$               

3070978000 2771 N 46TH ST LUCAS J  OLSON Residential 50.00$               

3070979000 2767 N 46TH ST ARDEN PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3070980000 2761 N 46TH ST ALBERT BROWN & LENORA JResidential 50.00$               

3070981000 2757 N 46TH ST PHYLLIS STRAYHORN TOD Residential 50.00$               

3070982000 2749-2751 N 46TH ST ALLEN MOORE Residential 50.00$               

3070983000 2747 N 46TH ST SEAN S JONES Residential 50.00$               

3070984000 2741 N 46TH ST MIGUEL A DEREAL Residential 50.00$               

3070985000 2735 N 46TH ST KATINA DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3070986000 2729 N 46TH ST VAN N XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3070987000 2725 N 46TH ST STEPHEN LAIRD Residential 50.00$               

3070988000 2719 N 46TH ST EVEN LIFE INCORPORATED Residential 50.00$               

3070989000 2713 N 46TH ST BERNADETTE S GRAVES Residential 50.00$               

3070991000 2703 N 46TH ST ARETHA B HUTCHINS Residential 50.00$               

3070993000 2708 N 47TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 50.00$               

3071007000 2777 N 47TH ST WILLIE ED BEAN Residential 50.00$               

3071022000 4730 W CENTER ST 23B FROEDTERT ACRES LLCResidential 50.00$               

3071024000 2714 N 48TH ST SOMKITH PHILAVONG Residential 50.00$               

3071034000 2768 N 48TH ST SHARETTE FAULKNER Residential 50.00$               

3071038000 2773 N 48TH ST JEANETTE STEVENS Residential 50.00$               

3071039000 2769 N 48TH ST ADRIAN JAMES DANIEL Residential 50.00$               

3071041000 2755 N 48TH ST BRIDGET B REED Residential 50.00$               

3071107000 2845 N 47TH ST BRENDA D BURNETT Residential 50.00$               

3071116000 2879 N 46TH ST ALERIA N PERSON Residential 50.00$               

3071117000 2873 N 46TH ST D C & ELIZABETH MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3071118000 2869 N 46TH ST SHAWN BRUNNER Residential 50.00$               

3071119000 2861 N 46TH ST ETTA M BELL Residential 50.00$               

3071121000 2851 N 46TH ST WANG INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071122000 2845 N 46TH ST VERA MCGLASTON Residential 50.00$               

3071123000 2839 N 46TH ST BARBARA A OGBURN Residential 50.00$               

3071124000 2835 N 46TH ST CHIH Y WANG Residential 50.00$               

3071125000 2831 N 46TH ST LARCEN HENLEY Residential 50.00$               

3071127000 2821 N 46TH ST GWENDOLYN LEWIS Residential 50.00$               

3071128000 2813 N 46TH ST DONALD L JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3071129000 2809 N 46TH ST EMERALD KIDD Residential 50.00$               

3071134000 2820 N 47TH ST PAUL S & CAROL R RUBITSKYResidential 50.00$               

3071135000 2824 N 47TH ST KAREN Y TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               



3071159000 2803 N 45TH ST GEORGIA A DUNCAN Residential 50.00$               

3071161000 2808 N 46TH ST CORNELIUS A MOORE SR Residential 50.00$               

3071162000 2814 N 46TH ST CHARTINA M SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3071163000 2818 N 46TH ST EARLENE GRAY Residential 50.00$               

3071164000 2822 N 46TH ST LARRY L CURRY JR Residential 50.00$               

3071165000 2828 N 46TH ST JEANNETTE BELL-TAPER Residential 50.00$               

3071166000 2836 N 46TH ST ALANNA THOMPSON Residential 50.00$               

3071167000 2838 N 46TH ST BETTY G COSEY Residential 50.00$               

3071168000 2844 N 46TH ST TAMERA S THOMPSON Residential 50.00$               

3071169000 2850 N 46TH ST PENELOPE G MCGEE Residential 50.00$               

3071170000 2856 N 46TH ST DG COMPANIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071171000 2860 N 46TH ST ATKINSON VENTURES Residential 50.00$               

3071172000 2866 N 46TH ST BETTY SPIVEY-MITCHELL Residential 50.00$               

3071173000 2874 N 46TH ST JANELL SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3071174000 2878 N 46TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071179000 2857 N 44TH ST OLETHA MAYS Residential 50.00$               

3071182000 2841 N 44TH ST 2841 N 44 ST LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071184000 2829 N 44TH ST ALEX B EDWARDS Residential 50.00$               

3071188000 2809 N 44TH ST GLORIA MORGAN Residential 50.00$               

3071189000 2805 N 44TH ST KENNETH L DOWNEY Residential 50.00$               

3071193000 2818 N 45TH ST A & R PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071217000 2804 N 44TH ST GRACEFUL LIVING LLC Residential 50.00$               

3071219000 2812 N 44TH ST TE I L.L.C. Residential 50.00$               

3071222000 2830 N 44TH ST OTIS AUSTIN Residential 50.00$               

3071223000 2834 N 44TH ST ROBERT WORDS JR Residential 50.00$               

3071224000 2840 N 44TH ST LITEASIA A LOVE Residential 50.00$               

3071237000 4529 W HADLEY ST CLIFTON H POPE Residential 50.00$               

3080016000 3021 N 35TH ST CALVIN HOWARD Residential 50.00$               

3080018000 3009 N 35TH ST AHMAD PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080020000 3503 W CHAMBERS ST MILWAUKEE CAPITAL Residential 50.00$               

3080102000 3008 N 40TH ST LINDA R PULLEN-ALGEE Residential 50.00$               

3080103000 3014 N 40TH ST CORY AMOS Residential 50.00$               

3080104000 3018 N 40TH ST CURTIS CRAIG & THERESA CRAIGResidential 50.00$               

3080105000 3024 N 40TH ST SHUAI WEI Residential 50.00$               

3080106000 3028 N 40TH ST MARY L EVINS Residential 50.00$               

3080107000 3034 N 40TH ST PENELOPE GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080108000 3040 N 40TH ST RICHARD A STRODE JR Residential 50.00$               

3080109000 3046 N 40TH ST SONNY L JOHNSON & CONNIE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080110000 3052 N 40TH ST J & M PROPERTIES CORP Residential 50.00$               

3080111000 3056 N 40TH ST LALISA E SQUIRE Residential 50.00$               

3080117000 3075 N 40TH ST DOROTHA WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3080118000 3069 N 40TH ST RONALD CUPIL & DELORES CUPILResidential 50.00$               

3080119000 3063 N 40TH ST SHIRLEY TRIPLETT Residential 50.00$               

3080121000 3053 N 40TH ST ATKINSON VENTURES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080126000 3025 N 40TH ST JAM COMMUNITY BLDRS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080127000 3021 N 40TH ST DENISE WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3080128000 3017 N 40TH ST LA TONJA M MELVIN Residential 50.00$               



3080129000 3011 N 40TH ST EDWIN R LOWE SR Residential 50.00$               

3080132000 3008 N 41ST ST ROY L WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080133000 3014 N 41ST ST LINDER WILDER Residential 50.00$               

3080136000 3030 N 41ST ST GILBERTO GOMEZ Residential 50.00$               

3080137000 3034 N 41ST ST MOHAMMAD A CHOUDRY IRREVOCABResidential 50.00$               

3080140000 3050 N 41ST ST FOHRSIGHT INVESTMENTS Residential 50.00$               

3080141000 3056 N 41ST ST SANDRA R WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3080142000 3062 N 41ST ST RICKEY L HOLLIMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080143000 3066 N 41ST ST CLAUDE STANLEY & JACQUELINEResidential 50.00$               

3080144000 3072 N 41ST ST M&I ARCHITECTS ASSOCIATED LLResidential 50.00$               

3080153000 2937 N 40TH ST QUANEKA A WILLIS Residential 50.00$               

3080154000 2931 N 40TH ST TARIENTHAL SHAMAR FLEMINGResidential 50.00$               

3080155000 2927 N 40TH ST GRATITUDE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080158000 2911 N 40TH ST KNOX HOMES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080161000 2908 N 41ST ST MARGARET T DUNIGAN Residential 50.00$               

3080162000 2914 N 41ST ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080163000 2918 N 41ST ST MARIA D TORKELSON Residential 50.00$               

3080164000 2924 N 41ST ST MARIA TORKELSON Residential 50.00$               

3080165000 2930 N 41ST ST WRENS INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080166000 2934 N 41ST ST MOHAMMAD A CROUDRY IRREVOCABResidential 50.00$               

3080167000 2940 N 41ST ST CLAUDETTE P EDWARDS Residential 50.00$               

3080168000 2944 N 41ST ST JOHN H GIBSON Residential 50.00$               

3080169000 2948 N 41ST ST REDONA L WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080170000 2956 N 41ST ST JULIA L GUYTON Residential 50.00$               

3080172000 2966 N 41ST ST NEYDA ROSE BUTLER Residential 50.00$               

3080173000 2972 N 41ST ST CAITLIN M HENDRICKSON Residential 50.00$               

3080174000 2976 N 41ST ST KENNETH HOWARD Residential 50.00$               

3080179000 2924 N 40TH ST CHARLES RODGERS Residential 50.00$               

3080180000 2930 N 40TH ST CANDICE T WEATHERS Residential 50.00$               

3080181000 2934 N 40TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3080182000 2938 N 40TH ST WANG INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080183000 2946 N 40TH ST JERRY MITCHELL Residential 50.00$               

3080184000 2952 N 40TH ST VIOLET ROCK LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080186000 2962 N 40TH ST ANTHONY M STATON Residential 50.00$               

3080187000 2968 N 40TH ST VERNON L EICHELBERGER Residential 50.00$               

3080188000 2972 N 40TH ST TWIY INCORPORATED Residential 50.00$               

3080189000 2976 N 40TH ST FIRST POINT REALTY LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080301000 2779 N GRANT BL THE CAROLINE G. DANAHER LIV TRTResidential 50.00$               

3080302000 2771 N GRANT BL NIESHA N GAGE Residential 50.00$               

3080303000 2765 N GRANT BL COURTNEY FOSTER Residential 50.00$               

3080304000 2757 N GRANT BL KENNETH E HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3080305000 2749 N GRANT BL CARLA Y CHAPMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080306000 2745 N GRANT BL TASHA D HENDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3080307000 2737 N GRANT BL BRAD VAN FOSSEN Residential 50.00$               

3080308000 2731 N GRANT BL IVORENA TAYLOR TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080309000 2723 N GRANT BL R TEIG WHALEY-SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3080310000 2717 N GRANT BL SQUIRE HALL JR & EDNA HWResidential 50.00$               



3080311000 2711 N GRANT BL KEVIN M KUSCHEL& Residential 50.00$               

3080312000 2705 N GRANT BL ASLI KIMBALL Residential 50.00$               

3080313000 2702 N SHERMAN BL CASSANDRA M MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3080314000 2710 N SHERMAN BL LATOYA THARPE Residential 50.00$               

3080315000 2716 N SHERMAN BL THE ALLYN GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080316000 2722 N SHERMAN BL GAYNELL PRICE Residential 50.00$               

3080317000 2728 N SHERMAN BL MARVIN E ECHOLS Residential 50.00$               

3080318000 2736 N SHERMAN BL DARNELL D ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3080319000 2742 N SHERMAN BL MARILYN FRATER Residential 50.00$               

3080320000 2748 N SHERMAN BL JOHNNY MILLER Residential 50.00$               

3080321000 2756 N SHERMAN BL ALFREDDY D YOUNG Residential 50.00$               

3080322000 2762 N SHERMAN BL RUBY L JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3080323000 2768 N SHERMAN BL 2768 N SHERMAN LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080324000 2774 N SHERMAN BL RODNEY B WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3080325000 2779 N 41ST ST ADAM BALENOVIC Residential 50.00$               

3080327000 2767 N 41ST ST DONNA L JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3080328000 2761 N 41ST ST PATRICIA STEPHANIE MORROWResidential 50.00$               

3080337000 2715 N 41ST ST EATHER RUNYON, LIFE ESTATEResidential 50.00$               

3080340000 2702 N GRANT BL IRIS M BLAKLEY Residential 50.00$               

3080341000 2710 N GRANT BL ANTONIO LEWIS Residential 50.00$               

3080342000 2716 N GRANT BL LYN ANN HILDENBRAND Residential 50.00$               

3080343000 2722 N GRANT BL TEIG WHALEY-SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3080344000 2728 N GRANT BL PETER & JO ELLA ADAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080345000 2738 N GRANT BL VERNON A BOWLES I Residential 50.00$               

3080347000 2750 N GRANT BL KAY E WEISMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080348000 2756 N GRANT BL BETHANY YEO Residential 50.00$               

3080349000 2762 N GRANT BL DOUGLAS E BARRON Residential 50.00$               

3080350000 2770 N GRANT BL KEVIN WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080351000 2774 N GRANT BL KAELEE PIETRINI Residential 50.00$               

3080356000 2757 N 40TH ST LONNELL HUGHES Residential 50.00$               

3080359000 2741 N 40TH ST RASHEEMA MCKNIGHT Residential 50.00$               

3080360000 2735 N 40TH ST TODD T TROTTER Residential 50.00$               

3080363000 2719 N 40TH ST GINA M SEAY-WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080364000 2715 N 40TH ST TOPSTONE INV MKE 1 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080376000 2740-2742 N 41ST ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3080382000 2772 N 41ST ST PATRICIA A HILL Residential 50.00$               

3080383000 2778 N 41ST ST JOHN A BROWNING & ASTRID HWResidential 50.00$               

3080396000 2713-2715 N 39TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3080397000 2709 N 39TH ST JOSEPH TAJNAI PROP I LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080403000 2712 N 40TH ST ALEXANDER HAND PROPERTIES, LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080412000 2760 N 40TH ST ROSA LEE HAMILTON Residential 50.00$               

3080413000 2766 N 40TH ST PROJECT HOPE INC Residential 50.00$               

3080417100 2873 N 39TH ST DAVID T MAXWELL Residential 50.00$               

3080418000 2869 N 39TH ST MILDRIA J JONES Residential 50.00$               

3080419000 2863 N 39TH ST DERRICK E BOROM Residential 50.00$               

3080420000 2857 N 39TH ST DESSIE L BRUMFIELD Residential 50.00$               

3080421000 2853 N 39TH ST RICHARD E WOODS Residential 50.00$               



3080422000 2847 N 39TH ST TRIAD OPPORTUNITES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080423000 2841 N 39TH ST KEISHA T HOLLIS Residential 50.00$               

3080424000 2837 N 39TH ST DEVONA HARDIN Residential 50.00$               

3080428000 2815 N 39TH ST VICKIE LOVE Residential 50.00$               

3080429000 2809 N 39TH ST JORENA L LEWANDOWSKI Residential 50.00$               

3080430000 2803 N 39TH ST EUGENIE B RIGGINS Residential 50.00$               

3080431000 2802 N 40TH ST MARY L SIMS Residential 50.00$               

3080432000 2808 N 40TH ST WILLIAM E MORGAN JR & MAXINEResidential 50.00$               

3080433000 2814 N 40TH ST KEITH O FRANK & DEBRA HWResidential 50.00$               

3080434000 2820 N 40TH ST BEN T TERRY Residential 50.00$               

3080435000 2824 N 40TH ST ESTELL TERRY Residential 50.00$               

3080436000 2830 N 40TH ST RS-ONE INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080437000 2834 N 40TH ST DEBBIE GRAVES Residential 50.00$               

3080439000 2846 N 40TH ST VIOLET ROCK PROPERTIES LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080441000 2856 N 40TH ST MICHAEL WOODSON Residential 50.00$               

3080442000 2862 N 40TH ST SHERRY REITZ Residential 50.00$               

3080443000 2866 N 40TH ST MICHAEL S HAWTHORNE Residential 50.00$               

3080444000 2872 N 40TH ST KARISSA JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3080448000 2867 N 40TH ST GERALDINE TRIMBLE Residential 50.00$               

3080449000 2863 N 40TH ST RS ONE INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080450000 2857 N 40TH ST MICHELLE LUCAS Residential 50.00$               

3080451000 2853 N 40TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 50.00$               

3080452000 2847 N 40TH ST DANA WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080453000 2841 N 40TH ST DELVIN RUSS Residential 50.00$               

3080454000 2837 N 40TH ST AFRON ABDI Residential 50.00$               

3080455000 2831 N 40TH ST JOSE MENDEZ Residential 50.00$               

3080456000 2825 N 40TH ST SHIRLEY WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3080457000 2821 N 40TH ST JACKIE D GIBSON Residential 50.00$               

3080461000 2802 N 41ST ST MILWAUKEE CAPITAL Residential 50.00$               

3080462000 2808 N 41ST ST STEPHANIE BRANCH Residential 50.00$               

3080464000 2820 N 41ST ST BETTY M GREER TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080465000 2826 N 41ST ST BRENDA MANNS Residential 50.00$               

3080466000 2830 N 41ST ST SARAH WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080467000 2836 N 41ST ST IRA O SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3080468000 2840 N 41ST ST MARY DENNIS Residential 50.00$               

3080470000 2852 N 41ST ST JAMES BATEMON Residential 50.00$               

3080471000 2856 N 41ST ST PHYLLIS THARPE Residential 50.00$               

3080472000 2862 N 41ST ST DAVID HARGROVE SR Residential 50.00$               

3080473000 2868 N 41ST ST BRENDA A ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3080474000 2872 N 41ST ST WEST BOUND WI LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080475000 2878 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080476000 2879 N 41ST ST BULLDOG RIDGE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080477000 2873 N 41ST ST SDM LIVING TRUST DATED OCTOBER 19, 2006Residential 50.00$               

3080478000 2869 N 41ST ST STEVEN A ROSS SR & OLIVIA HWResidential 50.00$               

3080479000 2863 N 41ST ST ELAINE MEADOWS Residential 50.00$               

3080480000 2857 N 41ST ST RICKY FOX Residential 50.00$               

3080481000 2853 N 41ST ST JERRY SPREWER Residential 50.00$               



3080482000 2847 N 41ST ST R&B HOLDINGS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080483000 2841 N 41ST ST SUSAN N DEPIES Residential 50.00$               

3080484000 2835 N 41ST ST SHAWN D GIVHAN Residential 50.00$               

3080485000 2831 N 41ST ST DOUGLAS P LAWINGER Residential 50.00$               

3080490000 2801 N 41ST ST JAMES B BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3080491000 2804 N GRANT BL ALAINA MORALES Residential 50.00$               

3080492000 2810 N GRANT BL MARSHA WARD-JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3080493000 2818 N GRANT BL GREGORY B ADAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080494000 2822 N GRANT BL MICHAEL A SHAW Residential 50.00$               

3080495000 2830 N GRANT BL LINDA MCKELVIE Residential 50.00$               

3080496000 2836 N GRANT BL HOLLOWAY LIVING TRUST Residential 50.00$               

3080497000 2842 N GRANT BL MINNIE PULLIAM-NOVY Residential 50.00$               

3080498000 2850 N GRANT BL MALVIN MOTEN Residential 50.00$               

3080499000 2856 N GRANT BL KEVIN D IZARD Residential 50.00$               

3080500000 2862 N GRANT BL ANTHONY WEATHERS Residential 50.00$               

3080501000 2870 N GRANT BL MALIKA LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080502000 2876 N GRANT BL BRAD C CHRISTENSEN Residential 50.00$               

3080503000 2879 N GRANT BL ELROY DUNCAN II Residential 50.00$               

3080504000 2871 N GRANT BL MARTHA RUFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3080505000 2863 N GRANT BL LASHANDA M ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3080506000 2857 N GRANT BL KATHLEEN BAERT Residential 50.00$               

3080507000 2851 N GRANT BL THOMAS E ROBERTS Residential 50.00$               

3080508000 2843 N GRANT BL MICHAEL J J O'BRIEN Residential 50.00$               

3080509000 2837 N GRANT BL DONALD G MERRITT Residential 50.00$               

3080510000 2831 N GRANT BL VANESSA A BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3080511000 2823 N GRANT BL RAY ANTHONY FIKES Residential 50.00$               

3080512000 2817 N GRANT BL PEACHES DRUMMOND Residential 50.00$               

3080513000 2809 N GRANT BL LOVELL JOHNSON JR Residential 50.00$               

3080514000 2803 N GRANT BL EMMA BERG Residential 50.00$               

3080515000 2802 N SHERMAN BL CHARLES E GRICE Residential 50.00$               

3080516000 2808 N SHERMAN BL RONALD JORDAN Residential 50.00$               

3080517000 2814 N SHERMAN BL KELLY L SOLOMON Residential 50.00$               

3080518000 2824 N SHERMAN BL DORIS E CAHN Residential 50.00$               

3080519000 2830 N SHERMAN BL EDGAR R ROBERTSON Residential 50.00$               

3080520000 2836 N SHERMAN BL DELORES STRONG Residential 50.00$               

3080521000 2844 N SHERMAN BL TERRY L SPEARS Residential 50.00$               

3080522000 2848 N SHERMAN BL DANIEL V SEBASTIAN Residential 50.00$               

3080523000 2856 N SHERMAN BL THE MURIEL SMITH-GROSS TRUSTResidential 50.00$               

3080525000 2870 N SHERMAN BL MARVIN L GRANT Residential 50.00$               

3080526000 2878 N SHERMAN BL IVAN A PASILLAS Residential 50.00$               

3080616000 3079 N 38TH ST DOLORES F DIMMICK Residential 50.00$               

3080617000 3073 N 38TH ST SHERRY D REYNOLDS Residential 50.00$               

3080618000 3069 N 38TH ST AYUN ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3080620000 3059 N 38TH ST SHIRLEY J BUFFORD Residential 50.00$               

3080623000 3043 N 38TH ST BEZELEE & LENA MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3080624000 3037 N 38TH ST CHARLETTA DAUGHTRY Residential 50.00$               

3080625000 3031 N 38TH ST LAWRENCE MARTIN AND EDDIEResidential 50.00$               



3080626000 3027 N 38TH ST GAYNA L BURNS Residential 50.00$               

3080627000 3021 N 38TH ST STEVEN SAMPLE Residential 50.00$               

3080628000 3013 N 38TH ST CHAQUETTA BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3080629000 3007 N 38TH ST GEORGE W HARRIS III Residential 50.00$               

3080630000 3001 N 38TH ST SEED OF HOPE & PURPOSE Residential 50.00$               

3080632000 3008 N 39TH ST JOSEPH KOLLER PROPERTY Residential 50.00$               

3080633000 3012 N 39TH ST STEVEN ANDERS Residential 50.00$               

3080637000 3034 N 39TH ST CHARLES E JONES Residential 50.00$               

3080646000 3079 N 37TH ST TIFFANY GREER Residential 50.00$               

3080647000 3073 N 37TH ST FREDRENA HAYES Residential 50.00$               

3080648000 3067 N 37TH ST JOHN M MORGAN & MARJORIE JResidential 50.00$               

3080649000 3063 N 37TH ST EARL OLLOWAY JR Residential 50.00$               

3080650000 3057 N 37TH ST SPENCER GRISCOM Residential 50.00$               

3080651000 3053 N 37TH ST THEODORE W THOMPSON & SUSANResidential 50.00$               

3080652000 3047 N 37TH ST SAMMIE LEE MORRIS & ROSIE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080653000 3043 N 37TH ST PATRICIA D RISER Residential 50.00$               

3080654000 3037 N 37TH ST SHELLY D TUCKER Residential 50.00$               

3080655000 3031 N 37TH ST LEWIS L BUFFORD Residential 50.00$               

3080656000 3027 N 37TH ST MARENDA GLADNEY Residential 50.00$               

3080657000 3021 N 37TH ST ROBERT L DAWSON & Residential 50.00$               

3080658000 3015 N 37TH ST ANDREW BANKS Residential 50.00$               

3080659000 3009 N 37TH ST JESSIE M POWELL Residential 50.00$               

3080661000 3002 N 38TH ST SAM MC COY JR & EVETTE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080662000 3008 N 38TH ST CELIA PETERS Residential 50.00$               

3080663000 3014 N 38TH ST MESTESHIA COLEMAN ONE LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080664000 3020 N 38TH ST SAM BREWER JR Residential 50.00$               

3080665000 3026 N 38TH ST JAMES HOPSON Residential 50.00$               

3080666000 3030 N 38TH ST CHERYL D MCARTHUR Residential 50.00$               

3080667000 3036 N 38TH ST JERALD COLEMAN & ROSE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080668000 3042 N 38TH ST CHEREENIA O BOONE Residential 50.00$               

3080669000 3046 N 38TH ST ANTIONE WOODLAND Residential 50.00$               

3080670000 3052 N 38TH ST BEATRICE SHAVERS Residential 50.00$               

3080671000 3058 N 38TH ST THEOPHILUS CARSON Residential 50.00$               

3080672000 3062 N 38TH ST TEAM US LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080673000 3066 N 38TH ST JOSE A CARDENAS NAVARRETEResidential 50.00$               

3080674000 3072 N 38TH ST VERONICA GUYTON Residential 50.00$               

3080675000 3080 N 38TH ST DEBBIE VERSER Residential 50.00$               

3080678000 3073 N 36TH ST BILLY DALE ROSS & DAISY HWResidential 50.00$               

3080679000 3069 N 36TH ST NIKHIL BADWAIK Residential 50.00$               

3080681000 3057 N 36TH ST DAIMON V JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3080683000 3047 N 36TH ST GEFFEN GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080686000 3031 N 36TH ST MARGARET L EUBANKS Residential 50.00$               

3080687000 3025 N 36TH ST GRACEFUL LIVING LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080688000 3021 N 36TH ST ZANETA  MCKNIGHT Residential 50.00$               

3080690000 3009 N 36TH ST PATRICIA F STAPLES Residential 50.00$               

3080692000 3000 N 37TH ST WILSON O ETORMI Residential 50.00$               

3080693000 3008 N 37TH ST CAROLYN A BUTLER LEE Residential 50.00$               



3080694000 3014 N 37TH ST ISAAC BUFFORD & Residential 50.00$               

3080695000 3020 N 37TH ST THOMAS MILLER & HELEN HWResidential 50.00$               

3080696000 3026 N 37TH ST DERRICK MOFFATT Residential 50.00$               

3080697000 3030 N 37TH ST JONES L GRIFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3080698000 3036 N 37TH ST LILLIE M KEY Residential 50.00$               

3080699000 3040-3042 N 37TH ST PERFECT HOMES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080700000 3046 N 37TH ST DEBRA WITHERS Residential 50.00$               

3080702000 3056 N 37TH ST CASIEDEAN ROBERSON Residential 50.00$               

3080703000 3062 N 37TH ST TARZAN SIMS & DOROTHY HWResidential 50.00$               

3080704000 3068 N 37TH ST JAMES T MORTON SR Residential 50.00$               

3080705000 3074 N 37TH ST THOMAS C SLOAN Residential 50.00$               

3080707000 2977 N 36TH ST JESSIE F GRIFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3080709000 2969 N 36TH ST HALLIE REESE TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080710000 2963 N 36TH ST EZJ PROPERTY LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080711000 2959 N 36TH ST HARRELL INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080712000 2955 N 36TH ST BILLY D BOATMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080713000 2951 N 36TH ST KIERRA UNIQUE HAWTHORNEResidential 50.00$               

3080714000 2945 N 36TH ST LIVIA ABBINANTE Residential 50.00$               

3080715000 2941 N 36TH ST CORNELIUS CLARK Residential 50.00$               

3080716000 2937 N 36TH ST CAROLYN V GLADNEY Residential 50.00$               

3080717000 2931 N 36TH ST TIMOTHY N SALAAM Residential 50.00$               

3080718000 2927 N 36TH ST MARA SALAAM Residential 50.00$               

3080719000 2923 N 36TH ST BIG ANTONIO'S INVESTMENT LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080720000 2919 N 36TH ST CHAQUETTA BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3080721000 2913 N 36TH ST NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENTResidential 50.00$               

3080722000 2909 N 36TH ST TIFFANY GREER Residential 50.00$               

3080723000 2903 N 36TH ST LINDA F SCOTT Residential 50.00$               

3080736000 2966 N 37TH ST SHIRLEY M STEWART Residential 50.00$               

3080739000 2979 N 37TH ST JETTIE B WILLIAMS JR Residential 50.00$               

3080740000 2973 N 37TH ST LOYD M MALLETT & DOROTHY HWResidential 50.00$               

3080744000 2953 N 37TH ST MICHAEL L PITTS TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080749000 2925 N 37TH ST CLAUDETTE P EDWARDS Residential 50.00$               

3080750000 2919 N 37TH ST DARLENA TERRY Residential 50.00$               

3080754000 2902 N 38TH ST BOBBIE D ADAMS & BRENDA HWResidential 50.00$               

3080756000 2914 N 38TH ST JOSE G SANCHEZ Residential 50.00$               

3080757000 2920 N 38TH ST SHIRLEY CAMPBELL Residential 50.00$               

3080758000 2924 N 38TH ST JUANDRAIL EUWING Residential 50.00$               

3080759000 2930 N 38TH ST JOP TEXAS PROPERTIES 8 LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080760000 2934 N 38TH ST AMANI ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVIResidential 50.00$               

3080761000 2940 N 38TH ST JERRY ANDERSON & IRENE H WResidential 50.00$               

3080762000 2946 N 38TH ST JOHNNIE MAE TERRY TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080763000 2950 N 38TH ST LATYRA M BOOKER Residential 50.00$               

3080765000 2962 N 38TH ST MOUA K THAO Residential 50.00$               

3080766000 2968 N 38TH ST ABDIKADIR MUSE Residential 50.00$               

3080767000 2972 N 38TH ST NOU XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3080768000 2978 N 38TH ST WESLEY TYLER III Residential 50.00$               

3080769000 2979 N 38TH ST ROBERT L HUGHES Residential 50.00$               



3080771000 2967 N 38TH ST BETTY M GREER TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080772000 2963 N 38TH ST LAKESHA PRECILLA JACKSONResidential 50.00$               

3080773000 2957 N 38TH ST CSLW PROPERTIES 4 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080774000 2953 N 38TH ST CHARLES E JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3080775000 2947 N 38TH ST BPDM PROPERTIES 2018-1, LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080776000 2941 N 38TH ST THERRONDA SLOAN Residential 50.00$               

3080780000 2921 N 38TH ST JUAN MANUEL SANCHEZ Residential 50.00$               

3080781000 2915 N 38TH ST BERNICE D TOWNSEND Residential 50.00$               

3080783000 2901 N 38TH ST BRUCE MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3080786000 2912 N 39TH ST RONALD WATSON Residential 50.00$               

3080787000 2920 N 39TH ST IRENE VANCE Residential 50.00$               

3080788000 2924 N 39TH ST DARRYL W & VICKIE L WINSTONResidential 50.00$               

3080789000 2930 N 39TH ST DANIEL TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               

3080790000 2934 N 39TH ST MELANIE L HARPER Residential 50.00$               

3080791000 2940 N 39TH ST MICHAEL J FOLEY Residential 50.00$               

3080792000 2946 N 39TH ST BRITTAIN BROTHERS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080793000 2952 N 39TH ST ROBERT F PEEPLE Residential 50.00$               

3080794000 2956 N 39TH ST ROBERT OWENS Residential 50.00$               

3080795000 2962 N 39TH ST VALERIA D HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3080796000 2968 N 39TH ST DEREK A SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3080798000 2976 N 39TH ST HAZEL WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3080799000 2977 N 39TH ST WANDA D AUSTIN Residential 50.00$               

3080800000 2973 N 39TH ST GETONDA BRANCH Residential 50.00$               

3080801000 2969 N 39TH ST LESLIE A EDWARDS Residential 50.00$               

3080802000 2963 N 39TH ST KAREN R WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3080803000 2957 N 39TH ST GWENDOLYN ARTIS GOGGINSResidential 50.00$               

3080804000 2951 N 39TH ST MARCUS EARL NELSON Residential 50.00$               

3080805000 2947 N 39TH ST KATHY M COOPER Residential 50.00$               

3080806000 2939 N 39TH ST EMACHE ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080807000 2935 N 39TH ST JOHNSON  MOZELL Residential 50.00$               

3080808000 2931 N 39TH ST JODA Z ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3080809000 2925 N 39TH ST TERRY WRIGHT & LORAINE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080810000 2921 N 39TH ST LISA IRENE BLACK Residential 50.00$               

3080811000 2913 N 39TH ST ELOISE PERRY Residential 50.00$               

3080812000 2907 N 39TH ST GEORGE A O'NEAL & ETHEL MAEResidential 50.00$               

3080813000 2903 N 39TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080814000 2881 N 38TH ST CECIL J OGLESBY JR Residential 50.00$               

3080817000 2863 N 38TH ST TEAM US LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080818000 2857 N 38TH ST LINDA D SUMBRY TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080819000 2853 N 38TH ST LEONARDO SANTIAGO HERNANDEZResidential 50.00$               

3080820000 2847 N 38TH ST GLORIA ANN WOODS Residential 50.00$               

3080821000 2841 N 38TH ST CHARLIE & EDNA LAWSON Residential 50.00$               

3080823000 2831 N 38TH ST PRESCOTT MILWAUKEE Residential 50.00$               

3080824000 2825 N 38TH ST 2825 N 38TH ST LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080825000 2821 N 38TH ST LEVILLIA L TILLMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080826000 2815 N 38TH ST MARION KOSUT Residential 50.00$               

3080827000 2809 N 38TH ST ARTOROUS MORAN Residential 50.00$               



3080828000 2803 N 38TH ST WANDA STROOK Residential 50.00$               

3080829000 2802 N 39TH ST HATTIE M CROSBY Residential 50.00$               

3080830000 2808 N 39TH ST JAMES HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3080832000 2820 N 39TH ST ANNA K MUI Residential 50.00$               

3080833000 2824 N 39TH ST QUEEN ON TOP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080834000 2830 N 39TH ST NICOLE TSOLAKIDIS Residential 50.00$               

3080835000 2836 N 39TH ST MARKEETA V MITCHELL-BROWNResidential 50.00$               

3080836000 2840 N 39TH ST CHARLES E MCCOY Residential 50.00$               

3080837000 2846 N 39TH ST PAULA D CARRINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3080838000 2852 N 39TH ST MAURICE TURNER Residential 50.00$               

3080839000 2856 N 39TH ST ROBERT L AUSTIN & VALLIE LResidential 50.00$               

3080840000 2862 N 39TH ST BY MOUA Residential 50.00$               

3080841000 2866 N 39TH ST PLC PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080842000 2872 N 39TH ST RAUDEL DELEON Residential 50.00$               

3080843000 2878 N 39TH ST LATOYA JUNIEL Residential 50.00$               

3080853000 2835 N 37TH ST A&S GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3080854000 2829 N 37TH ST TIMOTHY S ENGL Residential 50.00$               

3080855000 2825 N 37TH ST EVELYN K BYNUM Residential 50.00$               

3080856000 2819 N 37TH ST LATASHA L RICHMOND Residential 50.00$               

3080859000 2803 N 37TH ST HAPPY HANGOUT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080860000 2804 N 38TH ST BLJ STAR PROPERTIES Residential 50.00$               

3080861000 2808 N 38TH ST CZECHMATES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080862000 2814 N 38TH ST CAIN REALTY LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080863000 2820 N 38TH ST WILLIE SIMMONS & CALLIE HWResidential 50.00$               

3080864000 2824 N 38TH ST MCKINLEY RHODES Residential 50.00$               

3080865000 2830 N 38TH ST ERICA SHARONNE BARNETTResidential 50.00$               

3080866000 2836 N 38TH ST DAVID RIEDEL Residential 50.00$               

3080867000 2840 N 38TH ST FAITH DEVELOPMENT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080868000 2846 N 38TH ST KAREN CHISEM Residential 50.00$               

3080869000 2850 N 38TH ST JOHN C SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3080870000 2856 N 38TH ST 2856 38TH LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080871000 2862 N 38TH ST MIKKI D HUFF Residential 50.00$               

3080872000 2868 N 38TH ST LINDA S RUSSELL Residential 50.00$               

3080873000 2872 N 38TH ST LINCOLN WALLS Residential 50.00$               

3080874000 2878 N 38TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 50.00$               

3080876000 2875 N 36TH ST SHAWN BRUNNER Residential 50.00$               

3080877000 2871 N 36TH ST ELANA J BRADBY FKA Residential 50.00$               

3080878000 2865 N 36TH ST GOOD LIFE RENTALS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080879000 2861 N 36TH ST MILKYWI LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080880000 2857 N 36TH ST PAUL H FAIR Residential 50.00$               

3080881000 2851 N 36TH ST KATHERINE J DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3080882000 2847 N 36TH ST SHELLY NOAM-EVEN-EZRA Residential 50.00$               

3080883000 2843 N 36TH ST SHIRELL SYKES Residential 50.00$               

3080884000 2835 N 36TH ST ROBERT GAINES Residential 50.00$               

3080885000 2833 N 36TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3080886000 2827 N 36TH ST AZELL BERRY JR Residential 50.00$               

3080888000 2817 N 36TH ST VALERIE S HATCHER Residential 50.00$               



3080890000 2807 N 36TH ST DOROTHY A LEE Residential 50.00$               

3080893000 2808 N 37TH ST KEITH MCDANIEL Residential 50.00$               

3080894000 2814 N 37TH ST ETHARINE PEET Residential 50.00$               

3080904000 2868 N 37TH ST GREGORY D WHITLEY Residential 50.00$               

3080920000 2715 N 36TH ST SHALANDA JENKINS Residential 50.00$               

3080921000 2709 N 36TH ST LIONEL GIBBS SR Residential 50.00$               

3080930000 2734 N 37TH ST ROBERT T BLANKS TOD Residential 50.00$               

3080931000 2740 N 37TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3080932000 2746 N 37TH ST LEATHA M WISE Residential 50.00$               

3080933000 2750 N 37TH ST EASTON B WALTERS Residential 50.00$               

3080934000 2756 N 37TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 50.00$               

3080951000 2713 N 37TH ST NIKISHA DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3080952000 2709 N 37TH ST ARGO REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080956100 2702 N 38TH ST ROBIN L PAGAN Residential 50.00$               

3080957000 2708 N 38TH ST ENZY ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3080958100 2712 N 38TH ST DENNIS KOEHNKE Residential 50.00$               

3080959000 2718 N 38TH ST MYRTLE OWENS Residential 50.00$               

3080961000 2728 N 38TH ST ANTHONY NEWTON Residential 50.00$               

3080962000 2734 N 38TH ST GRACEFUL LIVING LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080963000 2740 N 38TH ST PATRICK K DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3080964000 2746 N 38TH ST JEFFREY A DILLMAN Residential 50.00$               

3080966000 2756 N 38TH ST ABC'S PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080967000 2762 N 38TH ST ROBERT E BRIGGS & DURIE H WResidential 50.00$               

3080968000 2766 N 38TH ST TAMIKO R MCALISTER Residential 50.00$               

3080969000 2772 N 38TH ST ERNEST L MCCLAIN & WILMA JResidential 50.00$               

3080970000 2776 N 38TH ST BILLY R CROFFORD Residential 50.00$               

3080971000 2777 N 38TH ST FRANKLIN H PRATHER JR Residential 50.00$               

3080972000 2773 N 38TH ST HELEN JEAN PURVIS Residential 50.00$               

3080973000 2767 N 38TH ST JOICE L CAIN Residential 50.00$               

3080974000 2761 N 38TH ST ELISEO RUIZ Residential 50.00$               

3080975000 2757 N 38TH ST YOLANDA BORDERS Residential 50.00$               

3080976000 2751 N 38TH ST TWIY INC Residential 50.00$               

3080977000 2745 N 38TH ST HUA LEE Residential 50.00$               

3080978000 2739 N 38TH ST KIMBERLY R LOVE Residential 50.00$               

3080979000 2735 N 38TH ST JUDITH I BEYER Residential 50.00$               

3080980000 2729 N 38TH ST MARY A HARD & Residential 50.00$               

3080981000 2725 N 38TH ST PENELOPE GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080982000 2719 N 38TH ST DESMA P MADISON Residential 50.00$               

3080983000 2715 N 38TH ST JOHN G CIESLINSKI & CINDEEResidential 50.00$               

3080984000 2709 N 38TH ST ANGELYN WARD Residential 50.00$               

3080985000 2703 N 38TH ST MASUMBUKO SUNGULA Residential 50.00$               

3080991000 2718 N 39TH ST ABCS PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3080992000 2724 N 39TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3081102000 3006 N 36TH ST JUDITH BULLUCK Residential 50.00$               

3081106000 3024 N 36TH ST AUDRA GRANT Residential 50.00$               

3081107000 3028 N 36TH ST IRA J TOWNSEND Residential 50.00$               

3081110000 3042 N 36TH ST JAQUAN CLAYTON Residential 50.00$               



3081113000 3056 N 36TH ST CECELIA A BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3081115000 2902 N 36TH ST MICHAEL HAWTHORNE Residential 50.00$               

3081117000 2910 N 36TH ST OLA MAE TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               

3081118000 2916 N 36TH ST APRIL MCCOY Residential 50.00$               

3081119000 2920 N 36TH ST KEDO LLC Residential 50.00$               

3081120000 2924 N 36TH ST HERMIA LOIS SOUTER Residential 50.00$               

3081121000 2930 N 36TH ST LASHAWNDA DAVIS Residential 50.00$               

3081122000 2934 N 36TH ST EZZARD C WHITE Residential 50.00$               

3081123000 2940 N 36TH ST JACARRUS R COX Residential 50.00$               

3081125000 2948 N 36TH ST LEROY P ROBERSON Residential 50.00$               

3081126000 2954 N 36TH ST DEBORAH CENTENO Residential 50.00$               

3081128000 2964 N 36TH ST 2964 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3081129000 2968 N 36TH ST 2728 INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3081130000 2972 N 36TH ST CONSTANCE A JENKINS Residential 50.00$               

3081131000 2976 N 36TH ST MARGRETT MCHENRY Residential 50.00$               

3081132000 2800 N 36TH ST DORIS I SPENCER Residential 50.00$               

3081133000 2806 N 36TH ST CALVIN F. CROSS AND BONNIEResidential 50.00$               

3081135000 2816 N 36TH ST ASIER LAMBROSE Residential 50.00$               

3081136000 2820 N 36TH ST CHARISSE A CARTER Residential 50.00$               

3081137000 2824 N 36TH ST CLEO HONEYSUCKER Residential 50.00$               

3081138000 2828 N 36TH ST LOMAC PROPERTIES CORP.Residential 50.00$               

3081139000 2834 N 36TH ST EARLY WYATT, JR & DORIS HWResidential 50.00$               

3081140000 2838 N 36TH ST DOROTHY TIGGS, T.O.D. Residential 50.00$               

3081141000 2842 N 36TH ST, Unit 1618 ADRIAN M LOCKRIDGE Residential 50.00$               

3081142000 2848 N 36TH ST JAZZ REALTY LLC Residential 50.00$               

3081143000 2852 N 36TH ST LETICIA N STROUD Residential 50.00$               

3081144000 2856 N 36TH ST RICKY BOND Residential 50.00$               

3081145000 2860 N 36TH ST NENG XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3081147000 2870 N 36TH ST CLEO HONEYSUCKER Residential 50.00$               

3081148000 2874 N 36TH ST BMW PROPS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3081149000 2876 N 36TH ST KHAILEL HENLEY Residential 50.00$               

3090802000 2773 N 33RD ST BOBBY L FARR SR TOD Residential 50.00$               

3090808000 2749 N 33RD ST VILLARD VENTURES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3090824000 2728 N 34TH ST ALICE MARIE MOORE Residential 50.00$               

3090827000 2738 N 34TH ST CASH NOW HOMES WISCONSIN LLCResidential 50.00$               

3090831100 2754 N 34TH ST JESSE A SAWYER Residential 50.00$               

3090835000 2772 N 34TH ST LAVERNE JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3090839000 2773 N 34TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3090841000 2765 N 34TH ST TOMICA THOMAS Residential 50.00$               

3090842100 2761 N 34TH ST NAPOLEON BANKS Residential 50.00$               

3090844000 2753 N 34TH ST ETHEL WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3090872000 2764 N 35TH ST EARL C TURNER Residential 50.00$               

3090874000 2772 N 35TH ST CLAY VANN Residential 50.00$               

3091003000 2871 N 33RD ST MARILYN K POSTON Residential 50.00$               

3091007000 2855 N 33RD ST DARIA L MORSE Residential 50.00$               

3091029000 2834 N 34TH ST RAMPIKE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3091032100 2846 N 34TH ST ALEXANDRIA SLAYDEN Residential 50.00$               



3091033000 2850 N 34TH ST ZACHAREY J MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3091044000 2869 N 34TH ST PROPERTY WORK MANAGEMENT LLCResidential 50.00$               

3091049000 2849 N 34TH ST PERCY LUCAS Residential 50.00$               

3091056100 2811 N 34TH ST SALAH AHMED Residential 50.00$               

3091060100 3424 W HADLEY ST LOUIS A & MEDERIES L HAMPTONResidential 50.00$               

3091066000 2830 N 35TH ST JOEL KIRKENDOLL Residential 50.00$               

3091067000 2832 N 35TH ST ACTION PROPERTIES I LLC Residential 50.00$               

3091069100 2842 N 35TH ST MYSTALA TWADDLE Residential 50.00$               

3091071000 2850 N 35TH ST FLOYD HUNTER Residential 50.00$               

3099982100 2846 N 33RD ST BLONG XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3099984000 2838 N 33RD ST FRANKIE MAE MASON-MCCAINResidential 50.00$               

3099985000 2834 N 33RD ST EMMA JEAN HARRELL Residential 50.00$               

3099986000 2830 N 33RD ST GREG MCBEATH Residential 50.00$               

3099988000 2822 N 33RD ST JAMES N. BREY AND Residential 50.00$               

3099992100 2806 N 33RD ST GRIAN HOLLIES MAXWELL Residential 50.00$               

3099993000 2802 N 33RD ST MICHAEL BLEDSOE Residential 50.00$               

3270501000 2477 N GRANT BL CHAVA C LEE Residential 50.00$               

3270502000 2471 N GRANT BL ANDREA L BAILEY Residential 50.00$               

3270503000 2463 N GRANT BL E & G INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270504000 2457 N GRANT BL MICHAEL G LOOMIS Residential 50.00$               

3270505000 2453 N GRANT BL 2453 N GRANT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270506000 2443 N GRANT BL HEZRON T LOPEZ Residential 50.00$               

3270507000 2437 N GRANT BL WILMORE M A PETERS Residential 50.00$               

3270508000 2431 N GRANT BL THOMAS KEPPELER Residential 50.00$               

3270509000 2425 N GRANT BL CHAD L JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3270510000 2417 N GRANT BL JAMES W WEST JR Residential 50.00$               

3270511000 2411 N GRANT BL CHARLOTTE BALL Residential 50.00$               

3270512000 2401 N GRANT BL ALLEACE FLEMING Residential 50.00$               

3270513000 2402 N SHERMAN BL MELVIN D REED Residential 50.00$               

3270514000 2410 N SHERMAN BL VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270515000 2418 N SHERMAN BL ALEX MIELKE Residential 50.00$               

3270516000 2422 N SHERMAN BL DAVID GRIFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3270517100 2430 N SHERMAN BL PEEL BACK THE ONION LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270518100 2436 N SHERMAN BL THEODORE FANCHER JR Residential 50.00$               

3270519000 2442 N SHERMAN BL DIANN WAGNER Residential 50.00$               

3270520000 2450 N SHERMAN BL CORINE S WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3270521000 2454 N SHERMAN BL CLEO A JANSSEN Residential 50.00$               

3270522000 2464 N SHERMAN BL WILLIE H JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3270523000 2470 N SHERMAN BL FAITHE COLAS Residential 50.00$               

3270524000 2476 N SHERMAN BL MELVIN L & CLAYTEE O MATTOXResidential 50.00$               

3270532000 2441 N 41ST ST YELITZA SOSA Residential 50.00$               

3270536000 2419 N 41ST ST MARY H MCCREARY Residential 50.00$               

3270540000 2400 N GRANT BL THOMMIE M JEFFERSON Residential 50.00$               

3270541000 2410 N GRANT BL HARVEY A JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3270542000 2416 N GRANT BL TIMOTHY K LOPEZ Residential 50.00$               

3270543000 2424 N GRANT BL HEARTLAND CHILD Residential 50.00$               

3270544000 2430 N GRANT BL HERZON T LOPEZ Residential 50.00$               



3270545000 2436 N GRANT BL RANDY CRUMP Residential 50.00$               

3270546000 2442 N GRANT BL MATTHEW ROBBINS TOD Residential 50.00$               

3270547000 2452 N GRANT BL ROBIN P ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3270548000 2456 N GRANT BL MICHAEL MAGEE JR. Residential 50.00$               

3270549000 2462 N GRANT BL APUAT MANAGEMENT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270550000 2470 N GRANT BL CLIFTON L PHELPS Residential 50.00$               

3270551000 2476 N GRANT BL CLIFTON PHELPS Residential 50.00$               

3270557000 2451 N 40TH ST TAMIRA MAJOR Residential 50.00$               

3270562000 2425 N 40TH ST YOLANDA GONZALEZ Residential 50.00$               

3270574000 2440 N 41ST ST BEVERLY ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3270575000 2444 N 41ST ST NSBS GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270579000 2466 N 41ST ST MR02 HOLDINGS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270594000 2419 N 39TH ST TURN KEY 3 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270701000 2577 N 39TH ST SATNAM JI PROPERTIES LLCResidential 50.00$               

3270708000 2541 N 39TH ST KIM M FORD Residential 50.00$               

3270716000 2502 N 40TH ST 2502 N 40TH ST LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270720000 2524 N 40TH ST GEORGE REICHERT Residential 50.00$               

3270723000 2540 N 40TH ST JULIET ELIYAHU Residential 50.00$               

3270729000 2572 N 40TH ST WAYNE A HIBBLER Residential 50.00$               

3270753000 2540 N 41ST ST THOMAS J NABKE Residential 50.00$               

3270764000 2561 N 41ST ST ALAFIA N VAUGHN Residential 50.00$               

3270768000 2541 N 41ST ST DOROTHY J WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3270776000 2504 N GRANT BL CHERYL LANDRY-BOATMANResidential 50.00$               

3270777000 2508 N GRANT BL STEVEN R SEER Residential 50.00$               

3270778000 2516 N GRANT BL WAYNE C BREITBARTH Residential 50.00$               

3270779000 2524 N GRANT BL MOSES A DREW Residential 50.00$               

3270780000 2530 N GRANT BL NICHOLAS ELDER Residential 50.00$               

3270781000 2536 N GRANT BL RASHAD MATTOX Residential 50.00$               

3270782000 2542 N GRANT BL JOYCE F KIRK Residential 50.00$               

3270783000 2550 N GRANT BL YUSEF KHAN Residential 50.00$               

3270784000 2556 N GRANT BL CYNDEE A ROMINSKI Residential 50.00$               

3270785000 2564 N GRANT BL DLOYD MITCHELL Residential 50.00$               

3270786000 2568 N GRANT BL TOMAS L MATOS Residential 50.00$               

3270787000 2576 N GRANT BL LAWRENCE GOODEN Residential 50.00$               

3270788100 2577 N GRANT BL VINCENT GRAY Residential 50.00$               

3270788200 2571 N GRANT BL WILLESTINE RILEY Residential 50.00$               

3270789000 2565 N GRANT BL ROSS PHILLIPS Residential 50.00$               

3270790000 2557 N GRANT BL HEZRON T LOPEZ Residential 50.00$               

3270791000 2549 N GRANT BL PERCY C PERRY Residential 50.00$               

3270792000 2543 N GRANT BL CINDY MATHWIG Residential 50.00$               

3270793000 2537 N GRANT BL CHRISTOPHER J BORDEN Residential 50.00$               

3270794000 2531 N GRANT BL JACQUELYN STROZIERBEY TODResidential 50.00$               

3270795000 2525 N GRANT BL FRANDY FRANCOIS Residential 50.00$               

3270796000 2517 N GRANT BL BOOKER T GUTTER JR & Residential 50.00$               

3270797000 2505 N GRANT BL KELLY ANN IBARRA Residential 50.00$               

3270798000 2504 N SHERMAN BL JENNETTE RAMSEY Residential 50.00$               

3270799000 2510 N SHERMAN BL GOLDEN ENTERPRISE LLC Residential 50.00$               



3270800000 2518 N SHERMAN BL TRAVIS B OSBORNE & LINDA HWResidential 50.00$               

3270801000 2524 N SHERMAN BL EUGENE HUMPHREY Residential 50.00$               

3270802000 2536 N SHERMAN BL NOEL CORONEL Residential 50.00$               

3270803000 2544 N SHERMAN BL H SIX INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3270804000 2550 N SHERMAN BL LOUIS E SUMMERS & FLORRIS HWResidential 50.00$               

3270805000 2556 N SHERMAN BL PATRICIA A HARDY TOD Residential 50.00$               

3270806000 2564 N SHERMAN BL RUTH A WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3270807000 2570 N SHERMAN BL ANDRE L ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3270808000 2578 N SHERMAN BL DOROTHY SYRIOPOULOS Residential 50.00$               

3271003000 3813 W WRIGHT ST POCOL4 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271007000 2461 N 38TH ST ACTIVE PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271012000 2439 N 38TH ST KD BRYANT'S RESIDENTIAL Residential 50.00$               

3271014000 2431 N 38TH ST ESTHER M HENDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3271037100 2468 N 39TH ST WASHINGTON PARK HOMEOWNEResidential 50.00$               

3271055000 2507 N 38TH ST MARCO BAUTISTA Residential 50.00$               

3271066000 2542 N 39TH ST WILLIE WEAVER-BEY Residential 50.00$               

3271068000 2552 N 39TH ST LEONARD LONG IV Residential 50.00$               

3271069000 2556 N 39TH ST MILWAUKEE SCATTERED SITES NO 2 LLCResidential 50.00$               

3271070000 2560 N 39TH ST RICHARD JARVIS Residential 50.00$               

3271071000 2564 N 39TH ST EDGAR WAYNE WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3271301000 2677 N GRANT BL SHIRLEY J WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3271302000 2671 N GRANT BL LINDA MCALISTER TRUST Residential 50.00$               

3271303000 2665 N GRANT BL RONALD ARMSTRONG Residential 50.00$               

3271304000 2655 N GRANT BL MALIKA LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271305000 2651 N GRANT BL BEVIN CHRISTLE Residential 50.00$               

3271306000 2645 N GRANT BL JARVIS L WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3271307000 2639 N GRANT BL CHARLES A BAILEY Residential 50.00$               

3271308000 2633 N GRANT BL KAREN M DOTSON Residential 50.00$               

3271309000 2623 N GRANT BL PENGUIN PROPERTY Residential 50.00$               

3271310000 2617 N GRANT BL ROGER F WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3271311000 2611 N GRANT BL CAROLINE WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3271312000 2607 N GRANT BL CLIFFORD O TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               

3271313000 2602 N SHERMAN BL LARA OWENS Residential 50.00$               

3271315000 2616 N SHERMAN BL DIANE WILLIAMS TOD Residential 50.00$               

3271316000 2624 N SHERMAN BL ARTHUR FLOWERS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271317000 2630 N SHERMAN BL LAMAR M LAMPKINS Residential 50.00$               

3271318000 2636 N SHERMAN BL HAROLD SUMMERS Residential 50.00$               

3271319000 2642 N SHERMAN BL LAKITA WELLS Residential 50.00$               

3271320000 2648 N SHERMAN BL VEARNEASE SCOTT   LIFE ESTResidential 50.00$               

3271321000 2658 N SHERMAN BL TONI RENEE HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3271322000 2664 N SHERMAN BL DEBORAH J MORTON Residential 50.00$               

3271323000 2670 N SHERMAN BL WILL J SHERARD Residential 50.00$               

3271324000 2676 N SHERMAN BL DELISA CRAFT Residential 50.00$               

3271331000 2645 N 41ST ST JOY CRAYTON Residential 50.00$               

3271332000 2641 N 41ST ST FREDERIC A KAEMS TOD Residential 50.00$               

3271337000 2615 N 41ST ST JOSELYN Y MCKINLEY Residential 50.00$               

3271340000 2602 N GRANT BL ROBERT L BOOKER & BUNNY HWResidential 50.00$               



3271341000 2608 N GRANT BL JAMES T MORTON Residential 50.00$               

3271342000 2616 N GRANT BL BERTHA Y MORROW Residential 50.00$               

3271343000 2624 N GRANT BL TAMARA M NORWOOD-THOMASResidential 50.00$               

3271344000 2630 N GRANT BL DEREK STRUBLE Residential 50.00$               

3271345000 2636 N GRANT BL ANNE JASPERS Residential 50.00$               

3271346000 2644 N GRANT BL WILLIAM B JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3271347000 2652 N GRANT BL ANN E KLEIN TOD Residential 50.00$               

3271349000 2662 N GRANT BL KAVODAS MCRATH Residential 50.00$               

3271350000 2670 N GRANT BL BRENDA C JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3271351000 2676 N GRANT BL JACQUELYN A RICE Residential 50.00$               

3271358000 2631 N 40TH ST KOHO PROPERTIES INC Residential 50.00$               

3271360000 2621 N 40TH ST MOUA THAO Residential 50.00$               

3271361000 2615 N 40TH ST SFR 3 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271367000 2618 N 41ST ST GEORGE E WICKS Residential 50.00$               

3271368000 2624 N 41ST ST ANDRE M ALEXANDER Residential 50.00$               

3271369000 2630 N 41ST ST EARL BICKHAM & ASALEE HWResidential 50.00$               

3271370000 2636 N 41ST ST LILLIE C LASTER Residential 50.00$               

3271371000 2640 N 41ST ST VB TWO LLC Residential 50.00$               

3271372000 2646 N 41ST ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3271374000 2658 N 41ST ST EDDIE L BAILEY Residential 50.00$               

3271375000 2662 N 41ST ST NYLES L WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3271393000 2602 N 40TH ST DIONICIO HERNANDEZ Residential 50.00$               

3280001000 2465 N 47TH ST BRET KOENIG Residential 50.00$               

3280002000 2461 N 47TH ST KEVIN GANIERE Residential 50.00$               

3280003000 2455 N 47TH ST DESMAR MCDUFFIE SR Residential 50.00$               

3280004000 2451 N 47TH ST KIMBERLY Y JONES Residential 50.00$               

3280005000 2445 N 47TH ST VALARIE J WINGO Residential 50.00$               

3280006000 2441 N 47TH ST PERCY L GRIFFIN Residential 50.00$               

3280007000 2435 N 47TH ST LULA M SCOTT Residential 50.00$               

3280008000 2429 N 47TH ST NICHOLAS J MATTHEWS Residential 50.00$               

3280009000 2425 N 47TH ST SCOTT D GUNKEL Residential 50.00$               

3280010000 2419 N 47TH ST LOUBERTHA JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3280011000 2415 N 47TH ST MAHAMED O AHMED Residential 50.00$               

3280012000 2409 N 47TH ST AGATHA J HODGSON Residential 50.00$               

3280013000 2403 N 47TH ST JOSEPH CORONA Residential 50.00$               

3280014000 2402 N 48TH ST KHAMPHAN VANHSY Residential 50.00$               

3280015000 2408 N 48TH ST PERCY C OLIVE Residential 50.00$               

3280016000 2412 N 48TH ST VICTOR M BASS Residential 50.00$               

3280017000 2418 N 48TH ST SHIRLEY R HARRIS WADDLESResidential 50.00$               

3280019000 2428 N 48TH ST GREENWUD HOME INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 50.00$               

3280021000 2438 N 48TH ST US BANK TRUST N.A. Residential 50.00$               

3280022000 2444 N 48TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280023000 2450 N 48TH ST MARY JENELL HACKLEY Residential 50.00$               

3280024000 2454 N 48TH ST BENJAMIN EPPINGER Residential 50.00$               

3280025000 2460 N 48TH ST JOSIAH YODER Residential 50.00$               

3280026000 2464 N 48TH ST ALAN R SCHAPIRO Residential 50.00$               

3280027000 2465 N 48TH ST VIDREW INCORPORATED Residential 50.00$               



3280028000 2459 N 48TH ST DOUGLAS L JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3280029000 2453 N 48TH ST JOHN MAILLOUX Residential 50.00$               

3280030000 2447 N 48TH ST PBR HOLDINGS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280031000 2439 N 48TH ST RODERICK J BATTISTE SR Residential 50.00$               

3280032000 2433 N 48TH ST JEROME HARLEAUX Residential 50.00$               

3280033000 2427 N 48TH ST CATHERINE JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3280034000 2421 N 48TH ST BENJAMIN J BROWN Residential 50.00$               

3280035000 2415 N 48TH ST KAMEELAH K RASHADA Residential 50.00$               

3280036000 2407 N 48TH ST KENNETH L WYATT Residential 50.00$               

3280037000 2403 N 48TH ST CAROL M NEWELL Residential 50.00$               

3280038000 2416 N 49TH ST TERRI MOSEBY Residential 50.00$               

3280039000 2420 N 49TH ST WILLIAM T MORTON Residential 50.00$               

3280040000 2424 N 49TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280041000 2430 N 49TH ST BEST INVESTMENT LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280042000 2436 N 49TH ST JAMES P MASON & Residential 50.00$               

3280043000 2440 N 49TH ST TOMMY LEE WINGATE Residential 50.00$               

3280044000 2446 N 49TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280045000 2450 N 49TH ST MIDWEST AMERICAN PROPERTIESResidential 50.00$               

3280046000 2454 N 49TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280103000 2400 N 49TH ST WASHINGTON PARK HOMEOWNERS IResidential 50.00$               

3280105000 2453 N 49TH ST EARLENE ALLEN Residential 50.00$               

3280203000 2621 N 47TH ST EUGENE MICHNA Residential 50.00$               

3280204000 2615 N 47TH ST RAYSHON JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3280210000 2612 N 48TH ST INVEST MILWAUKEE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280224000 2612 N 49TH ST PMA LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280307000 2660 N 50TH ST T.E. X LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280314000 2628 N 50TH ST SUNCERRAE PERRY Residential 50.00$               

3280315000 2624 N 50TH ST WINTER GARDEN TRADING COMPANResidential 50.00$               

3280316000 2620 N 50TH ST LYNN N WILKS-WHITE Residential 50.00$               

3280321000 2601 N 49TH ST MICHAEL A HAYWARD Residential 50.00$               

3280325000 2621 N 49TH ST PEARLENE WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3280333000 2661 N 49TH ST SECOND MOUSE INVESTMENTS, LLCResidential 50.00$               

3280341000 2652 N 51ST ST RUTH NEWSON Residential 50.00$               

3280342000 2648 N 51ST ST BENEDICT C ERUCHALU Residential 50.00$               

3280348000 2616 N 51ST ST TIMOTHY J SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3280349000 2610 N 51ST ST PAUL & CAROL RUBITSKY Residential 50.00$               

3280350000 2606 N 51ST ST PAUL & CARL RUBITSKY TRUSTResidential 50.00$               

3280362000 2653 N 50TH ST JERMEL CRAWFORD Residential 50.00$               

3280366000 2573 N 50TH ST ELMA J BOLDING Residential 50.00$               

3280371000 2572 N 50TH ST CHAQUITTA M ANDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3280401000 2669 N 47TH ST J&L PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLCResidential 50.00$               

3280413000 2640 N 48TH ST DONALD P  CASON Residential 50.00$               

3280419000 2655 N 47TH ST HENROCK GROUP LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280701000 2577 N 46TH ST DELLA MOSS Residential 50.00$               

3280702000 2573 N 46TH ST WALTER L WARD III Residential 50.00$               

3280703000 2567 N 46TH ST JOHN CHARLES HEISER Residential 50.00$               

3280704000 2563 N 46TH ST EUGENE D LEWIS AND Residential 50.00$               



3280705000 2557 N 46TH ST JUANITA BROOKS Residential 50.00$               

3280706000 2551 N 46TH ST LEA PATTERSON Residential 50.00$               

3280707000 2547 N 46TH ST KRISTIE L JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3280708000 2541 N 46TH ST SHARON JENKINS Residential 50.00$               

3280709000 2535 N 46TH ST RHONDA HALE Residential 50.00$               

3280710000 2529 N 46TH ST CAITLIN OVERTON Residential 50.00$               

3280711000 2525 N 46TH ST MARALETA C SWENSON III LLCResidential 50.00$               

3280712000 2519 N 46TH ST ORVILLE LUCK Residential 50.00$               

3280713000 2515 N 46TH ST JAMES NAPPER & Residential 50.00$               

3280714000 2507 N 46TH ST JEROME C CAINION Residential 50.00$               

3280715000 2503 N 46TH ST RICKEY L HAYES Residential 50.00$               

3280716000 2500 N 47TH ST MAURICE RUSSELL Residential 50.00$               

3280717000 2510 N 47TH ST THOMAS F BROWNE & SHIRLEY HWResidential 50.00$               

3280718000 2516 N 47TH ST DEBRA L PIPKORN Residential 50.00$               

3280719000 2524 N 47TH ST WILLIAM J THORN & Residential 50.00$               

3280720000 2528 N 47TH ST MARK A HARDER Residential 50.00$               

3280721000 2536 N 47TH ST EARL H BUFORD Residential 50.00$               

3280722000 2544 N 47TH ST JOSEPH MARTIN HANSON Residential 50.00$               

3280723000 2550 N 47TH ST ERICKA CLELAND NKA Residential 50.00$               

3280724000 2556 N 47TH ST HOPE HOME IMPROVEMENT ANDResidential 50.00$               

3280725000 2564 N 47TH ST PATRICK TOROK Residential 50.00$               

3280726000 2570 N 47TH ST DONALD MUELLER Residential 50.00$               

3280727000 2576 N 47TH ST K & J PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280730000 2573 N 45TH ST BARBARA HOLZMANN T.O.D.Residential 50.00$               

3280732000 2563 N 45TH ST DELEETRESS HOOKER Residential 50.00$               

3280740000 2519 N 45TH ST VELA MCKINSTRY Residential 50.00$               

3280744000 2502 N 46TH ST JASON C HALL Residential 50.00$               

3280745000 2506 N 46TH ST PHYLLIS D FORNEY Residential 50.00$               

3280746000 2512 N 46TH ST JACOB R SCHABLE Residential 50.00$               

3280747000 2516 N 46TH ST RUBYE J LENORA Residential 50.00$               

3280748000 2522 N 46TH ST BEN W WOOD Residential 50.00$               

3280749000 2528 N 46TH ST CHARITA M HARVEY Residential 50.00$               

3280750000 2534 N 46TH ST CALVIN LAWRENCE Residential 50.00$               

3280751000 2540 N 46TH ST GARY L MULHERON SR Residential 50.00$               

3280752000 2544 N 46TH ST MAGNOLIA HOSKINS Residential 50.00$               

3280753000 2550 N 46TH ST JAMES MORTON Residential 50.00$               

3280754000 2554 N 46TH ST GRISELDA MUNOZ MUNOZResidential 50.00$               

3280755000 2560 N 46TH ST MARSHA J BALLARD Residential 50.00$               

3280756000 2564 N 46TH ST JAIME LA PALM Residential 50.00$               

3280757000 2572 N 46TH ST QUEEN KING Residential 50.00$               

3280758000 2576 N 46TH ST ANTHONY J & PAMELA J AMOROSOResidential 50.00$               

3280763000 2563 N 44TH ST JOAN C DUERR TOD Residential 50.00$               

3280769000 2531 N 44TH ST JAMES P IAQUINTA Residential 50.00$               

3280771000 2519 N 44TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280772000 2513 N 44TH ST OLIVER INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 50.00$               

3280777000 2508 N 45TH ST WI HOMES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280782000 2534 N 45TH ST JUMPER ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               



3280786000 2556 N 45TH ST TRUMAN JACKSON Residential 50.00$               

3280788000 2566 N 45TH ST JOHNNY MCGILL Residential 50.00$               

3280790000 2576 N 45TH ST STEPHANIE POWELL Residential 50.00$               

3280903000 4321 W WRIGHT ST ANDRE BYNUM Residential 50.00$               

3280904000 2476 N 44TH ST SHIRLEY J WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3280907000 2472 N 45TH ST RENEE M MCKINLEY Residential 50.00$               

3280909000 4503 W WRIGHT ST HARRISON MITCHELL Residential 50.00$               

3280910000 4515 W WRIGHT ST SHANTEL JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3280912000 2402 N 46TH ST EMMANUEL CHINANG Residential 50.00$               

3280913000 2408 N 46TH ST WILLIE B WATSON Residential 50.00$               

3280914000 2414 N 46TH ST KEITH T WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3280915000 2418 N 46TH ST FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATIONResidential 50.00$               

3280916000 2424 N 46TH ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280918000 2434 N 46TH ST EDGAR ROBERTSON Residential 50.00$               

3280919000 2440 N 46TH ST WAYNE J MAJEROWSKI Residential 50.00$               

3280920000 2446 N 46TH ST A.M. CLEANING LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280921000 2450 N 46TH ST RHONDA E ALLEN Residential 50.00$               

3280922000 2456 N 46TH ST UPPER CLASS INVESTMENTSResidential 50.00$               

3280924000 2466 N 46TH ST AB NORMAL 4 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280925000 2470 N 46TH ST DANIELLE B TAYLOR Residential 50.00$               

3280926000 2478 N 46TH ST TIMOTHY JOHN O'BRIEN Residential 50.00$               

3280927000 2479 N 46TH ST RAMONA M STERLING Residential 50.00$               

3280928000 2473 N 46TH ST COLLIN CHEW Residential 50.00$               

3280929000 2469 N 46TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3280930000 2463 N 46TH ST KEVIN A JOSHUA Residential 50.00$               

3280931000 2457 N 46TH ST ROBERT J RUCK Residential 50.00$               

3280932000 2451 N 46TH ST YULENE SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3280933000 2447 N 46TH ST STEVEN J & LORI J HERBER Residential 50.00$               

3280934000 2439 N 46TH ST KIANTE L SHIELDS Residential 50.00$               

3280935000 2435 N 46TH ST STEPHEN L PERKINS Residential 50.00$               

3280936000 2431 N 46TH ST ESTER WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3280937000 2425 N 46TH ST TWANNA MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3280938000 2421 N 46TH ST PAUL ZIRK Residential 50.00$               

3280939000 2415 N 46TH ST CYNTHIA S JUDS Residential 50.00$               

3280940000 2409 N 46TH ST HOWARD E GREEN Residential 50.00$               

3280941000 2403 N 46TH ST JERMAINE RICHMOND Residential 50.00$               

3280942000 2402 N 47TH ST KATRINA M SYLVESTER Residential 50.00$               

3280943000 2408 N 47TH ST ANTHONY C REDDITT Residential 50.00$               

3280944000 2412 N 47TH ST ROMAN S GUNDERSON Residential 50.00$               

3280945000 2418 N 47TH ST ANTONIO CUMMINGS Residential 50.00$               

3280946000 2424 N 47TH ST SABRINA C DOBY Residential 50.00$               

3280947000 2428 N 47TH ST SHANNON MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3280948000 2434 N 47TH ST MELISSA BLUE MUHAMMADResidential 50.00$               

3280949000 2440 N 47TH ST CHRISTIAN E VETTRUS Residential 50.00$               

3280950000 2446 N 47TH ST COREY L THOMPSON Residential 50.00$               

3280951000 2450 N 47TH ST CHARLES J HOLST & MARIE HWResidential 50.00$               

3280952000 2456 N 47TH ST NIKKI MCNEAL Residential 50.00$               



3280953000 2460 N 47TH ST WILLIAM C ROSS Residential 50.00$               

3280954000 2466 N 47TH ST PETER A BORG Residential 50.00$               

3280955000 2472 N 47TH ST DANECA M MERGOTT Residential 50.00$               

3280956000 2478 N 47TH ST KONRAD KOCH TOD Residential 50.00$               

3281001000 2579 N 48TH ST P & C CONSTRUCTION LCC Residential 50.00$               

3281002000 2573 N 48TH ST SFR3-020 LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281003000 2567 N 48TH ST TORIN SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3281004000 2561 N 48TH ST PBR HOLDINGS LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281005000 2557 N 48TH ST LAVENDER LAWRENCE Residential 50.00$               

3281006000 2551 N 48TH ST REBECCA L SKEETER Residential 50.00$               

3281007000 2547 N 48TH ST REGINA M MOREN Residential 50.00$               

3281008000 2541 N 48TH ST JERMAINE H ALEXANDER Residential 50.00$               

3281009000 2535 N 48TH ST LSF9 MASTER PARTICIPATION TRUSTResidential 50.00$               

3281010000 2529 N 48TH ST SANTANNA DILLON Residential 50.00$               

3281011000 2525 N 48TH ST LATOYA ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3281012000 2519 N 48TH ST KOKOUTSE APENOUVOR Residential 50.00$               

3281013000 2515 N 48TH ST SHIRLEY J PITTMAN Residential 50.00$               

3281014000 2509 N 48TH ST 2509 PFB LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281015000 2503 N 48TH ST SHERMAN ASHFORD Residential 50.00$               

3281028000 2566 N 49TH ST MARY L GLAUDE Residential 50.00$               

3281029000 2572 N 49TH ST JAM COMMUNITY BUILDERSResidential 50.00$               

3281031000 2579 N 47TH ST ODELL JOHNSON ANS ANNA JOHNSONResidential 50.00$               

3281032000 2571 N 47TH ST ANTHONY M MARTIN & Residential 50.00$               

3281033000 2563 N 47TH ST TIMOTHY ZIELKE Residential 50.00$               

3281034000 2557 N 47TH ST RICHARD J PAWLITZKE Residential 50.00$               

3281035000 2551 N 47TH ST DAVID D ANDERSON & DIONE MResidential 50.00$               

3281036000 2543 N 47TH ST BRYAN W KWAPIL Residential 50.00$               

3281037000 2537 N 47TH ST KARA VERCIMAK Residential 50.00$               

3281038000 2531 N 47TH ST MARIO A ALBERTS Residential 50.00$               

3281039000 2525 N 47TH ST HANG VANG Residential 50.00$               

3281040000 2517 N 47TH ST THOMAS JOHNSTON Residential 50.00$               

3281041000 2509 N 47TH ST GEOFFREY STREHLOW Residential 50.00$               

3281042000 2503 N 47TH ST JOHN E SCHUESSLER Residential 50.00$               

3281043000 2500 N 48TH ST LEONA SETUM Residential 50.00$               

3281046000 2518 N 48TH ST NACHLESELY C JONES Residential 50.00$               

3281047000 2524 N 48TH ST LAMONT HARRIS Residential 50.00$               

3281048000 2528 N 48TH ST DANIEL N FINNER Residential 50.00$               

3281049000 2534 N 48TH ST VEDA M HAYWOOD Residential 50.00$               

3281050000 2540 N 48TH ST DILAVER OZTURAN Residential 50.00$               

3281051000 2544 N 48TH ST MICHAEL LLOYD Residential 50.00$               

3281052000 2550 N 48TH ST DARNESHA D BARRY Residential 50.00$               

3281053000 2554 N 48TH ST SHAWN MILLER Residential 50.00$               

3281054000 2560 N 48TH ST JULIAN E  JASPER JR Residential 50.00$               

3281055000 2566 N 48TH ST JOSEPHINE HERNANDEZ Residential 50.00$               

3281056000 2572 N 48TH ST JONATHAN J TEMMER Residential 50.00$               

3281057000 2576 N 48TH ST DANENG THAO Residential 50.00$               

3281058000 2477 N 47TH ST JEFFREY M JACOBS Residential 50.00$               



3281059000 2471 N 47TH ST CHARLES E NICHOLS Residential 50.00$               

3281060000 2470 N 48TH ST MARY TATE-SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3281061000 2476 N 48TH ST LAWRENCE SPEED & Residential 50.00$               

3281062000 2477 N 48TH ST TASHICA DANZY Residential 50.00$               

3281063000 2471 N 48TH ST LUTHRA COLE Residential 50.00$               

3281201000 2377 N 48TH ST JORDAN L WULZ Residential 50.00$               

3281202000 2373 N 48TH ST JONEIA B GAYFIELD Residential 50.00$               

3281203000 2365 N 48TH ST LATOYA WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3281204000 2361 N 48TH ST CRYSTAL M HOECHERL Residential 50.00$               

3281205000 2355 N 48TH ST ANDREW L MORGAN Residential 50.00$               

3281206000 2351 N 48TH ST DANA NIELSON Residential 50.00$               

3281213000 2366 N 49TH ST CASTEL E HOUSEN Residential 50.00$               

3281214000 2372 N 49TH ST SIA XENG VANG Residential 50.00$               

3281216000 2377 N 47TH ST NORTHSIDE HOMEOWNERSResidential 50.00$               

3281217000 2373 N 47TH ST ALBERT TUNSTALL JR Residential 50.00$               

3281218000 2367 N 47TH ST VICKIE C CAMPBELL Residential 50.00$               

3281219000 2363 N 47TH ST CATHLEEN BOWMAN Residential 50.00$               

3281222100 2347 N 47TH ST SANDRA D WILLIAMS Residential 50.00$               

3281223000 2343 N 47TH ST LARAINE WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3281224000 2337 N 47TH ST RIESTERER 2008 JT REV TRUSTResidential 50.00$               

3281225000 2331 N 47TH ST NATHAN H STARK Residential 50.00$               

3281226000 2327 N 47TH ST DEWAYNE SMOOTS Residential 50.00$               

3281227000 2321 N 47TH ST SHIRLEY WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3281235000 2336 N 48TH ST PHILLIP E WILSON Residential 50.00$               

3281236000 2342 N 48TH ST KOU XIONG Residential 50.00$               

3281237000 2346 N 48TH ST WILLIAM H MCKINNIE Residential 50.00$               

3281238000 2352 N 48TH ST HOME ALLIANCE II LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281239000 2356 N 48TH ST LESLIE H BROCKMAN Residential 50.00$               

3281240000 2360 N 48TH ST PATRICIA S SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3281241000 2366 N 48TH ST DAVID SMITH Residential 50.00$               

3281242000 2372 N 48TH ST MARNITA L HASAN Residential 50.00$               

3281243000 2378 N 48TH ST RICHARD E CHAMBERS Residential 50.00$               

3281404000 2415 N SHERMAN BL JEFFREY A KROUPA Residential 50.00$               

3281405000 2411 N SHERMAN BL DAMION THOMPSON Residential 50.00$               

3281408000 2402 N 44TH ST NILSA J HERNANDEZ-BAKULAResidential 50.00$               

3281409000 2408 N 44TH ST IA MOUA-YANG Residential 50.00$               

3281412000 2420 N 44TH ST ROSALINDA GOMEZ Residential 50.00$               

3281415000 2434 N 44TH ST EUGENE HUMPHREY Residential 50.00$               

3281422000 2403 N 44TH ST BONNITA RAMOS Residential 50.00$               

3281423000 4418 W MEINECKE AV FIFTH ROUND HOLDINGS Residential 50.00$               

3281424000 4424 W MEINECKE AV PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281425000 4430 W MEINECKE AV SHIRLEY J WALKER Residential 50.00$               

3281426000 2412 N 45TH ST SUNIL EDWARDS Residential 50.00$               

3281428000 2422 N 45TH ST ACTION PROP I LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281442000 2409 N 45TH ST HUBBARD HOMES LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281603000 2673 N 44TH ST ROSS GRANT Residential 50.00$               

3281606000 2655 N 44TH ST JOSHUA POSSESSING THE Residential 50.00$               



3281609000 2641 N 44TH ST MOORE & MOORE PROPERTIES LLCResidential 50.00$               

3281610000 2635-2637 N 44TH ST WASHINGTON PARK HOMEOWNERS IResidential 50.00$               

3281617000 2602 N 45TH ST KENNETH MC INTYRE Residential 50.00$               

3281618000 2608 N 45TH ST CHAGA GOLD LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281619000 2612 N 45TH ST FRANCES L WIEST Residential 50.00$               

3281648000 2600 N 46TH ST JEFFERY BEAUFORD Residential 50.00$               

3281649000 2608 N 46TH ST DOROTHY DUNCAN Residential 50.00$               

3281650000 2614 N 46TH ST BETTY J ROSS Residential 50.00$               

3281651000 2618 N 46TH ST VB ONE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281652000 2622 N 46TH ST JEANETTE STEVENS Residential 50.00$               

3281653000 2630 N 46TH ST CHARLES D HARVEY Residential 50.00$               

3281654000 2634 N 46TH ST SADIE BOLDS Residential 50.00$               

3281655000 2640 N 46TH ST JAM COMMUNITY BUILDERSResidential 50.00$               

3281656000 2644 N 46TH ST WANETTA PEAVY Residential 50.00$               

3281657000 2648 N 46TH ST GWENETTA CULLINS Residential 50.00$               

3281658000 2654 N 46TH ST NICOLE R JOHNSON Residential 50.00$               

3281659000 2662 N 46TH ST ADAM D KASINSKAS Residential 50.00$               

3281660000 2666 N 46TH ST NORI D CARTER Residential 50.00$               

3281661000 2670 N 46TH ST WESTON J SHAW Residential 50.00$               

3281665000 2673 N 46TH ST PREMIER REAL EST INV LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281666000 2667 N 46TH ST KAREN WIESNER-PETERSONResidential 50.00$               

3281668000 2657 N 46TH ST TERRY THOMAS Residential 50.00$               

3281669000 2651 N 46TH ST DERRICK BOZEMAN Residential 50.00$               

3281670000 2645 N 46TH ST THE EZEKIEL AND PAZ CHENTNIK REVOCABLE TRUST D0728Residential 50.00$               

3281671000 2639 N 46TH ST DEONA TUCKER Residential 50.00$               

3281672000 2635 N 46TH ST KARON L D'AGOSTINO Residential 50.00$               

3281673000 2629 N 46TH ST MIYA L ROBERTSON Residential 50.00$               

3281674000 2625 N 46TH ST STEPHANIE I ROBINSON Residential 50.00$               

3281675000 2619 N 46TH ST ERICA M HOLT Residential 50.00$               

3281676000 2615 N 46TH ST ROBERT M DANZY Residential 50.00$               

3281677000 2609 N 46TH ST RACHEL STATON-PURDY Residential 50.00$               

3281678000 2601 N 46TH ST JACQUELINE CARSON Residential 50.00$               

3281681000 2612 N 47TH ST ALEXANDER S BRANDERHORSTResidential 50.00$               

3281682000 2618 N 47TH ST JOHNNY MILLER Residential 50.00$               

3281690000 2662 N 47TH ST RODNEY J THOMAS Residential 50.00$               

3281847000 2523 N 50TH ST VB ONE  LLC Residential 50.00$               

3281850000 2509 N 50TH ST THOMAS C CARTER Residential 50.00$               

3282004000 2443 N SHERMAN BL LADAWN T TIPTON Residential 50.00$               

3282013000 2455 N 44TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE LLC Residential 50.00$               

3282015000 2445 N 44TH ST TERRELL MARTIN Residential 50.00$               

3282018000 2446 N 45TH ST JAMAL WASHINGTON Residential 50.00$               

3282020000 2454 N 45TH ST KONGMENG YANG Residential 50.00$               

3282021000 2460 N 45TH ST GLORIA J EVANS-COLE Residential 50.00$               

3070001000 2979 N 47TH ST ANNIE P MANNERY Residential 100.00$             

3070003000 2967-2969 N 47TH ST APRIL D JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3070004000 2961-2963 N 47TH ST TERRY WILLIAMS TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070008000 2941-2943 N 47TH ST ELIJAH KOECH Residential 100.00$             



3070009000 2935--A N 47TH ST MARK RAKITA Residential 100.00$             

3070011100 2923-2925 N 47TH ST BRENDA EDWARDS Residential 100.00$             

3070012000 2919-2921 N 47TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070013000 2913-2915 N 47TH ST LAQUANDA GRAY Residential 100.00$             

3070014000 2909-2911 N 47TH ST CAROL L KINDLER Residential 100.00$             

3070016000 4605 W CHAMBERS ST SHEILA D HABERLAND NKA Residential 100.00$             

3070031000 2902-2904 N 47TH ST CAROL L KINDLER Residential 100.00$             

3070032000 2908-2910 N 47TH ST DOUGLAS E VEGA JR Residential 100.00$             

3070034000 2918-2920 N 47TH ST ING PROPERTIES TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070035000 2922-2924 N 47TH ST CHRISTINE HUBBARD Residential 100.00$             

3070036000 2928-2930 N 47TH ST 72 DOORS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070037000 2934-2936 N 47TH ST FREDERICK L ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3070038000 2940-2942 N 47TH ST MIKE R JACKSON CO Residential 100.00$             

3070039000 2944-2946 N 47TH ST KCN INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070040000 2950-2952 N 47TH ST BILLY R CROFFORD Residential 100.00$             

3070045000 2976-2978 N 47TH ST MARQUES D HOGANS Residential 100.00$             

3070046000 2977-2979 N 45TH ST ROBERT V SHERARD Residential 100.00$             

3070047000 2971-2973 N 45TH ST WITTE REALTY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070048000 2967-2969 N 45TH ST MARGARET MINNIEFIELD Residential 100.00$             

3070049000 2961-2963 N 45TH ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070050000 2955-2957 N 45TH ST ADRIAN DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3070051000 2951-2953 N 45TH ST CORBY L GEHLER Residential 100.00$             

3070054000 2935--A N 45TH ST WALLACE REYNOLDS Residential 100.00$             

3070056000 2923-2925 N 45TH ST THE BUTLER GROUP LLC/BUTLER RODGERS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070057000 2919-2921 N 45TH ST IRENE M LAWRENCE & Residential 100.00$             

3070058000 2913-2915 N 45TH ST MONIQUE REED Residential 100.00$             

3070059000 2907-2909 N 45TH ST LEAQUITTA MARIE WILLIAMSResidential 100.00$             

3070067000 2934 N 46TH ST SEASON OF PEACE REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070070000 2950--A N 46TH ST YEEPHENG YANG Residential 100.00$             

3070076000 2975-2977 N 44TH ST OTIS WATSON Residential 100.00$             

3070077000 2971-2973 N 44TH ST LA ARNA M HARVEY Residential 100.00$             

3070078000 2967-2969 N 44TH ST MALIKA LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070079000 2961-2963 N 44TH ST 424 INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070080100 2955-2957 N 44TH ST BERNARD DIGGS Residential 100.00$             

3070083000 2941-2943 N 44TH ST 44TH STREET LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070085000 2931--A N 44TH ST ELLIOTT TORRENCE Residential 100.00$             

3070087000 2919-2921 N 44TH ST KCN INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070088000 2913-2915 N 44TH ST STEPHEN HOLT Residential 100.00$             

3070089000 2907-2909 N 44TH ST ROMBOY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070090000 2903-2905 N 44TH ST JOENETTE D KELLY Residential 100.00$             

3070091000 2902-2904 N 45TH ST VERONICA MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3070092000 2906-2908 N 45TH ST JAMES JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3070093000 2912-2914 N 45TH ST CHARMAINE NORD Residential 100.00$             

3070094000 2918-2920 N 45TH ST WRENS HOUSING LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070095000 2922-2924 N 45TH ST E&G INVESTMENT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070096000 2928-2930 N 45TH ST THERESA OLIVE Residential 100.00$             

3070097000 2936--A N 45TH ST ANTONIO R CUMMINGS Residential 100.00$             



3070101000 2954-2956 N 45TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070104000 2970-2972 N 45TH ST ABSOLUTE PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070105000 2974-2976 N 45TH ST ALOTTA PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070107000 2969-2971 N SHERMAN BL TANIQUA S HANES Residential 100.00$             

3070108000 2963-2965 N SHERMAN BL MALIKA LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070109000 2955-2957 N SHERMAN BL CLAUDETTE EDWARDS Residential 100.00$             

3070111000 2943-2945 N SHERMAN BL US BANK TRUST NA FOR Residential 100.00$             

3070112000 2935-2937 N SHERMAN BL CLINTON TURNER Residential 100.00$             

3070116000 2906-2908 N 44TH ST LLOYDE PALMER Residential 100.00$             

3070117000 2912-2914 N 44TH ST TAMISHIA L SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3070118000 2920--A N 44TH ST ALEX MOMINEE Residential 100.00$             

3070119000 2922-2924 N 44TH ST DONNA SCRUGGS PAGE Residential 100.00$             

3070121000 2932-2934 N 44TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070122000 2938-2940 N 44TH ST EBONY WATTS Residential 100.00$             

3070123000 2944-2946 N 44TH ST ROCKLAND RENTAL LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070124000 2950-2952 N 44TH ST HOOPS MANAGEMENT LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070125000 2956--A N 44TH ST GABRIEL L SHAW JR Residential 100.00$             

3070126000 2960 N 44TH ST JAKE ULMER & EARLENE H WResidential 100.00$             

3070128000 2970-2972 N 44TH ST JUDY A WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3070201000 2775-2777 N 50TH ST SECOND STORY PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3070202000 2771-2773 N 50TH ST KARL ANTHONY ROBBINS Residential 100.00$             

3070203000 2767-2769 N 50TH ST BREEZE PROPERTY HOLDINGSResidential 100.00$             

3070205000 2755-2757 N 50TH ST QUEEN CREEK HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070207000 2745-2747 N 50TH ST MARK ZUBRENSKY Residential 100.00$             

3070208000 2739-2741 N 50TH ST IDA MAE HILLARD & Residential 100.00$             

3070209000 2733-2735 N 50TH ST LEONARD WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3070210000 2729-2731 N 50TH ST STEVEN LEHMAN Residential 100.00$             

3070211000 2723-2725 N 50TH ST 2723 N 50TH ST MKE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070212000 2719-2721 N 50TH ST TRUEMAN S MEGEE Residential 100.00$             

3070219000 2722-2724 N 51ST ST R&B HOLDINGS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070220000 2728-2730 N 51ST ST CINDY VAN VREEDE Residential 100.00$             

3070221000 2734-2736 N 51ST ST MARY R BURNETT TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070222000 2738-2740 N 51ST ST CYNTHIA D DUGAN Residential 100.00$             

3070223000 2744-2746 N 51ST ST REP MANAGEMENT REALTY LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070225000 2754-2756 N 51ST ST CORBY L GEHLER Residential 100.00$             

3070226000 2760-2762 N 51ST ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070227000 2766-2768 N 51ST ST RAUL DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3070228000 2770-2772 N 51ST ST MICHAEL GRAHAM Residential 100.00$             

3070229000 2774-2776 N 51ST ST YOLANDA S WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3070231000 2771-2773 N 49TH ST DORMAN MILWAUKEE REALResidential 100.00$             

3070235000 2749-2751 N 49TH ST ARNULFO MOZQUEDA VIERAResidential 100.00$             

3070236000 2745-2747 N 49TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070237000 2741-A N 49TH ST LUZ DIVINA ACOSTA Residential 100.00$             

3070238000 2735-2737 N 49TH ST VIVIAN C MCMILLER TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070239000 2729-2731 N 49TH ST RACHAEL HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070240000 2723-2725 N 49TH ST BEST INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070243000 2707--A N 49TH ST BUSINESS VENTURES Residential 100.00$             



3070244000 2703-2705 N 49TH ST MARGARET E NELSON & TONY EResidential 100.00$             

3070245000 2702-2704 N 50TH ST HENRY KILPATRICK JR Residential 100.00$             

3070248000 2718-2720 N 50TH ST R&B HOLDINGS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070251000 2734--A N 50TH ST ASHLEE BISHOP Residential 100.00$             

3070252000 2738-2740 N 50TH ST RANDAL BRADFORD Residential 100.00$             

3070253000 2744-2746 N 50TH ST ERNESTINE BRADFORD Residential 100.00$             

3070254000 2750-2752 N 50TH ST BARBARA A WELLS Residential 100.00$             

3070256000 2760-2762 N 50TH ST BLACK STAR REAL ESTATE Residential 100.00$             

3070257000 2766-2768 N 50TH ST KAREN M DOTSON Residential 100.00$             

3070259000 2776-2778 N 50TH ST JUDIETH ROCKETT Residential 100.00$             

3070260000 2776-2778 N 49TH ST SHANNON SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3070261000 2772--A N 49TH ST EBONY P GAINES Residential 100.00$             

3070262000 2764-2766 N 49TH ST MAPLE RIDGE GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070264000 2754-2756 N 49TH ST CAROL S GEIS Residential 100.00$             

3070266000 2746--A N 49TH ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070267000 2740--A N 49TH ST FRANCINE R GRIFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3070269000 2728-2730 N 49TH ST NSBS GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070270000 2722-2724 N 49TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070271000 2718-2720 N 49TH ST PENGUIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070273000 2706-2708 N 49TH ST TE XII LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070274000 2702-2704 N 49TH ST 2704 N 49TH ST 53210 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070275000 2878-2880 N 48TH ST CAROL L KINDLER Residential 100.00$             

3070276000 2874-2876 N 48TH ST JAMES R EWING Residential 100.00$             

3070277000 2866-2868 N 48TH ST EMERGE CONSULTING GROUP, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070278000 2862-2864 N 48TH ST BREWTOWN CAPITAL LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070279000 2856-2858 N 48TH ST TROY THOMAS VAUGHN Residential 100.00$             

3070280000 2850 N 48TH ST 2850 & 48TH STREET LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070281000 2846-2848 N 48TH ST EDENS POINTE PROPRTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070282000 2840-2842 N 48TH ST CAROL ARENDT Residential 100.00$             

3070283000 2834-2836 N 48TH ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070284000 2830-2832 N 48TH ST ROBIN J BEAN Residential 100.00$             

3070285000 2824-2826 N 48TH ST WADE D GRIFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3070286000 2818-2820 N 48TH ST RUBY J GLOVER Residential 100.00$             

3070287000 2814-2816 N 48TH ST ROY C TORRENCE Residential 100.00$             

3070288000 2808-2810 N 48TH ST TYLER M BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3070290000 2877-2879 N 48TH ST TARAS S WEIMER Residential 100.00$             

3070291000 2873-2875 N 48TH ST CHRISTINE YUNG-TING YENResidential 100.00$             

3070292000 2867-2869 N 48TH ST ANTIONETTE L WARREN Residential 100.00$             

3070293000 2863-2865 N 48TH ST CHARLEY E LEFLORE Residential 100.00$             

3070294000 2857-2859 N 48TH ST RAGIR GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070295000 2851-2853 N 48TH ST DENISE MARIE MELVIN Residential 100.00$             

3070296000 2847-2849 N 48TH ST KAMRYN D NELSON Residential 100.00$             

3070297000 2841-2843 N 48TH ST BRIAN WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3070299000 2831 N 48TH ST PATRICK GREEN Residential 100.00$             

3070300000 2825-2827 N 48TH ST ISAIAH J BARTOLOMEY Residential 100.00$             

3070302000 2815-2817 N 48TH ST JOHN A DEMLER Residential 100.00$             

3070303000 2809-2811 N 48TH ST DARNELL D ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             



3070304000 2803-2805 N 48TH ST KEVIN & KATHLEEN MANSKEResidential 100.00$             

3070305000 2800-2802 N 49TH ST SHANEDRA E JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3070307000 2812-2814 N 49TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070308000 2816-2818 N 49TH ST RIEVA ALLEN Residential 100.00$             

3070309000 2822-2824 N 49TH ST VALICIA AND SONS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070310000 2828-2830 N 49TH ST MARTIN A BETHKE Residential 100.00$             

3070311000 2834-2836 N 49TH ST EQUITY MAX LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070312000 2838-2840 N 49TH ST RBD PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070313000 2844-2846 N 49TH ST ALICE DAWKINS Residential 100.00$             

3070317000 2864-2866 N 49TH ST K&L PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070318000 2870-2872 N 49TH ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070319000 2876-2878 N 49TH ST 2876-2878 NORTH 49TH STREET LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070320000 2877-2879 N 49TH ST ERVIN HYLER Residential 100.00$             

3070321000 2871-2873 N 49TH ST SOPHIE XENIA BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3070322000 2865-2867 N 49TH ST FARHAT HOLDINGS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070323000 2861-2863 N 49TH ST MICHAEL G FLEMMING TODResidential 100.00$             

3070324000 2857--A N 49TH ST 2857 N 49TH STREET, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070325000 2849-2851 N 49TH ST MIKE CERNS Residential 100.00$             

3070326000 2845-2847 N 49TH ST DEMETRIUS BANKS Residential 100.00$             

3070327000 2839-2841 N 49TH ST WILLIAM D LOFTON Residential 100.00$             

3070328000 2835-2837 N 49TH ST PHOEBE NADER BOTROS Residential 100.00$             

3070329000 2829-2831 N 49TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070330000 2823-2825 N 49TH ST RICARDO RICKETTS Residential 100.00$             

3070331000 2819-2821 N 49TH ST FREDERICK A BALLENGER Residential 100.00$             

3070332000 2813-2815 N 49TH ST HAWTHORNE & SONS PROPS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070333000 2807-2809 N 49TH ST ISHA MOHAMMED Residential 100.00$             

3070334000 2801-2803 N 49TH ST CALLIE M ARMON Residential 100.00$             

3070335000 2800-2802 N 50TH ST JUDIETH ROCKETT Residential 100.00$             

3070336000 2806-2808 N 50TH ST DEBRA P HENRY Residential 100.00$             

3070337000 2812-2814 N 50TH ST THERESEA HOUSTON Residential 100.00$             

3070338000 2816-2818 N 50TH ST ANTONIO KENNEDY Residential 100.00$             

3070339000 2822-2824 N 50TH ST HOOPS ENTERPRISES IV LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070340000 2828-2830 N 50TH ST JUDITH F PERSIN TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070341000 2834-2836 N 50TH ST BREWTOWN CAPITAL LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070342000 2838-2840 N 50TH ST MARY A LATTIMORE Residential 100.00$             

3070343000 2844-2846 N 50TH ST KING ARTHUR HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070344000 2848-2850 N 50TH ST LENNARD E HUNTER Residential 100.00$             

3070345000 2854-2856 N 50TH ST MARK A ECHOLS Residential 100.00$             

3070346000 2860-2862 N 50TH ST DENNIS P MARX JR Residential 100.00$             

3070347000 2864-2866 N 50TH ST AVERY F HARRIS TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070348000 2870-2872 N 50TH ST MARTHA D ROCKETTE Residential 100.00$             

3070350000 2875-2877 N 50TH ST ANNE M HAZELWOOD Residential 100.00$             

3070352000 2865-2867 N 50TH ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070353000 2861-2863 N 50TH ST SECOND STORY PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3070354000 2855-2857 N 50TH ST TYRON BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3070355000 2849-2851 N 50TH ST SHELBY WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3070359000 2829--A N 50TH ST JOSE SANCHEZ Residential 100.00$             



3070360000 2823-2825 N 50TH ST MARYLIN SEALS Residential 100.00$             

3070361000 2817-2819 N 50TH ST DEBRA HENRY Residential 100.00$             

3070363000 2807-2809 N 50TH ST CYNTHIA A BINGHAM Residential 100.00$             

3070364000 2801-2803 N 50TH ST KNEAUKA WINDHOM NKA Residential 100.00$             

3070365000 2802-2804 N 51ST ST JOSIAH PHILLIPS Residential 100.00$             

3070366000 2806-2808 N 51ST ST FIFTH ROUND HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070367000 2812-2814 N 51ST ST SECOND STORY PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3070368000 2818-2820 N 51ST ST MATTHEW MURRAY Residential 100.00$             

3070369000 2822-2824 N 51ST ST TIMOTHY J CIMBALNIK Residential 100.00$             

3070370000 2828-2830 N 51ST ST G&G ESTATES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070372000 2838-2840 N 51ST ST AUDREY M BINTZ Residential 100.00$             

3070373000 2844-2846 N 51ST ST HELEN M KING Residential 100.00$             

3070375000 2854-2856 N 51ST ST ELIZABETH ADAMS Residential 100.00$             

3070377000 2866-2868 N 51ST ST MARILYN KERN Residential 100.00$             

3070378000 2870-2872 N 51ST ST PATRICIA M TESTER Residential 100.00$             

3070379000 2876 N 51ST ST ALBERT J MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3070380000 2975-2977 N 50TH ST DEBORAH HART Residential 100.00$             

3070382000 2967--A N 50TH ST MHFH LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070385000 2953--A N 50TH ST MHFH LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070387000 2943--A N 50TH ST ROBERT J WIDISH & SHIRLEY HWResidential 100.00$             

3070388000 2937-A N 50TH ST DEBORAH A ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3070389000 2931--A N 50TH ST DAWN E HARTZHEIM Residential 100.00$             

3070390000 2925-2927 N 50TH ST RONALD JAMES HEGWOODResidential 100.00$             

3070392000 2913 N 50TH ST ELBERTOY L JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3070393000 2907-2909 N 50TH ST ELLA L BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3070394000 2903-2905 N 50TH ST M'DEJA LOUIS Residential 100.00$             

3070395000 2902-2904 N 51ST ST NICOLE M GRIFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3070396000 2908--A N 51ST ST DELAVAN COLBERT Residential 100.00$             

3070399000 2924-2926 N 51ST ST FELICIA VEGA Residential 100.00$             

3070403000 2946 N 51ST ST GREGORY WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3070404000 2952--A N 51ST ST DAVID S GAYEN Residential 100.00$             

3070405000 2958--A N 51ST ST PETER T CALLEN & Residential 100.00$             

3070408000 2972--A N 51ST ST JOSHUA DOMINGO Residential 100.00$             

3070414000 2955-2957 N 49TH ST WILLIAM J RUDOLPH & Residential 100.00$             

3070423000 2911 N 49TH ST JASMA T GOODWIN Residential 100.00$             

3070425000 2902-2904 N 50TH ST RUSSELL T WARD Residential 100.00$             

3070426000 2906-2908 N 50TH ST JOHN A HARM Residential 100.00$             

3070427000 2912-2914 N 50TH ST MHFH LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070428000 2918-2920 N 50TH ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070429000 2924-2926 N 50TH ST COREY SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3070430000 2928-2930 N 50TH ST JOHN LEN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070431000 2934-2936 N 50TH ST OFIR AMRAM Residential 100.00$             

3070432000 2940-2942 N 50TH ST TINO BATES Residential 100.00$             

3070433000 2944-2946 N 50TH ST GERALD SHERWIN GLAZER &Residential 100.00$             

3070434000 2950-2952 N 50TH ST WARREN HEIR Residential 100.00$             

3070435000 2956 N 50TH ST VB TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070437000 2966-2968 N 50TH ST NENG LEE VANG Residential 100.00$             



3070438000 2972-2974 N 50TH ST NAAMAN NEWBOLD Residential 100.00$             

3070440000 2977-2979 N 48TH ST PHILIP D HUNTER Residential 100.00$             

3070441000 2973-2975 N 48TH ST EDENS POINTE PROPRTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070442000 2969 N 48TH ST ALLANVENTURES Residential 100.00$             

3070443000 2963-2965 N 48TH ST HOOPS ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070447000 2941-2943 N 48TH ST POUNCHO M HUNLEY Residential 100.00$             

3070448000 2935-2937 N 48TH ST MAKO NAGASAWA Residential 100.00$             

3070449000 2929-2931 N 48TH ST SOLOMON BEKELE Residential 100.00$             

3070452000 2913-2915 N 48TH ST HORIZON INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070453000 2909-2911 N 48TH ST LINDA A ROBINSON TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070454000 2903-2905 N 48TH ST STEPHANIE HOLT Residential 100.00$             

3070456000 2908-2910 N 49TH ST MECOR 49TH STREET LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070457000 2912-2914 N 49TH ST BERNITA CROCKETT Residential 100.00$             

3070458000 2918-2920 N 49TH ST GEORGE THOMPSON JR Residential 100.00$             

3070459000 2924-2926 N 49TH ST CAROL L KINDLER Residential 100.00$             

3070460000 2928-2930 N 49TH ST SEIRROM PROPERTIES 2 LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070461000 2934-2936 N 49TH ST KNOX HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070462000 2940-2942 N 49TH ST VETA GRANT Residential 100.00$             

3070464000 2950-2952 N 49TH ST RUBY F BARDWELL Residential 100.00$             

3070465000 2956--A N 49TH ST MICHAEL CORNING Residential 100.00$             

3070466000 2960-2962 N 49TH ST NICOLE D BARNES Residential 100.00$             

3070467000 2966-2968 N 49TH ST BOBBY MCQUAY JR Residential 100.00$             

3070468000 2972-2974 N 49TH ST CANDACE J AIKENS Residential 100.00$             

3070469000 2976-2978 N 49TH ST RODNEY B WASHINGTON Residential 100.00$             

3070476000 2944-2946 N 48TH ST CRAIG YUN Residential 100.00$             

3070477000 2940-2942 N 48TH ST MARILYN Y COX Residential 100.00$             

3070478000 2934-2936 N 48TH ST DAVID R WARD Residential 100.00$             

3070480000 2924-2926 N 48TH ST MARCUS CONSTANTINE Residential 100.00$             

3070481000 2918-2920 N 48TH ST GRAYS ESTATES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070482000 2912-2914 N 48TH ST JOAN M DIGGS Residential 100.00$             

3070483000 2908-2910 N 48TH ST BUILD INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070484000 2902-2904 N 48TH ST DON G MOUNGER Residential 100.00$             

3070510000 3049 N 46TH ST KEITH MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3070524000 3014--A N 48TH ST CATHERINE MCCRAY Residential 100.00$             

3070526000 3002 N 48TH ST TONY L BENNETT Residential 100.00$             

3070527000 3003-3005 N 47TH ST ALICIA M MIRANDA Residential 100.00$             

3070528000 3009-3011 N 47TH ST YOU SAY HELLO I SAY GOODBEAR LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070529000 3013-3015 N 47TH ST ALINE JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3070534000 3041--A N 47TH ST CHUEMAN LEE Residential 100.00$             

3070551000 3001-3003 N 48TH ST LEE D BEANS Residential 100.00$             

3070552000 3007-3009 N 48TH ST PATRICIA J DOWNING Residential 100.00$             

3070555000 3023-3025 N 48TH ST 424 INVESTHIENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070556000 3029-3031 N 48TH ST NORA NASH Residential 100.00$             

3070557000 3035-3037 N 48TH ST ING PROPERTIES TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070558000 3039-3041 N 48TH ST 424 INVESTHIENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070559000 3045-3047 N 48TH ST SPIN ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070560000 3051-3053 N 48TH ST JOHNNY I SMITH Residential 100.00$             



3070561000 3055-3057 N 48TH ST LEE D BEANS Residential 100.00$             

3070603000 3061-3063 N SHERMAN BL KATHLEEN M KONEAZNY Residential 100.00$             

3070606000 3039-3041 N SHERMAN BL MARTHA MONROE Residential 100.00$             

3070608000 3025-3027 N SHERMAN BL DENA L D'AMATO Residential 100.00$             

3070609000 3017-3019 N SHERMAN BL SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070612000 3002-3004 N 44TH ST DONNIE E BEENE TOD Residential 100.00$             

3070616000 3024--A N 44TH ST VALORIE D MOORE Residential 100.00$             

3070617000 3028-3030 N 44TH ST DANIEL R PIKALEK Residential 100.00$             

3070619000 3040-3042 N 44TH ST WILLIAM J LANDOLT & MARY HWResidential 100.00$             

3070623000 3062-3064 N 44TH ST SAC3 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070632000 3047-3049 N 44TH ST BILLY R CROFFORD Residential 100.00$             

3070633000 3041-3043 N 44TH ST MD INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070634000 3035-3037 N 44TH ST LORETTA MITCHELL Residential 100.00$             

3070635000 3029-3031 N 44TH ST GVCJ LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070641000 3000-3002 N 45TH ST LAKITA MARKS Residential 100.00$             

3070642000 3006-3008 N 45TH ST LERONICA SHAW Residential 100.00$             

3070645000 3030-3032 N 45TH ST BRUCE L STEVENSON Residential 100.00$             

3070646000 3034-3036 N 45TH ST RHONDA D SWIMS Residential 100.00$             

3070648000 3069-3071 N 45TH ST SONNY JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3070650000 3057-3059 N 45TH ST JOHN C AMBEAU JR Residential 100.00$             

3070651000 3051-3053 N 45TH ST WILLIAM YOUNG III Residential 100.00$             

3070652000 3047-3049 N 45TH ST JOSEPHINE PASCUTTI Residential 100.00$             

3070654000 3035-3037 N 45TH ST APUAT MANAGEMENT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070655000 3031-3033 N 45TH ST RANSOM H TOO Residential 100.00$             

3070656000 3025-3027 N 45TH ST GLENN T WARD Residential 100.00$             

3070657000 3019-3021 N 45TH ST DEIDRE R WATTS Residential 100.00$             

3070658000 3013-3015 N 45TH ST FAIRTREE PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070659000 3007-3009 N 45TH ST AARON T ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3070660000 3001-3003 N 45TH ST LAWANDA SHAW Residential 100.00$             

3070661000 3004 N 46TH ST CHARLIE MURPHY JR Residential 100.00$             

3070663000 3012-3014 N 46TH ST JAMES T SINCLAIR & Residential 100.00$             

3070676000 3037-3039 N 46TH ST HAROLD POPE Residential 100.00$             

3070677000 3031-3033 N 46TH ST CYNTHIA D DUGAN Residential 100.00$             

3070679000 3021--A N 46TH ST JORGE A LOMELI Residential 100.00$             

3070687000 3026--A N 47TH ST DAVID M KOGUT Residential 100.00$             

3070688000 3030-3032 N 47TH ST KATHEREEN SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3070689000 3038--A N 47TH ST LAVERNE MOORE Residential 100.00$             

3070803000 3050--A N 45TH ST FLORIDA D ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3070901000 2771-2773 N SHERMAN BL MILTON DAWSON & EVELYN HWResidential 100.00$             

3070902000 2763-2765 N SHERMAN BL ANDREW H BLATTNER Residential 100.00$             

3070903100 2757-2759 N SHERMAN BL ANDREW H BLATTNER Residential 100.00$             

3070909000 2712--A N 44TH ST MATTHEW LAWRENE Residential 100.00$             

3070910000 2716-2718 N 44TH ST FRED KIDD Residential 100.00$             

3070911000 2722-2724 N 44TH ST MARIETTA STRICKLEN- JAMISON TODResidential 100.00$             

3070912000 2728-2730 N 44TH ST HOLLAND PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070914000 2738-2740 N 44TH ST HOLLAND PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070916000 2748-2750 N 44TH ST TEI LLC Residential 100.00$             



3070917000 2754-2756 N 44TH ST TE VII LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070920000 2770-2772 N 44TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070921000 2771-2773 N 44TH ST BRENDA D BRIGGS Residential 100.00$             

3070922000 2767-2769 N 44TH ST CLARENCE J ROYSTER Residential 100.00$             

3070923000 2761-2763 N 44TH ST SYLVESTER WEBSTER Residential 100.00$             

3070925000 2749-2751 N 44TH ST ING PROPERTIES TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070926000 2745-2747 N 44TH ST CARROLL D PURIFOY Residential 100.00$             

3070927000 2739-2741 N 44TH ST TANYA L BALL Residential 100.00$             

3070928000 2735-2737 N 44TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070930000 2723-2725 N 44TH ST LRM GROUP INC. Residential 100.00$             

3070931000 2717-2719 N 44TH ST OWEN ROBERT COOPER Residential 100.00$             

3070932000 2713-2715 N 44TH ST DAVID YOUNG SR Residential 100.00$             

3070933000 2707 N 44TH ST RICHARD W GEIS Residential 100.00$             

3070935000 2700-2702 N 45TH ST COREE C COPPINGER & SUSAN MResidential 100.00$             

3070936000 2706-2708 N 45TH ST KEVIN ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3070937000 2712-2714 N 45TH ST MATTHEW K LARSON Residential 100.00$             

3070938000 2716-2718 N 45TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3070939000 2722-2724 N 45TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070940000 2728-2730 N 45TH ST JAMES M RELICH Residential 100.00$             

3070947000 2766-2768 N 45TH ST TYRISHA S SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3070948000 2770-2772 N 45TH ST SHIRLEY J WALKER Residential 100.00$             

3070949000 2771-2773 N 45TH ST MATTHEW K LARSON Residential 100.00$             

3070950000 2767-2769 N 45TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3070951000 2761-2763 N 45TH ST DEMITIRI D JINES JR Residential 100.00$             

3070952000 2755-2757 N 45TH ST CRYSTAL A DUPREE Residential 100.00$             

3070953000 2749-2751 N 45TH ST ALOTTA PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070954000 2745-2747 N 45TH ST SLP INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070955000 2739-2741 N 45TH ST JIMMIE L CARTHER Residential 100.00$             

3070958000 2723-2725 N 45TH ST MATTHEW CAMERON DAVISResidential 100.00$             

3070959000 2717-2719 N 45TH ST 2717/19 N 45TH Residential 100.00$             

3070960000 2713-2715 N 45TH ST HOPETON A BLAIR Residential 100.00$             

3070961000 2707-2709 N 45TH ST JENIODOIAN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3070990000 2709--A N 46TH ST ETHEL L JONES Residential 100.00$             

3070994000 2712-2714 N 47TH ST XAO VANG Residential 100.00$             

3070995000 2718-2720 N 47TH ST WILLIE T JOY & BIRT JOY Residential 100.00$             

3070996000 2724-2726 N 47TH ST SHANNON JONES Residential 100.00$             

3070997000 2728-2730 N 47TH ST MARIO HERNANDEZ-CRUZ Residential 100.00$             

3070998000 2734-2736 N 47TH ST SHERMETER BARFIELD Residential 100.00$             

3070999000 2738-2740 N 47TH ST JEFFREY M WELK TOD Residential 100.00$             

3071000000 2744-2746 N 47TH ST CECIL JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3071001000 2750 N 47TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071002000 2754-2756 N 47TH ST SHARON HOLMES Residential 100.00$             

3071003000 2760-2762 N 47TH ST TE XII LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071004000 2766-2768 N 47TH ST RICHARD A WHEELER Residential 100.00$             

3071005000 2770-2772 N 47TH ST JESUS TOVIAS Residential 100.00$             

3071006000 2774-2776 N 47TH ST VINCE A BARR Residential 100.00$             

3071008000 2771-2773 N 47TH ST ANGELA FAIR Residential 100.00$             



3071009000 2767-2769 N 47TH ST RICHARD J WECZERA Residential 100.00$             

3071010000 2763-A N 47TH ST TONY DEMETRIUS PERRY Residential 100.00$             

3071011000 2755-2757 N 47TH ST JIMMIE L STANLEY Residential 100.00$             

3071012000 2751-2753 N 47TH ST JAMES MORTON Residential 100.00$             

3071013000 2745-2747 N 47TH ST TAMMY GRAY Residential 100.00$             

3071014000 2739-2741 N 47TH ST HOME CITY 3944 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071015000 2735-2737 N 47TH ST GE LEE Residential 100.00$             

3071016000 2729-2731 N 47TH ST KATHLEEN E HERD Residential 100.00$             

3071017000 2725-2727 N 47TH ST SHARRON FOX Residential 100.00$             

3071018000 2719-2721 N 47TH ST SHERRY R NEAL Residential 100.00$             

3071019000 2713-2715 N 47TH ST ARVELO NACHTIN Residential 100.00$             

3071020000 2707-2709 N 47TH ST FRED A HILL Residential 100.00$             

3071023000 2706-2708 N 48TH ST PMG DEVELOPMENT, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071025000 2718-2720 N 48TH ST CONNOR INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071026000 2722-2724 N 48TH ST KYLE R WITTE Residential 100.00$             

3071027000 2728-2730 N 48TH ST MELONEY A JONES Residential 100.00$             

3071028000 2734-2736 N 48TH ST MELONEY A JONES Residential 100.00$             

3071029000 2738-2740 N 48TH ST AUSTIN D WARD Residential 100.00$             

3071030000 2744-2746 N 48TH ST ICPP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071031000 2750-2752 N 48TH ST VON ROBERTS, ARNE T FREEMANResidential 100.00$             

3071032000 2756-2758 N 48TH ST FABIAN S PROWELL Residential 100.00$             

3071035000 2772-2774 N 48TH ST DOUBLE A TEAM LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071036000 2776-2778 N 48TH ST 48TH ST 2776 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071037000 2777-2779 N 48TH ST MARK F SEMANCIK Residential 100.00$             

3071040000 2761-2763 N 48TH ST SIA XIONG Residential 100.00$             

3071042000 2751-2753 N 48TH ST LAWANDA K MUHAMMAD Residential 100.00$             

3071043000 2745-2747 N 48TH ST TE XII LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071044000 2739-2741 N 48TH ST CECIL BREWER AS TRUSTEEResidential 100.00$             

3071045000 2735-2737 N 48TH ST ROMBOY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071046000 2729 N 48TH ST ETHEL L JONES Residential 100.00$             

3071047000 2723-2725 N 48TH ST JACQUELINE WASHINGTONResidential 100.00$             

3071048000 2719--A N 48TH ST MARGIE JEAN LEFLORE Residential 100.00$             

3071049000 2715--A N 48TH ST LIVEN4 BETTER ENTERTAINMENTResidential 100.00$             

3071050000 2707-2709 N 48TH ST WE ARE FAMILY USA FOUNDATIONResidential 100.00$             

3071051000 2703 N 48TH ST TIMOTHY E PARSON Residential 100.00$             

3071052100 2800-2802 N 48TH ST DORIS BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3071101000 2877 N 47TH ST RONALD MARC LEGRO TODResidential 100.00$             

3071102000 2873-2875 N 47TH ST AVERIL A FLETCHER & Residential 100.00$             

3071103000 2867-2869 N 47TH ST CORIONNA PRESCOTT Residential 100.00$             

3071104000 2861-2863 N 47TH ST JESSE KNIGHT Residential 100.00$             

3071105000 2857-2859 N 47TH ST JAMES W FIELDS Residential 100.00$             

3071106000 2851-2853 N 47TH ST PHILIP T. JONES & KATHLEENResidential 100.00$             

3071108000 2841-2843 N 47TH ST 4JCC LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071109000 2835-2837 N 47TH ST JOAN NOWELL Residential 100.00$             

3071110000 2829-2831 N 47TH ST SHARRON A FOX Residential 100.00$             

3071111000 2825-2827 N 47TH ST LOCUST PROPERTY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071112000 2819-2821 N 47TH ST MOROCCO INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             



3071113000 2813-2815 N 47TH ST JACQUELYN A RICE Residential 100.00$             

3071114000 2809-2811 N 47TH ST BERRADA PROPERTIES 46, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071115000 2803-2805 N 47TH ST SHAMIKA L FIKES Residential 100.00$             

3071120000 2855--A N 46TH ST PBR PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071126000 2825 N 46TH ST EMIR ENTERPRISES, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071130000 2801 N 46TH ST ANNIE R SMITH TOD Residential 100.00$             

3071131000 2802-2804 N 47TH ST TEI LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071132000 2808-2810 N 47TH ST RBD PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071133000 2812-2814 N 47TH ST ALLEN L BAYLOR Residential 100.00$             

3071136000 2828-2830 N 47TH ST SAMANTHA TAYLOR Residential 100.00$             

3071137000 2834-2836 N 47TH ST TIFFANY N WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3071138000 2842-2844 N 47TH ST GWENDOLYN J STEWART Residential 100.00$             

3071139000 2848-2850 N 47TH ST LEE D BEANS Residential 100.00$             

3071140000 2854-2856 N 47TH ST RED DOOR RENTALS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071141000 2860-2862 N 47TH ST CALVIN SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3071142000 2866-2868 N 47TH ST FRANK AMOS Residential 100.00$             

3071143000 2870-2872 N 47TH ST JAMES J FAUSEK Residential 100.00$             

3071144000 2876-2878 N 47TH ST INTEGRAL CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071145000 2877-2879 N 45TH ST BRETT NICHOLS Residential 100.00$             

3071146000 2871-2873 N 45TH ST BUSINESS VENTURES INV LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071147000 2867-2869 N 45TH ST ROBERT RUBOVITS Residential 100.00$             

3071148000 2861-2863 N 45TH ST GRACEFUL LIVING LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071149000 2857-2859 N 45TH ST JACQUELYN A RICE Residential 100.00$             

3071150000 2851-2853 N 45TH ST 3629 MEINECKE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071151000 2845-2847 N 45TH ST OKORIE OKPARA Residential 100.00$             

3071152000 2841-2843 N 45TH ST MELVIN REED Residential 100.00$             

3071153000 2835-2837 N 45TH ST JUANITA BOYD STATEN Residential 100.00$             

3071154000 2829-2831 N 45TH ST MISTY WASHINGTON Residential 100.00$             

3071155000 2825-2827 N 45TH ST RICHARD ANTHONY HICKLESResidential 100.00$             

3071156000 2819-2821 N 45TH ST WANDALA CALHOUN Residential 100.00$             

3071157000 2813-2815 N 45TH ST SHARON PASSLEY Residential 100.00$             

3071158000 2807-2809 N 45TH ST LFG REAL ESTATE 3 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071160000 2800 N 46TH ST BILLY J JONES Residential 100.00$             

3071175000 2877-2879 N 44TH ST APRIL N SHORTER Residential 100.00$             

3071176000 2873-2875 N 44TH ST MONICA L STREFF Residential 100.00$             

3071177000 2867-2869 N 44TH ST CARA DAVIS BIDWELL Residential 100.00$             

3071178000 2861-2863 N 44TH ST ROSETTA L PERRY TRUST Residential 100.00$             

3071181000 2845-2847 N 44TH ST ZL REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071183000 2835-2837 N 44TH ST MARCIA RABINOFF Residential 100.00$             

3071185000 2823-2825 N 44TH ST GOLDEN GATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071186000 2819-2821 N 44TH ST RANFORD H BOWEN Residential 100.00$             

3071187000 2813-2815 N 44TH ST AOC SERVICES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071190000 2802-2804 N 45TH ST MATTHEW A ADAMCZYK Residential 100.00$             

3071191000 2808--A N 45TH ST DCI PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071192000 2812-2814 N 45TH ST K&L PROPERTY MGMT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071194000 2824-2826 N 45TH ST CHRIS E HARRINGTON Residential 100.00$             

3071195000 2828-2830 N 45TH ST MICHAEL J PURCELL Residential 100.00$             



3071196000 2834-2836 N 45TH ST CHUA X XIONG Residential 100.00$             

3071197000 2840-2842 N 45TH ST THADDEAUS D HILLIARD Residential 100.00$             

3071198000 2844-2846 N 45TH ST RODNEY E BEASLEY Residential 100.00$             

3071199000 2850-2852 N 45TH ST ADAMA D BAH Residential 100.00$             

3071200000 2856-2858 N 45TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCE FUND II LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071201000 2860-2862 N 45TH ST QUENTIN M BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3071202000 2868 N 45TH ST WANG INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071203000 2870-2872 N 45TH ST TERRENCE E AKENJI Residential 100.00$             

3071204000 2876-2878 N 45TH ST EKCJ  LLC Residential 100.00$             

3071205000 2877-2879 N SHERMAN BL STEPHEN A HOLT JR Residential 100.00$             

3071206000 2871-2873 N SHERMAN BL NIKHIL K PATEL Residential 100.00$             

3071207000 2865-2867 N SHERMAN BL CLIFTON E SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3071208000 2857-2859 N SHERMAN BL JESSE L LEE & HENRIETTA HWResidential 100.00$             

3071209000 2851-2853 N SHERMAN BL LAKENA N ROGERS Residential 100.00$             

3071210000 2843-2845 N SHERMAN BL TREVA T CUNNINGHAM Residential 100.00$             

3071211000 2837-2839 N SHERMAN BL LISA ADAMS-QUALLS Residential 100.00$             

3071212000 2831-2833 N SHERMAN BL DAVID HENDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3071213000 2823-2825 N SHERMAN BL SAMMIE TODD Residential 100.00$             

3071214000 2817-2819 N SHERMAN BL LONNIE RUPERT JR Residential 100.00$             

3071215000 2811-2813 N SHERMAN BL MAMIE T SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3071216000 2803 N SHERMAN BL HENRY ISHMAEL STEWART Residential 100.00$             

3071218000 2808-2810 N 44TH ST TREANNA EVANS Residential 100.00$             

3071220000 2818-2820 N 44TH ST SHANNON T RICKS Residential 100.00$             

3071221000 2824-2826 N 44TH ST ROMBOY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3071225000 2844-2846 N 44TH ST MYRON A WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3071226000 2850-2852 N 44TH ST IRENE E POWELL LIVING TRUSTResidential 100.00$             

3071227000 2856-2858 N 44TH ST CLAUDIA MARTINEZ SIERRAResidential 100.00$             

3071228000 2860-2862 N 44TH ST KATHY WILK Residential 100.00$             

3071229000 2866-2868 N 44TH ST EUGENE MICHNA Residential 100.00$             

3071230000 2872-2874 N 44TH ST SHAMEKA PATE Residential 100.00$             

3071231000 2876-2878 N 44TH ST FRANK FINCH III & SHERRY HWResidential 100.00$             

3071233000 2774-2776 N 44TH ST SERITA REED Residential 100.00$             

3071236000 2775-2777 N 45TH ST CORBY L GEHLER Residential 100.00$             

3080017000 3013-3015 N 35TH ST LOIS M HODGES Residential 100.00$             

3080019000 3001-3003 N 35TH ST AML INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080021000 3509-3511 W CHAMBERS STGLORIA D GEE Residential 100.00$             

3080022000 3513-3515 W CHAMBERS STWILLLIE L ROGERS Residential 100.00$             

3080023000 2967-2969 N 35TH ST TOMMY L WESTBROOK JR Residential 100.00$             

3080024000 2961-2963 N 35TH ST CERIA L FISHER Residential 100.00$             

3080025000 2957 N 35TH ST LORRAINE M GILL Residential 100.00$             

3080026000 2951 N 35TH ST JAMES CAPETILLO Residential 100.00$             

3080027000 2947 N 35TH ST DEBORAH CAPETILLO Residential 100.00$             

3080028000 2939-2941 N 35TH ST BENJAMIN J SMITH DBA Residential 100.00$             

3080029000 2935-2937 N 35TH ST TONEISHA J GRANDBERRY Residential 100.00$             

3080030000 2931 N 35TH ST SHERRY D PIERCE Residential 100.00$             

3080031000 2925 N 35TH ST INCORPORATED HOUSES Residential 100.00$             

3080032000 2919-2921 N 35TH ST ELIZA L HOWARD TOD Residential 100.00$             



3080033000 2913-2915 N 35TH ST OKORIE OKPARA Residential 100.00$             

3080034000 2907-2909 N 35TH ST RICHARD W GEIS JR Residential 100.00$             

3080038000 3515 W LOCUST ST ACTIVE PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080039000 2871-2873 N 35TH ST MARY MARSHALL Residential 100.00$             

3080041100 2861-2869 N 35TH ST CHARANJEET KAUR Residential 100.00$             

3080043000 2851-2853 N 35TH ST ANTHONY R ELAM Residential 100.00$             

3080044000 2845-2847 N 35TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED Residential 100.00$             

3080045000 2839-2841 N 35TH ST RAMON E  EVANS Residential 100.00$             

3080046000 2835-2837 N 35TH ST EDDIE M RUTLEDGE Residential 100.00$             

3080047000 2829-2831 N 35TH ST MAMIE L DUNLAP Residential 100.00$             

3080048000 2825-2827 N 35TH ST ESTHER JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3080049000 2821-2823 N 35TH ST EDITH R SLEDGE Residential 100.00$             

3080050000 2817-2819 N 35TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080051000 2813-2815 N 35TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080052000 2809 N 35TH ST SHELONDA D WILLIS Residential 100.00$             

3080101000 3002-3004 N 40TH ST CHARLOTTE PRINCE Residential 100.00$             

3080112000 3060-3062 N 40TH ST A & R PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080113000 3066-3068 N 40TH ST RALPH P LEACH Residential 100.00$             

3080114000 3072-3074 N 40TH ST EASTMONT HOLDINGS LLC SERIES 3072Residential 100.00$             

3080115000 3076-3078 N 40TH ST JEANETTE STEVENS Residential 100.00$             

3080116000 3077-3079 N 40TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3080120000 3057 N 40TH ST BREWTOWN CAPITAL LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080123000 3041-3043 N 40TH ST LLOYD L BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3080124000 3035-3037 N 40TH ST JOHN L TUCKER Residential 100.00$             

3080125000 3029-3031 N 40TH ST JEFFREY EARL PICKETT Residential 100.00$             

3080130000 3005-3007 N 40TH ST MESTESHIA COLEMAN TWO LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080131000 3002-3004 N 41ST ST IVY L MORGAN Residential 100.00$             

3080134000 3018 N 41ST ST LITWAIN LOVE Residential 100.00$             

3080135000 3024 N 41ST ST LS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080138000 3040 N 41ST ST MARCUS D POWELL SR Residential 100.00$             

3080147000 2971-2973 N 40TH ST CHARLES L HAMILTON III Residential 100.00$             

3080148000 2965-2967 N 40TH ST TASHA D HENDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3080149000 2959-2961 N 40TH ST TIMOTHY C DIXON TOD Residential 100.00$             

3080150000 2953-2955 N 40TH ST MARY LEACH-SUMLIN Residential 100.00$             

3080151000 2947-2949 N 40TH ST SAND AND M HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080152000 2941-2943 N 40TH ST ARIONEL PEGUERO VARGASResidential 100.00$             

3080156000 2921 N 40TH ST ANTOINE MCDUFFIE & JADEResidential 100.00$             

3080157000 2915-2917 N 40TH ST JANELL PERRY Residential 100.00$             

3080159000 2903-2905 N 40TH ST FADA SHELBOURNE Residential 100.00$             

3080160000 2902 N 41ST ST ADAN DE LA CRUZ MARTINEZResidential 100.00$             

3080171000 2962 N 41ST ST LOUIS A MOLINA Residential 100.00$             

3080175000 2902-2904 N 40TH ST LMA INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080176000 2906-2908 N 40TH ST MARY W SPOONER Residential 100.00$             

3080177000 2912-2914 N 40TH ST JACQUELYN A RICE Residential 100.00$             

3080178000 2918-2920 N 40TH ST CARL CHESTNUT Residential 100.00$             

3080185000 2956 N 40TH ST MARJORIE E SAHAL Residential 100.00$             

3080326000 2773 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             



3080329000 2757-2759 N 41ST ST IVORENA V TAYLOR TOD Residential 100.00$             

3080330000 2751-2753 N 41ST ST CHANTE COOLEY Residential 100.00$             

3080331000 2745-2747 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080332000 2739-2741 N 41ST ST RABANY L CLAYBORN Residential 100.00$             

3080333000 2735-2737 N 41ST ST US BANK Residential 100.00$             

3080334000 2729-2731 N 41ST ST ELEANOR R FAIR Residential 100.00$             

3080335000 2723-2725 N 41ST ST JONNY WOODLEY JR Residential 100.00$             

3080336000 2719 N 41ST ST PRINA GRIFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3080338000 2707-2709 N 41ST ST SHANTELL M HALL Residential 100.00$             

3080339000 2703-2705 N 41ST ST DWIGHT JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3080346000 2744 N GRANT BL HERLYN V ROBERSON Residential 100.00$             

3080352000 2777-2779 N 40TH ST MESTESHIA COLEMAN Residential 100.00$             

3080353000 2771-2773 N 40TH ST ZURISHADDAI GOODLOW Residential 100.00$             

3080354000 2767-2769 N 40TH ST LRM GROUP INC Residential 100.00$             

3080355000 2761-2763 N 40TH ST TONYA JOBE Residential 100.00$             

3080357000 2751-2753 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080358000 2745-2747 N 40TH ST MOTC INVESTMENT GROUP INCResidential 100.00$             

3080361000 2729-2731 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080362000 2723-2725 N 40TH ST NEXT LEVEL REAL ESTATE, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080369000 2702-2704 N 41ST ST DESHAWNEE WAHEED Residential 100.00$             

3080370000 2706-2708 N 41ST ST SHIRLEY CURRY Residential 100.00$             

3080371000 2712-2714 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080372000 2718-2720 N 41ST ST NSBS GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080373000 2722-2724 N 41ST ST JOHN A DEMLER Residential 100.00$             

3080374000 2728-2730 N 41ST ST WILLIE L BARNETT Residential 100.00$             

3080375000 2734-2736 N 41ST ST GREOGRY K SPICER Residential 100.00$             

3080377000 2744-2746 N 41ST ST REZA NAMIN Residential 100.00$             

3080378000 2750-2752 N 41ST ST DEBRA HENRY Residential 100.00$             

3080379000 2754-2756 N 41ST ST HENRY L MITCHELL & SANDRA HWResidential 100.00$             

3080380000 2760-2762 N 41ST ST B J & ANNIE M MONTGOMERYResidential 100.00$             

3080381000 2766 N 41ST ST TIM BELIN Residential 100.00$             

3080385000 2771-2773 N 39TH ST LLP REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTSResidential 100.00$             

3080386000 2767-2769 N 39TH ST ROSIE LEE TERRELL,LIFE ESTResidential 100.00$             

3080387000 2761-2763 N 39TH ST OLLIE MC NEAL & EDNA HWResidential 100.00$             

3080388000 2755-2757 N 39TH ST OLLIE MCNEAL Residential 100.00$             

3080389000 2751-2753 N 39TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 100.00$             

3080390000 2745-2747 N 39TH ST BRENDA D MANNS Residential 100.00$             

3080391000 2739-2741 N 39TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080392000 2735-2737 N 39TH ST BARBARA M JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3080393100 2729-2731 N 39TH ST THE MARY JEAN JILES AND BETTY JILES TRUST, DATED MResidential 100.00$             

3080398000 2701-2703 N 39TH ST MAVERICK LB PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080401000 2702-2704 N 40TH ST AYANTADE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080402000 2706-2708 N 40TH ST ASANTE PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080404000 2716-2718 N 40TH ST DENISE WAHEED Residential 100.00$             

3080406000 2728-2730 N 40TH ST BELLAMYS INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080407000 2734-2736 N 40TH ST WADE MORGAN Residential 100.00$             

3080408000 2740-2742 N 40TH ST PHANTOM INC Residential 100.00$             



3080409000 2744-2746 N 40TH ST OSCAR HOWARD Residential 100.00$             

3080410000 2750-2752 N 40TH ST 2750 N 40TH LLC AKA Residential 100.00$             

3080411000 2756 N 40TH ST PRETTY SASSY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080414000 2770-2772 N 40TH ST MMM PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080415000 2776-2778 N 40TH ST CONNECT.THE.DOTS L.L.C. Residential 100.00$             

3080425100 2829-2831 N 39TH ST ERICA PETTY Residential 100.00$             

3080427000 2819-2821 N 39TH ST TWAY MAUNG Residential 100.00$             

3080438000 2838-2840 N 40TH ST SONSEEHRAY ODEN Residential 100.00$             

3080440000 2852 N 40TH ST ABDI HASSAN Residential 100.00$             

3080445000 2876-2878 N 40TH ST CUALLAIN LLC 401K TRUST Residential 100.00$             

3080446000 2877-2879 N 40TH ST BARBARA HUGHES Residential 100.00$             

3080447000 2871-2873 N 40TH ST SHAWN ACKERMAN Residential 100.00$             

3080458000 2813-2815 N 40TH ST FAYZIA L WILKINS Residential 100.00$             

3080459000 2809-2811 N 40TH ST PENNY L WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3080460000 2803-2805 N 40TH ST MAURICE GOODMAN Residential 100.00$             

3080463000 2814 N 41ST ST DON G MOUNGER Residential 100.00$             

3080469000 2844-2846 N 41ST ST MICAH COOPER Residential 100.00$             

3080486000 2825-2827 N 41ST ST FREDA FOWLKES BELL Residential 100.00$             

3080487000 2819-2821 N 41ST ST WILLIAM J BARON Residential 100.00$             

3080488000 2813-2815 N 41ST ST EDWARD L SANDERS Residential 100.00$             

3080489000 2809 N 41ST ST APUAT MANAGEMENT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080601000 3077-3079 N 39TH ST BARBARA ROBERTS Residential 100.00$             

3080602000 3071-3073 N 39TH ST GILES TRUST D12-18-2015 Residential 100.00$             

3080603000 3067-3069 N 39TH ST SARAH KELLY Residential 100.00$             

3080605000 3055-3057 N 39TH ST WDB INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080606000 3051-3053 N 39TH ST ING PROPERTIES TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080607000 3045-3047 N 39TH ST ABSOLUTE PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080608000 3039-3041 N 39TH ST RAYMOND DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3080609000 3035-3037 N 39TH ST BOBBY NELSON Residential 100.00$             

3080610000 3029-3031 N 39TH ST MARZELIA S LEWIS Residential 100.00$             

3080611000 3023-3025 N 39TH ST RIVET PROPERTIES INC Residential 100.00$             

3080612000 3019-3021 N 39TH ST SILVANIA IVORY Residential 100.00$             

3080613000 3013-3015 N 39TH ST HELEN D CLARK Residential 100.00$             

3080614000 3007-3009 N 39TH ST WOOLLY MAMMOTH GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080615000 3001-3003 N 39TH ST MIDWEST INV ASSN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080619000 3065 N 38TH ST CHARLES ZIELKE Residential 100.00$             

3080621000 3053 N 38TH ST ENZY ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3080622000 3049 N 38TH ST FRED M GARCIA Residential 100.00$             

3080634000 3018-3020 N 39TH ST RANDOLPH A DUBEY Residential 100.00$             

3080635000 3024 N 39TH ST OTIS R GRAY Residential 100.00$             

3080636000 3028-3030 N 39TH ST BRANDI BUCHANAN Residential 100.00$             

3080638000 3038-3040 N 39TH ST ANNETTE TURNER Residential 100.00$             

3080639000 3044-3046 N 39TH ST LIVEN4 BETTER ENTERTAINResidential 100.00$             

3080640000 3050-3052 N 39TH ST DONALD A MEATHENEY Residential 100.00$             

3080641000 3056 N 39TH ST SHEILA JONES Residential 100.00$             

3080642000 3060-3062 N 39TH ST FRANCES SHELTON-ROYSTERResidential 100.00$             

3080643000 3066-3068 N 39TH ST MARENO M RATHELL Residential 100.00$             



3080645000 3076-3078 N 39TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES FUND II, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080660000 3001 N 37TH ST VENITA A WADE Residential 100.00$             

3080677000 3079 N 36TH ST BILLY R CROFFORD Residential 100.00$             

3080680000 3061-3063 N 36TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080682000 3053 N 36TH ST GEFFEN GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080684000 3041 N 36TH ST DOLORES HALL Residential 100.00$             

3080685000 3035-3037 N 36TH ST TRACY A RODGERS Residential 100.00$             

3080689000 3015 N 36TH ST BIG ANTONIO'S INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080691000 3003-3005 N 36TH ST RHON BLANCHARD Residential 100.00$             

3080708000 2973 N 36TH ST YECHIEL LEVY Residential 100.00$             

3080724000 2900-2902 N 37TH ST SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENTResidential 100.00$             

3080725000 2906-2908 N 37TH ST SHANNON L GEE Residential 100.00$             

3080726000 2912-2914 N 37TH ST PRISCILLA Y HIGHTOWER Residential 100.00$             

3080727000 2916-2918 N 37TH ST JOYCE A WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3080728000 2922-2924 N 37TH ST RAYMON G IZARD Residential 100.00$             

3080729000 2928-2930 N 37TH ST LEE D BEANS Residential 100.00$             

3080730000 2932-2934 N 37TH ST RUSSELL A VANDER BUNT Residential 100.00$             

3080731000 2938-2940 N 37TH ST SHAHRUKH A QURESHI Residential 100.00$             

3080732000 2944-2946 N 37TH ST ARIANA BROUMAND Residential 100.00$             

3080733000 2950-2952 N 37TH ST WINDY CROSS Residential 100.00$             

3080734000 2954-2956 N 37TH ST JANICE M DUESTER TOD Residential 100.00$             

3080735000 2960-2962 N 37TH ST BILLY R CROFFORD Residential 100.00$             

3080737000 2970-2972 N 37TH ST BLAS LAMPE Residential 100.00$             

3080738000 2974-2976 N 37TH ST PEARLENE WALKER Residential 100.00$             

3080741000 2967-2969 N 37TH ST EMMA L ROY Residential 100.00$             

3080742000 2961-2963 N 37TH ST PHILLIP GILMORE Residential 100.00$             

3080743000 2955-2957 N 37TH ST DAVONS 3 PRICE CAR LOTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080745000 2945-2947 N 37TH ST MICHAEL L PITTS TOD Residential 100.00$             

3080746000 2939-2941 N 37TH ST DARLENE M AUSTIN Residential 100.00$             

3080747000 2935-2937 N 37TH ST JOSEPH MCCANTS Residential 100.00$             

3080748000 2929-2931 N 37TH ST ODESTER BATEMAN Residential 100.00$             

3080751000 2913-2915 N 37TH ST MARTHA MAE COOPER Residential 100.00$             

3080752000 2907-2909 N 37TH ST MARTHA COOPER Residential 100.00$             

3080753000 2901-2903 N 37TH ST SKYFORGER LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080755000 2908 N 38TH ST TILLAMOOK ROCK LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080764000 2956 N 38TH ST EDDIE WINDOM & ANNIE HWResidential 100.00$             

3080770000 2971-2973 N 38TH ST EVELYN VASQUEZ Residential 100.00$             

3080777000 2935 N 38TH ST LIONTECHS PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080778000 2931 N 38TH ST JESSIE L WESTMORELAND Residential 100.00$             

3080779000 2925 N 38TH ST BOKOTT II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080782000 2909 N 38TH ST CHERRY L WILDER & Residential 100.00$             

3080784000 2902 N 39TH ST US BANK TRUST N.A. Residential 100.00$             

3080785000 2908 N 39TH ST ROBERTA OPPONG-KISSI Residential 100.00$             

3080797000 2972 N 39TH ST JERRY C GAINER Residential 100.00$             

3080815000 2873 N 38TH ST ETTA MAE LEE AKA ETTA M LEEResidential 100.00$             

3080822000 2837 N 38TH ST B & R REALTY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080831000 2812-2814 N 39TH ST JOHNNIE MANN Residential 100.00$             



3080845000 2877-2879 N 37TH ST JESSIE F GRIFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3080846000 2873-2875 N 37TH ST ARENZE JONES Residential 100.00$             

3080847000 2867-2869 N 37TH ST OYD INVEST LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080848000 2861-2863 N 37TH ST RICKEY AUSTIN, DIANNE CROSSResidential 100.00$             

3080849000 2857 N 37TH ST JAMES WILSON JACOBS Residential 100.00$             

3080850000 2851-2853 N 37TH ST JAMAL WASHINGTON Residential 100.00$             

3080851000 2845-2847 N 37TH ST EKCJ LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080852000 2839-2841 N 37TH ST EKCJ LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080857000 2815 N 37TH ST VIVENNE M PRYOR Residential 100.00$             

3080887000 2823 N 36TH ST D & D INVESTED L.L.C. Residential 100.00$             

3080891000 2801-2803 N 36TH ST TERRI EDWARDS-KELLY Residential 100.00$             

3080892000 2802-2804 N 37TH ST JOENETTE D KELLY-KIDD Residential 100.00$             

3080895000 2818-2820 N 37TH ST LITEASIA A LOVE Residential 100.00$             

3080896000 2824-2826 N 37TH ST MILWAUKEE SCATTERED SITES NO 2 LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080897000 2828-2830 N 37TH ST VERNITA BROOKS Residential 100.00$             

3080898000 2834-2836 N 37TH ST EKCJ LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080899000 2840-2842 N 37TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 100.00$             

3080901000 2850-2852 N 37TH ST JERRY D TAYLOR Residential 100.00$             

3080902000 2856-2858 N 37TH ST TOSA INVESTMENT CORPORATIONResidential 100.00$             

3080903000 2860-2862 N 37TH ST RALPH D WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3080906000 2876-2878 N 37TH ST BUSINESS VENTURES Residential 100.00$             

3080907000 2777-2779 N 36TH ST ANNIE M DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3080909000 2767-2769 N 36TH ST TASNIQUE LOVE Residential 100.00$             

3080910000 2763-2765 N 36TH ST DEON D BRYANT Residential 100.00$             

3080911000 2757-2759 N 36TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080912000 2753-2755 N 36TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080913000 2749-2751 N 36TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080914000 2743-2745 N 36TH ST MILWAUKEE CAPITAL Residential 100.00$             

3080915000 2739-2741 N 36TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3080916000 2733-2735 N 36TH ST TORY GARDNER Residential 100.00$             

3080918000 2723-2725 N 36TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES FUND II LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080919000 2717-2719 N 36TH ST GREGORIO ARELLANO Residential 100.00$             

3080925100 2706-2708 N 37TH ST DOROTHY L SPENCE JOHNSONResidential 100.00$             

3080927100 2718-2720 N 37TH ST ELNORA BREATH Residential 100.00$             

3080928000 2722-2724 N 37TH ST MILWAUKEE SCATTERED SITES NO 2 LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080929000 2728-2730 N 37TH ST WENDY L BAKER Residential 100.00$             

3080935000 2762 N 37TH ST ROBERT PEEPLE Residential 100.00$             

3080936000 2766-2768 N 37TH ST MLK INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080937000 2770-2772 N 37TH ST CHARLOTTE JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3080939000 2777-2779 N 37TH ST BOOKER T COLEMAN & ELLA PResidential 100.00$             

3080940000 2771-2773 N 37TH ST ANGELA ROGERS Residential 100.00$             

3080941000 2767-2769 N 37TH ST MARIO D JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3080942000 2761-2763 N 37TH ST LESLIE SAEGER & JAN MARIEResidential 100.00$             

3080943000 2755-2757 N 37TH ST KENTOCC L COBURN Residential 100.00$             

3080944100 2751-2753 N 37TH ST EASTON B WALTERS Residential 100.00$             

3080946000 2739-2741 N 37TH ST AMIKA L AVERY Residential 100.00$             

3080949000 2723-2725 N 37TH ST ROBERT J YOUNG Residential 100.00$             



3080950000 2717-2719 N 37TH ST ROSE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080953000 2701-2703 N 37TH ST BC MANAGEMENT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080960000 2724 N 38TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES FUND II LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080988000 2702-2704 N 39TH ST RENEE DEUEL Residential 100.00$             

3080989000 2706-2708 N 39TH ST AML INVESTMENTS, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3080990000 2714 N 39TH ST ERGIN AYDIN Residential 100.00$             

3080993000 2728-2730 N 39TH ST K.C. EDWARDS JR Residential 100.00$             

3080994000 2734-2736 N 39TH ST JAMES T ROBINSON JR Residential 100.00$             

3080996000 2744-2746 N 39TH ST RONALD TURKVAN JR Residential 100.00$             

3080997000 2750-2752 N 39TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3080998000 2754-2756 N 39TH ST ELOISE WHEELER Residential 100.00$             

3081000000 2766-2768 N 39TH ST TRISTAN STEWART Residential 100.00$             

3081001000 2770-2772 N 39TH ST TYRONE GREEN Residential 100.00$             

3081002000 2776-2778 N 39TH ST CASSANDRA D CROSBY Residential 100.00$             

3081101000 3002 N 36TH ST GLORIA D FOX Residential 100.00$             

3081103000 3010 N 36TH ST OTIS HOLLAND JR & MARY HWResidential 100.00$             

3081104000 3016 N 36TH ST MARY D CONSTONTINE Residential 100.00$             

3081105000 3020 N 36TH ST AUDRA GRANT Residential 100.00$             

3081108000 3032-3034 N 36TH ST ELTORO RA'OOF Residential 100.00$             

3081109000 3036-3038 N 36TH ST DELORES CLAYTON Residential 100.00$             

3081111000 3048 N 36TH ST CHAGA GOLD LLC Residential 100.00$             

3081112000 3052 N 36TH ST MATTHEW NASH Residential 100.00$             

3081114000 3060-3062 N 36TH ST LARRY ROBERTSON Residential 100.00$             

3081116000 2906 N 36TH ST TRINA NORWOOD Residential 100.00$             

3081124000 2944 N 36TH ST EDWIN JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3081127000 2958 N 36TH ST KENNIES L MINNIEFIELD Residential 100.00$             

3081134000 2810 N 36TH ST WRENS INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3090803000 2767-2769 N 33RD ST J AND S FOR PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3090804000 2763-2765 N 33RD ST GARFIELD PLUNKETT Residential 100.00$             

3090805000 2759-2761 N 33RD ST LEEON PUGH Residential 100.00$             

3090806000 2755-2757 N 33RD ST ACTION PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3090807000 2751-2753 N 33RD ST DOROTHY FARR Residential 100.00$             

3090810000 2739-2741 N 33RD ST RICHARD W GEIS JR Residential 100.00$             

3090811100 2735-2737 N 33RD ST EARL BUFORD Residential 100.00$             

3090813000 2727-2729 N 33RD ST LONNIE TUCKER Residential 100.00$             

3090814000 2723-2725 N 33RD ST WILLIE J ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3090815000 2719 N 33RD ST SATNAM JI PROPERTIES, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3090822000 2718--A N 34TH ST FELECIA SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3090825000 2732 N 34TH ST CAPE FLORIDA LLC Residential 100.00$             

3090826000 2734-2736 N 34TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES OPZ FUND I LLC  SResidential 100.00$             

3090828000 2742 N 34TH ST SYLVESTER THOMAS Residential 100.00$             

3090830100 2750 N 34TH ST JAMES R WHITE Residential 100.00$             

3090834100 2768 N 34TH ST SPEED PROPERTY SOLUTIONS,LLCResidential 100.00$             

3090836000 2778 N 34TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 100.00$             

3090838000 2777-2779 N 34TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3090845000 2749 N 34TH ST KD BRYANT'S RESIDENTIAL Residential 100.00$             

3090846000 2743-2745 N 34TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 100.00$             



3090847000 2739-2741 N 34TH ST WADE MORGAN SR Residential 100.00$             

3090848100 2735-2737 N 34TH ST LONNIE REED Residential 100.00$             

3090852000 2719 N 34TH ST RODNEY C MATTHEWS Residential 100.00$             

3090864100 2732 N 35TH ST MESTESHIA COLEMAN TWO LLCResidential 100.00$             

3090865100 2736 N 35TH ST TRESSI N JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3090869100 2750 N 35TH ST MONTRELL MORRIS Residential 100.00$             

3090870000 2756 N 35TH ST TASNIQUE LOVE Residential 100.00$             

3090871000 2760 N 35TH ST TE I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3090873000 2766 N 35TH ST RYAN PRYZBL Residential 100.00$             

3091001000 2877 N 33RD ST MARIA C GONZALEZ DE NUNEZResidential 100.00$             

3091002000 2875 N 33RD ST ROSA DIAZ AKA ROSA VARGASResidential 100.00$             

3091004000 2867 N 33RD ST FRANCISCO GONZALEZ & IRENEResidential 100.00$             

3091005000 2863 N 33RD ST FRANCISCO GONZALES & IRENEResidential 100.00$             

3091006000 2859 N 33RD ST MARTIN GONZALEZ Residential 100.00$             

3091008000 2849-2851 N 33RD ST BLONG XIONG Residential 100.00$             

3091009000 2847 N 33RD ST GLORIA CLARK Residential 100.00$             

3091017000 2813-2815 N 33RD ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES FUND II LLCResidential 100.00$             

3091021100 2800-2802 N 34TH ST BRISSELL PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3091025000 2816-2818 N 34TH ST DAC MIDWEST LLC Residential 100.00$             

3091026000 2822-A N 34TH ST BARBARA HOLZMANN TO.D.Residential 100.00$             

3091028000 2830 N 34TH ST JOHN ALATZAKIS Residential 100.00$             

3091030000 2838 N 34TH ST TIFFANY KELLY Residential 100.00$             

3091036000 2862 N 34TH ST ZL REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3091037000 2866 N 34TH ST WEST COAST REMODELING INC.Residential 100.00$             

3091038000 2868 N 34TH ST JEAN M SCHWINGLE Residential 100.00$             

3091039000 2872 N 34TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 100.00$             

3091040000 2878 N 34TH ST MONIQUE D BATEMAN Residential 100.00$             

3091042000 3411-3413 W LOCUST ST 3411 WEST LOCUST STREET LLCResidential 100.00$             

3091043000 2873-2875 N 34TH ST GLAD 2 INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3091047000 2857-2859 N 34TH ST EARL A PERRY Residential 100.00$             

3091048000 2851-2853 N 34TH ST ROBERT C BANYARD Residential 100.00$             

3091050000 2841-2843 N 34TH ST JORGE CARMONA Residential 100.00$             

3091051000 2835-2837 N 34TH ST TATIA P JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3091054000 2817-2819 N 34TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3091055000 2815 N 34TH ST LINDA M POST Residential 100.00$             

3091062000 2810 N 35TH ST LINDA M POST Residential 100.00$             

3091063000 2814 N 35TH ST LINDA M POST Residential 100.00$             

3091064000 2818-2820 N 35TH ST LINDA M POST Residential 100.00$             

3091065000 2826 N 35TH ST BENEVOLENT HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3091074000 2860-2862 N 35TH ST BENTON THAO Residential 100.00$             

3091077000 2874-2876 N 35TH ST ROBERT E BROOKS & DOLORES HWResidential 100.00$             

3091078000 2878-2880 N 35TH ST MESTESHIA COLEMAN TWO LLCResidential 100.00$             

3099974000 2878 N 33RD ST LEONIA STAFFORD & Residential 100.00$             

3099975000 3217-3219 W LOCUST ST ROEZETTA HOWARD Residential 100.00$             

3099976000 2872-2874 N 33RD ST VERLYNDA IVORY Residential 100.00$             

3099977000 2868 N 33RD ST VICTOR BRYAN AKA Residential 100.00$             

3099978100 2862 N 33RD ST WANDA I JIMENEZ Residential 100.00$             



3099980100 2854 N 33RD ST KAREN FERGUSON Residential 100.00$             

3099987000 2826 N 33RD ST WILLIAM ACHIA Residential 100.00$             

3099989000 2818 N 33RD ST AMOS NDHERE Residential 100.00$             

3099990000 2814 N 33RD ST ROBERT E & ERMA P JONESResidential 100.00$             

3270525000 2475-2477 N 41ST ST IRENE BATES Residential 100.00$             

3270526000 2471-2473 N 41ST ST JAMES HASAN Residential 100.00$             

3270527000 2467-2469 N 41ST ST SEVENTH ROUND HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270529000 2455-2457 N 41ST ST JOHN LEN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270530000 2451-2453 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270531000 2445-2447 N 41ST ST CHRISTOPHER AMENT Residential 100.00$             

3270533000 2435-2437 N 41ST ST 4JCC LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270534000 2429-2431 N 41ST ST JUSTIN DOBSON Residential 100.00$             

3270535000 2423-2425 N 41ST ST DONTE S WILDER Residential 100.00$             

3270537000 2413-2415 N 41ST ST ARLO PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270538000 2407-2409 N 41ST ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3270539000 2403-2405 N 41ST ST IRENE E SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3270552000 2475-2477 N 40TH ST STEVEN XIONG Residential 100.00$             

3270553000 2471-2473 N 40TH ST MATTIE POOLE Residential 100.00$             

3270554000 2467-2469 N 40TH ST 2467 N 40 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270556000 2455-2457 N 40TH ST MILWAUKEE SCATTERED SITES NO 2 LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270559000 2439-2441 N 40TH ST CEREE HALL Residential 100.00$             

3270560000 2435-2437 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270561000 2429-2431 N 40TH ST DANIEL WENNINGER Residential 100.00$             

3270563000 2421-2423 N 40TH ST CHRISTOPHER AMENT Residential 100.00$             

3270564000 2413-2415 N 40TH ST WASHINGTON IRREVOCABLE TRUST OF 2020Residential 100.00$             

3270565000 2407-2409 N 40TH ST NATHAN SCHOENBORN Residential 100.00$             

3270566000 2403-2405 N 40TH ST POCOL4 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270567000 2402-2404 N 41ST ST WILLIS HARDY JR Residential 100.00$             

3270568000 2406-2408 N 41ST ST JEANNETTE STEVENS Residential 100.00$             

3270569000 2412-2414 N 41ST ST CHANEL L FOWLER Residential 100.00$             

3270570000 2416-2418 N 41ST ST LOGIC PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270571000 2422-2424 N 41ST ST FIFTH ROUND HOLDINGS Residential 100.00$             

3270572000 2428-2430 N 41ST ST PAUL E HUNT & PATRICIA HWResidential 100.00$             

3270573000 2434-2436 N 41ST ST RICHARD W GEIS JR Residential 100.00$             

3270576000 2450-2452 N 41ST ST GERTRUDE L MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3270577000 2454-2456 N 41ST ST ALOTTA PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270578000 2460-2462 N 41ST ST MARSHALL S MARTIN & LINDAResidential 100.00$             

3270580000 2470-2472 N 41ST ST CIGDEM KIRIS Residential 100.00$             

3270581000 2474-2476 N 41ST ST WILLIE HOWARD & FLORA HOWARDResidential 100.00$             

3270583000 2473-2475 N 39TH ST FREDERICK G JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3270584000 2469-2471 N 39TH ST MERINGUE R E INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270585000 2463-2465 N 39TH ST YUNUS EMRE Residential 100.00$             

3270586000 2459-2461 N 39TH ST TERRENCE D RAHMING Residential 100.00$             

3270587000 2455-2457 N 39TH ST BRITTNEY GLADNEY Residential 100.00$             

3270588000 2449-2451 N 39TH ST JEFFREY DILLMAN Residential 100.00$             

3270589000 2445-2447 N 39TH ST DISCRETE PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270590100 2439-2441 N 39TH ST SHANTELLE BULLY Residential 100.00$             



3270592000 2429-2431 N 39TH ST HELEN WHITE Residential 100.00$             

3270593000 2425 N 39TH ST 2425 N 39TH LAND TRUST Residential 100.00$             

3270596000 2407-2409 N 39TH ST KCRE EQUITY INC Residential 100.00$             

3270597000 2403-2405 N 39TH ST D & Q INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270598000 2402-2404 N 40TH ST TIMOTHY BUTLER Residential 100.00$             

3270599000 2406-2408 N 40TH ST DERRICK SANDLES Residential 100.00$             

3270600000 2412-2414 N 40TH ST CORA LEE MALONE Residential 100.00$             

3270601000 2418-2420 N 40TH ST ROBERT RUBOVITS Residential 100.00$             

3270602000 2422-2424 N 40TH ST EDWIN O MWENDA Residential 100.00$             

3270603000 2428-2430 N 40TH ST DSES PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270604000 2434-2436 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270605000 2438-2440 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270606000 2444-2446 N 40TH ST ARGO REAL ESTATE, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270607000 2450-2452 N 40TH ST ELYSE C COX Residential 100.00$             

3270608000 2454-2456 N 40TH ST MELISSA R STEWART Residential 100.00$             

3270609000 2460-2462 N 40TH ST BRENDA HARMON Residential 100.00$             

3270610000 2466-2468 N 40TH ST UGRAS UZUN Residential 100.00$             

3270611000 2470-2472 N 40TH ST MARY FRANCES WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3270612000 2476-2478 N 40TH ST WILLIE JONES Residential 100.00$             

3270702000 2571 N 39TH ST DIANE MAE HENRY Residential 100.00$             

3270703000 2569 N 39TH ST TRACY L HARRIS Residential 100.00$             

3270704000 2561-2563 N 39TH ST ROSSLYN FORD FKA Residential 100.00$             

3270705000 2557-2559 N 39TH ST MATTIE H WARD Residential 100.00$             

3270707000 2547 N 39TH ST DAISY BURTON Residential 100.00$             

3270709000 2533-2535 N 39TH ST JORDAN HOEFT Residential 100.00$             

3270712000 2519-2521 N 39TH ST CORBY L GEHIER Residential 100.00$             

3270713000 2513-2515 N 39TH ST FINANCIAL FREEDOM INVESTMENTS, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270714000 2507-2509 N 39TH ST MILW SCATTERED SITES NO 1 LLResidential 100.00$             

3270715000 2503 N 39TH ST EVELYN SUMMERVILLE Residential 100.00$             

3270717000 2506-2508 N 40TH ST 2506 N 40TH ST LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270718000 2512-2514 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270719000 2520--A N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270721000 2528-2530 N 40TH ST QUIANA MOSBY Residential 100.00$             

3270722000 2534-2536 N 40TH ST KEVIN KLATY Residential 100.00$             

3270724000 2544-2546 N 40TH ST MARY ANN WRIGHT Residential 100.00$             

3270725000 2550-2552 N 40TH ST K & JH INVESTMENTS Residential 100.00$             

3270726000 2556-2558 N 40TH ST WALTER L WARD Residential 100.00$             

3270727000 2560-2562 N 40TH ST SHIRLEY FAYE HARRIS Residential 100.00$             

3270728000 2566-2568 N 40TH ST FIRST NATIONAL COMMUNITY TRResidential 100.00$             

3270730000 2576-2578 N 40TH ST BOBBY J OBY Residential 100.00$             

3270731000 2577-2579 N 40TH ST JACKIE SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3270732000 2571-2573 N 40TH ST 2571 N 40TH LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270733000 2565-2567 N 40TH ST HON CHING LAI Residential 100.00$             

3270734000 2561 N 40TH ST LATRINA M WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3270735000 2555-2557 N 40TH ST FRED DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3270736000 2551-2553 N 40TH ST PORTIA K HARRISON T.O.D.Residential 100.00$             

3270737000 2545-2547 N 40TH ST DEBRONSHA AVONTA MARSHALLResidential 100.00$             



3270739000 2535-2537 N 40TH ST SHARON M ADAMS Residential 100.00$             

3270741000 2523-2525 N 40TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270742000 2519-2521 N 40TH ST SMART CAPITAL PARTNERS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270744100 2507-2509 N 40TH ST SI L YANG Residential 100.00$             

3270747000 2506-2508 N 41ST ST WILLIE HOWARD Residential 100.00$             

3270748000 2512-2514 N 41ST ST INTERSTATE RESIDENCE LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270749000 2518-2520 N 41ST ST C&C INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270750000 2524-2526 N 41ST ST C&C INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270751000 2528-2530 N 41ST ST C&C INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270752000 2534-2536 N 41ST ST C&C INVESTMENT GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270754000 2544-2546 N 41ST ST SCOTT F ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3270755000 2550-2552 N 41ST ST JONITHA M BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3270757000 2560-2562 N 41ST ST JEANETTE STEVENS Residential 100.00$             

3270758000 2566-2568 N 41ST ST 2566 68 N 41ST STREET LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270759000 2572-2574 N 41ST ST 2572- 74 N 41ST STREET LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270760000 2576-2578 N 41ST ST 2576- 78 N 41ST STREET LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270761000 2577 N 41ST ST JOHNNIE SMITH & LORRAINE HWResidential 100.00$             

3270762000 2571-2573 N 41ST ST WILLIE C FIELDS Residential 100.00$             

3270763000 2567-2569 N 41ST ST MOSES DREW Residential 100.00$             

3270765000 2555-2557 N 41ST ST 2555 N 41ST ST MKE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270766000 2551-2553 N 41ST ST BLUSTAR INVESTEMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3270767000 2545-2547 N 41ST ST ROGER WALKER SR Residential 100.00$             

3270770000 2529-2531 N 41ST ST BOBBIE N SUTTON Residential 100.00$             

3270771000 2525 N 41ST ST MARY A PATTERSON Residential 100.00$             

3270772000 2519-2521 N 41ST ST BRIAN LEINBACH Residential 100.00$             

3270773000 2513-2515 N 41ST ST ARMSTRONG MGMT LLC Residential 100.00$             

3270774000 2507-2509 N 41ST ST ETC FBO JUSTIN CAMBRA IRAResidential 100.00$             

3271002000 2477 N 38TH ST AFC PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271011100 2445-2451 N 38TH ST ARLENE WILLLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3271013000 2435 N 38TH ST JUSTIN KAHITULA ALEPEMBWEResidential 100.00$             

3271015000 2425-2427 N 38TH ST WILLIAM ACHIA Residential 100.00$             

3271020100 2401-2403 N 38TH ST JACOB AMOS Residential 100.00$             

3271022000 2404-2406 N 39TH ST RONALD SUNIE Residential 100.00$             

3271023000 2408-2410 N 39TH ST SHERMAN PARK HOMEOWNERSResidential 100.00$             

3271024000 2412-2414 N 39TH ST BRANTNER, DONALD F & J AResidential 100.00$             

3271025000 2416-2418 N 39TH ST NIMET GUL BAHTIYAR Residential 100.00$             

3271026000 2420-2422 N 39TH ST BARFIELD COMMUNICATION &Residential 100.00$             

3271027000 2424 N 39TH ST ACCURATE PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3271029000 2432-2434 N 39TH ST CARRIE B JOHNSON Residential 100.00$             

3271030000 2436-2438 N 39TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271031000 2442-2444 N 39TH ST NATHAN A SCHOENBORN Residential 100.00$             

3271032000 2446-2448 N 39TH ST JIB LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271033000 2450-2452 N 39TH ST PRETTY SASSY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271035000 2458-2460 N 39TH ST G & S INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271038000 2472-2474 N 39TH ST LUKIE CHRISTIE Residential 100.00$             

3271041000 2573-2575 N 38TH ST ROBERT L HICKMAN Residential 100.00$             

3271042000 2567-2569 N 38TH ST BONNIE J BOSEMAN Residential 100.00$             



3271043000 2563-2565 N 38TH ST ANGELA LEWIS Residential 100.00$             

3271044000 2559-2561 N 38TH ST JOENETTE D KELLY-KIDD Residential 100.00$             

3271045000 2555-2557 N 38TH ST TYRONE C NEVELS Residential 100.00$             

3271046000 2549-2551 N 38TH ST MANUEL PHILLIP Residential 100.00$             

3271047000 2545-2547 N 38TH ST JAYMAC VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271048000 2541-2543 N 38TH ST J LUIS MERCADO HORTA Residential 100.00$             

3271049000 2537 N 38TH ST MICHAEL S WISNIEWSKI Residential 100.00$             

3271050000 2531-2533 N 38TH ST CHERI LINYARD Residential 100.00$             

3271051000 2525-2527 N 38TH ST DURRAN L GOODWIN Residential 100.00$             

3271052000 2521 N 38TH ST JUSTIN KAHITULA ALEPEMBWEResidential 100.00$             

3271053000 2515-2517 N 38TH ST BARBARA ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3271054000 2509-2511 N 38TH ST OMARLO PHILLIPS Residential 100.00$             

3271056000 2501-2503 N 38TH ST RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES RESOURCES FUND II LLCResidential 100.00$             

3271061000 2518-2520 N 39TH ST MICHAEL O WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3271062000 2524-2526 N 39TH ST MYRELENE L SAUNDERS TODResidential 100.00$             

3271065000 2536-2538 N 39TH ST COASTAL LINE HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271072000 2570 N 39TH ST JONTRI, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271073000 2574 N 39TH ST RS INVESTMENTS I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271074000 2578 N 39TH ST RS INVESTMENTS V LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271325000 2677-2679 N 41ST ST ISAAC A BEASLEY & SHARON HWResidential 100.00$             

3271326000 2671-2673 N 41ST ST JOHN A DEMLER Residential 100.00$             

3271327000 2667-2669 N 41ST ST MYRTLE OWENS Residential 100.00$             

3271329000 2657-2659 N 41ST ST MARILYN REYES ZAPATA Residential 100.00$             

3271330000 2649-2651 N 41ST ST BETTY M JILES Residential 100.00$             

3271333000 2635-2637 N 41ST ST CAROL COLLINS Residential 100.00$             

3271334000 2629-2631 N 41ST ST GRACEFUL LIVING LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271335000 2623-2625 N 41ST ST PATSY L COLEMAN Residential 100.00$             

3271336000 2617-2619 N 41ST ST TINIKI GREER Residential 100.00$             

3271338000 2609-2611 N 41ST ST LOTUS M WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3271339000 2603-2605 N 41ST ST TIRSHATHA WILSON Residential 100.00$             

3271353000 2657 N 40TH ST SAFEHAVEN INV LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271354000 2651-2653 N 40TH ST ASSET SOLUTIONS  LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271355000 2645-2647 N 40TH ST MONTRELL MORRIS Residential 100.00$             

3271356000 2639-2641 N 40TH ST AIM FOR SUCCESS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271357000 2635-2637 N 40TH ST RENTAL READY LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271359000 2623-2625 N 40TH ST JUSTINE CARPENTER Residential 100.00$             

3271362000 2607-2609 N 40TH ST LURA CARSON Residential 100.00$             

3271364000 2602-2604 N 41ST ST ALM PROPERTIES II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271365000 2608-2610 N 41ST ST MARVIN T CUNNINGHAM Residential 100.00$             

3271366000 2612-2614 N 41ST ST DREUX E FLOYD Residential 100.00$             

3271373000 2650-2652 N 41ST ST DERRICK S PORTALATIN Residential 100.00$             

3271376000 2666-2668 N 41ST ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271378000 2677-2679 N 39TH ST T A REAL ESTATE Residential 100.00$             

3271379000 2673-2675 N 39TH ST MARGARITA DRUMGOOLE Residential 100.00$             

3271380000 2667-2669 N 39TH ST JOHN E GARLAND Residential 100.00$             

3271381000 2661-2663 N 39TH ST CURTIS R BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3271382000 2655-2657 N 39TH ST JOSE A  AGUILAR RUIZ Residential 100.00$             



3271383000 2651 N 39TH ST MICHAEL ADAMS Residential 100.00$             

3271384000 2645-2647 N 39TH ST RICKEY JEWELL Residential 100.00$             

3271385000 2641 N 39TH ST THEODORE R MANOS JR Residential 100.00$             

3271386000 2635-2637 N 39TH ST JANAAN DUNN Residential 100.00$             

3271387000 2629-2631 N 39TH ST CARLETTE C SKINNER Residential 100.00$             

3271388000 2623-2625 N 39TH ST JOHN B DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3271389000 2619 N 39TH ST KAY A BRAGG Residential 100.00$             

3271390000 2615 N 39TH ST 424 INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271391000 2609-2611 N 39TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES Residential 100.00$             

3271392000 2603-2605 N 39TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3271394000 2608 N 40TH ST WANG INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3271395000 2612-2614 N 40TH ST MICHAEL E ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3271396000 2618-2620 N 40TH ST TRINNAN SLOAN MARSCHKEResidential 100.00$             

3271397000 2622-2624 N 40TH ST BOBBY ANN LUCKETT Residential 100.00$             

3271398000 2628-2630 N 40TH ST LARRY HALL Residential 100.00$             

3271399000 2634-2636 N 40TH ST JOSEPH T HALL Residential 100.00$             

3271400000 2638-2640 N 40TH ST DONNA M THARPE LOVE Residential 100.00$             

3271401000 2644-2646 N 40TH ST JANE M BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3271402000 2650-2652 N 40TH ST BERDIE M CROOMS & Residential 100.00$             

3271403000 2654-2656 N 40TH ST GREGORY PICKETT & CHRISTINEResidential 100.00$             

3271404000 2660-2662 N 40TH ST TYRON S SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3271405000 2668-2670 N 40TH ST SELLERS PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3271406000 2672-2674 N 40TH ST ERIC CLARK Residential 100.00$             

3280018000 2424 N 48TH ST PENGUIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280020000 2434 N 48TH ST HOME ALLIANCE II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280101000 2410 N 49TH ST MANUEL SAGHBAZARIAN Residential 100.00$             

3280102000 2404-2406 N 49TH ST PETER J MUSHA Residential 100.00$             

3280104000 2450-2452 N 50TH ST FRANK AUGUST GREEN, TR.Residential 100.00$             

3280106000 2445-2447 N 49TH ST CHAO THAO & Residential 100.00$             

3280107000 2441-2443 N 49TH ST ELBA I LOPEZ Residential 100.00$             

3280108000 2435-2437 N 49TH ST CRYSTAL MANOR LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280109000 2431-2433 N 49TH ST LYNDA D GREEN Residential 100.00$             

3280110000 2425-2427 N 49TH ST HARRIETT CLARK Residential 100.00$             

3280111000 2419-2421 N 49TH ST ZANG LEE Residential 100.00$             

3280112000 2415-2417 N 49TH ST TSHIMAN KADIMA-KALOMBOResidential 100.00$             

3280113000 2409-2411 N 49TH ST LINDA BAUER Residential 100.00$             

3280114000 2403-2405 N 49TH ST YEDIAEL BACKSTROM Residential 100.00$             

3280115000 4905-4907 W MEINECKE AVA ANDREW MCDONALD Residential 100.00$             

3280201000 2631 N 47TH ST CHAGA GOLD LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280202000 2625-2627 N 47TH ST EDDIE CONNER Residential 100.00$             

3280205000 2611-2613 N 47TH ST ANTHONY B COOPER SR Residential 100.00$             

3280206000 2607 N 47TH ST ALLANVENTURES HOLDINGSResidential 100.00$             

3280207000 2601-2603 N 47TH ST SHARON A DAWSON Residential 100.00$             

3280208000 2600-2602 N 48TH ST SHARON K KASINSKI Residential 100.00$             

3280209000 2604-2606 N 48TH ST MICHAEL E BARNES Residential 100.00$             

3280211000 2614-2616 N 48TH ST MICHAEL JACKSON Residential 100.00$             

3280212000 2620-2622 N 48TH ST SANDLES EXPRESS LLC Residential 100.00$             



3280213000 2624-2626 N 48TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280214000 2628-2630 N 48TH ST ICPP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280215000 2629-2631 N 48TH ST JOHN MUELLER LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280216000 2625-2627 N 48TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3280217000 2621-2623 N 48TH ST LATISHA D GRAY Residential 100.00$             

3280218000 2615-2617 N 48TH ST SHANINA E HENDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3280219000 2611-2613 N 48TH ST MONARCH INVESTMENTS, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280220000 2607 N 48TH ST DEBRA L FLIPPIN Residential 100.00$             

3280221000 2601-2603 N 48TH ST CRYSTAL MANOR, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280222000 2600-2602 N 49TH ST MIKE J VANCE Residential 100.00$             

3280223000 2606-2608 N 49TH ST PROPSHOP HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280225000 2618-2620 N 49TH ST BARBARA HOLZMANN T.O.D.Residential 100.00$             

3280226000 2622-2624 N 49TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280227000 2628-2630 N 49TH ST ERICH GROSS Residential 100.00$             

3280308000 2656-2658 N 50TH ST MARTAE T HOPKINS Residential 100.00$             

3280309000 2650-2652 N 50TH ST BRIAN MEIDAM Residential 100.00$             

3280310000 2646-2648 N 50TH ST TEXII LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280311000 2642-2644 N 50TH ST AREN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280312000 2636-2638 N 50TH ST MARIA A STEVENS Residential 100.00$             

3280313000 2632-2634 N 50TH ST ROMBOY INVESTMENTS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280317000 2614 N 50TH ST BRITTANY N PARKER Residential 100.00$             

3280318000 2608-2610 N 50TH ST CYRINTHIA D JEFFERS Residential 100.00$             

3280319000 2604-2606 N 50TH ST DARRYL E BLAIR Residential 100.00$             

3280320000 2600-2602 N 50TH ST ROOSEVELT THOMPSON Residential 100.00$             

3280322000 2605-2607 N 49TH ST SNM REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280323000 2609-2611 N 49TH ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280324000 2615-2617 N 49TH ST CLARENCE HAYES Residential 100.00$             

3280326000 2623-2625 N 49TH ST BARBARA J WELLS Residential 100.00$             

3280327000 2629-2631 N 49TH ST ZETTIE BERRY Residential 100.00$             

3280328000 2635-2637 N 49TH ST GWW W1 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280329000 2641-2643 N 49TH ST BRIAN MEIDAM Residential 100.00$             

3280330000 2645-2647 N 49TH ST MICHELLE L BOSWELL Residential 100.00$             

3280331000 2651-2653 N 49TH ST BRIAN MEIDAM Residential 100.00$             

3280332000 2655-2657 N 49TH ST DONNA S HIBBLER Residential 100.00$             

3280339000 2660-2662 N 51ST ST 424 INVESTHIENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280340000 2656-2658 N 51ST ST LARRY F BUZZELL Residential 100.00$             

3280343000 2642-2644 N 51ST ST KING ARTHUR HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280344000 2636-2638 N 51ST ST KEISHEA L TOOLE Residential 100.00$             

3280345000 2632-2634 N 51ST ST RUTH L ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             

3280346000 2624-2626 N 51ST ST DWIGHT D EVANS Residential 100.00$             

3280347000 2620-2622 N 51ST ST CLARA CHAPMAN Residential 100.00$             

3280351000 2600-2602 N 51ST ST DIONNE M TRULL Residential 100.00$             

3280352000 2601-2603 N 50TH ST JEFFERY ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3280353000 2607-2609 N 50TH ST WILLIS E NELSON Residential 100.00$             

3280354000 2613-2615 N 50TH ST DARNELL TIPTON Residential 100.00$             

3280355000 2619-2621 N 50TH ST BEVERLY HUGHES Residential 100.00$             

3280356000 2625 N 50TH ST AARON T ROBINSON Residential 100.00$             



3280357000 2629-2631 N 50TH ST INELL PORTER Residential 100.00$             

3280358000 2633-2635 N 50TH ST BRIAN WOODALL Residential 100.00$             

3280359000 2637-2639 N 50TH ST HIJ ENTERPRISES, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280360000 2643-2645 N 50TH ST RAFFAEL NASH JR Residential 100.00$             

3280361000 2647-2649 N 50TH ST NICOLE HIGHTOWER Residential 100.00$             

3280363000 2655-2657 N 50TH ST ROBERT DOWELL Residential 100.00$             

3280364000 2661-2663 N 50TH ST KATHRYN THOMPSON NKAResidential 100.00$             

3280365000 2577-2579 N 50TH ST WEST SHORE DEVELOPMENTResidential 100.00$             

3280367000 2570-2572 N 51ST ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280368000 2576-2578 N 51ST ST KING ARTHUR HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280369000 2575-2577 N 49TH ST EUGENE L MICHNA Residential 100.00$             

3280372000 2576 N 50TH ST CARLY PORTER Residential 100.00$             

3280409000 2658-2660 N 48TH ST ALON LACHMI Residential 100.00$             

3280410000 2656 N 48TH ST PENGUIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280411000 2648-2650 N 48TH ST ROSSO REI LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280412000 2644 N 48TH ST LUCAS M MEETEER Residential 100.00$             

3280414000 2634-2636 N 48TH ST JOHN LEN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280415000 2635-2637 N 47TH ST TERRANCE E AKENJI Residential 100.00$             

3280416000 2639-2641 N 47TH ST ANDREW CAVES Residential 100.00$             

3280417000 2645-2647 N 47TH ST MPSG ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280418000 2649-2651 N 47TH ST AMY M ANDERSON Residential 100.00$             

3280420000 2661-2663 N 47TH ST SHERRIE E MILLER Residential 100.00$             

3280427000 2660-2662 N 49TH ST TAMARR J DEDRICK Residential 100.00$             

3280428000 2654 N 49TH ST SFR3 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280429000 2648--A N 49TH ST SFR3 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280430000 2642-2644 N 49TH ST KIMBRA LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280431000 2638-2640 N 49TH ST MARY SPADAFORA TOD Residential 100.00$             

3280432000 2632-2634 N 49TH ST AREN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280433000 2635-2637 N 48TH ST AREN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280434000 2639-2641 N 48TH ST MARION F WRIGHT Residential 100.00$             

3280435000 2645-2647 N 48TH ST CLIFTON MOBBS Residential 100.00$             

3280436000 2651--A N 48TH ST NWANERI S CHIOMA Residential 100.00$             

3280437000 2655-2657 N 48TH ST LELA FRANKLIN Residential 100.00$             

3280438000 2659-2661 N 48TH ST STEVE M SIMON Residential 100.00$             

3280731000 2567 N 45TH ST PHILLIP J SAUER Residential 100.00$             

3280733000 2555-2557 N 45TH ST AML INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280734000 2549-2551 N 45TH ST A & R PROPERTIES, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280735000 2545-2547 N 45TH ST SPRING FINANCIALS, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280736000 2539-2541 N 45TH ST SHABSE WERTHER Residential 100.00$             

3280737000 2533-2535 N 45TH ST MIDWEST AMERICAN PROPERTIESResidential 100.00$             

3280738000 2529-2531 N 45TH ST FELIPA GUTIERREZ-ASCENCIOResidential 100.00$             

3280739000 2523-2525 N 45TH ST SMART CAPITAL PARTNERS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280742100 2507-2509 N 45TH ST THA YAW SAY Residential 100.00$             

3280743000 2501-2503 N 45TH ST RS INVESTMENTS IV LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280760000 2577 N 44TH ST INDIGO GROUP II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280761000 2573 N 44TH ST JERRY B BINGMON & PEGGY A HWResidential 100.00$             

3280762000 2565-2567 N 44TH ST MOZEL JENNINGS & DEBORAH HWResidential 100.00$             



3280764000 2557 N 44TH ST RENTALVEST LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280765000 2551-2553 N 44TH ST FIFTH ROUND HOLDINGS Residential 100.00$             

3280766000 2545-2547 N 44TH ST ZL REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280767000 2539-2541 N 44TH ST ZL REAL ESTATE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280768000 2533-2535 N 44TH ST BRIAN KING Residential 100.00$             

3280770000 2525 N 44TH ST EKCJ LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280773000 2509 N 44TH ST JOHN L TUCKER Residential 100.00$             

3280776000 2502 N 45TH ST CARSON DAVID CANEDY Residential 100.00$             

3280778000 2512-2514 N 45TH ST KARL CHRISTOFFERSON Residential 100.00$             

3280779000 2516-2518 N 45TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280780000 2522-2524 N 45TH ST LONNELL BURTON Residential 100.00$             

3280781000 2528-2530 N 45TH ST TRANSFORMATION CITY Residential 100.00$             

3280783000 2538-2540 N 45TH ST NHIA CHEU XIONG Residential 100.00$             

3280784000 2544-2546 N 45TH ST ROBERT RUBOVITS Residential 100.00$             

3280789000 2570-2572 N 45TH ST PATRICK MARION JR Residential 100.00$             

3280902000 2468-2470 N 44TH ST WILLIE J BAKER & Residential 100.00$             

3280905000 2475-2477 N 44TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3280906000 2471-2473 N 44TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3280908000 2476-2478 N 45TH ST D RENE HOLDINGS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3280911000 2471-2473 N 45TH ST WISCONSIN IVORY REAL ESTATE LLCResidential 100.00$             

3280917000 2430 N 46TH ST WILLIAM HARVILL III Residential 100.00$             

3280923000 2462 N 46TH ST JOHN A WERNER Residential 100.00$             

3281016000 2500-2502 N 49TH ST PAUL CELESTIN Residential 100.00$             

3281017000 2506-2508 N 49TH ST KEITH MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3281018000 2512-2514 N 49TH ST WILLIAM HENLY Residential 100.00$             

3281019000 2516-2518 N 49TH ST JOHDI TZOREF Residential 100.00$             

3281020000 2522-2524 N 49TH ST WESLEY A GRULKOWSKI Residential 100.00$             

3281021000 2526-2528 N 49TH ST DIMILRIOUS FOSTER Residential 100.00$             

3281022000 2532-2534 N 49TH ST JOYCE V ZLOTNIK Residential 100.00$             

3281023000 2538-2540 N 49TH ST JOE TAJNAI PROPERTIES I LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281024000 2544-2546 N 49TH ST LYDIA SHANE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281025000 2548-2550 N 49TH ST KEITH A ZEZNANSKI Residential 100.00$             

3281026000 2554-2556 N 49TH ST ETHEL JONES Residential 100.00$             

3281027000 2560-2562 N 49TH ST 424 INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281030000 2576-2578 N 49TH ST THE PAUL AND DOMAZ Residential 100.00$             

3281044000 2508 N 48TH ST RICHARD A HENRY Residential 100.00$             

3281045000 2512 N 48TH ST NATHAN STARK Residential 100.00$             

3281064000 2470-2472 N 49TH ST CHARLES T SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3281065000 2474-2476 N 49TH ST ANTONIO R CUMMINGS Residential 100.00$             

3281101120 2414-2416 N 50TH ST WELLS FARGO BANK Residential 100.00$             

3281212000 2362 N 49TH ST TISCHA D BROWN Residential 100.00$             

3281215000 2376 N 49TH ST RADAME SABINO LOPEZ Residential 100.00$             

3281401000 2437 N SHERMAN BL RUSSELL STAMPER II Residential 100.00$             

3281402000 2427-2429 N SHERMAN BL JEFFREY J JONES Residential 100.00$             

3281403000 2421-2423 N SHERMAN BL SHENITA RAY Residential 100.00$             

3281406000 2401-2403 N SHERMAN BL BERNARD DIGGS Residential 100.00$             

3281410000 2412-2414 N 44TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             



3281411000 2416-2418 N 44TH ST BONNIE BOSEMAN Residential 100.00$             

3281413000 2424 N 44TH ST PHILLIP YATES Residential 100.00$             

3281414000 2428-2430 N 44TH ST ALLYN GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281416000 2435-2437 N 44TH ST WANG INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281417000 2429-2431 N 44TH ST WILLIAM H MCKINNIE Residential 100.00$             

3281418000 2423-2425 N 44TH ST THE ALLYN GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281419000 2419-2421 N 44TH ST ELITE INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281420000 2413 N 44TH ST GAS INVESTMENTS 44TH LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281421000 2407-2409 N 44TH ST J&L REALTORS CORP. Residential 100.00$             

3281427000 2418 N 45TH ST EXCELL D GOLDEN JR Residential 100.00$             

3281429000 2426-2428 N 45TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3281430000 2432-2434 N 45TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3281431000 2465-2467 N 45TH ST YOLANDA COLETTE LUCAS Residential 100.00$             

3281432000 2461-2463 N 45TH ST EASTMONT HOLDINGS LLC SERIES 3072Residential 100.00$             

3281434000 2451-2453 N 45TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHHOODResidential 100.00$             

3281435000 2445-2447 N 45TH ST ARTHUR A WEBER Residential 100.00$             

3281436000 2441-2443 N 45TH ST CHARLOTTE WILLIAMS Residential 100.00$             

3281437000 2437-2439 N 45TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3281438000 2431-2433 N 45TH ST JM-JBSC FAMILY LIMITED PARTNResidential 100.00$             

3281439000 2427 N 45TH ST MARY ALBRITTON Residential 100.00$             

3281440000 2419-2421 N 45TH ST ERIM LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281441000 2413-2415 N 45TH ST LUKIE L & CLAUDETTE CHRISTIEResidential 100.00$             

3281443000 2401-2403 N 45TH ST JUDY C WRIGHT Residential 100.00$             

3281602000 2677-2679 N 44TH ST, Unit 3LAWRENCE MARTIN Residential 100.00$             

3281604000 2667-2669 N 44TH ST JOEL KIRKENDOLL Residential 100.00$             

3281605000 2661 N 44TH ST MARK A SWEERS Residential 100.00$             

3281607000 2651 N 44TH ST WILLIE RAY LEE & NAWATSIEResidential 100.00$             

3281608000 2645 N 44TH ST BP MOTEL 94 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281611000 2629-2631 N 44TH ST VANESSA REYNA Residential 100.00$             

3281612000 2623-2625 N 44TH ST ELDON E PETERS Residential 100.00$             

3281613000 2617-2619 N 44TH ST JUAN JONES Residential 100.00$             

3281614000 2613-2615 N 44TH ST MULROY RENTAL PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281615000 2607-2609 N 44TH ST MICHAEL A CERNS Residential 100.00$             

3281616000 2601-2603 N 44TH ST WASHINGTON PARK HOMEOWNERS IResidential 100.00$             

3281620000 2616-2618 N 45TH ST MARSHA BALLARD Residential 100.00$             

3281621000 2622-2624 N 45TH ST MAKI KHIELSELAH IV Residential 100.00$             

3281622000 2628-2630 N 45TH ST BERNITA SAMPSON Residential 100.00$             

3281623000 2632-2634 N 45TH ST RAY C HALE Residential 100.00$             

3281624000 2638-2640 N 45TH ST BREEZE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281625000 2644-2646 N 45TH ST BREEZE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281626000 2648-2650 N 45TH ST NSBS GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281627000 2654-2656 N 45TH ST AHKEE DAVIS Residential 100.00$             

3281628000 2660-2662 N 45TH ST ARTO BOYAJIAN Residential 100.00$             

3281629000 2666-2668 N 45TH ST LARINA L HIGHTOWER Residential 100.00$             

3281630000 2670-2672 N 45TH ST CASH COW REALTY GROUP LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281631000 2676-2678 N 45TH ST R&A DAVID PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281633000 2677-2679 N 45TH ST FREDDY JESUS AGUILAR Residential 100.00$             



3281634000 2671-2673 N 45TH ST AMELIA EVERS Residential 100.00$             

3281635000 2665-2667 N 45TH ST HOOPS ENTERPRISES V, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281636000 2661-2663 N 45TH ST LISA A TRICK Residential 100.00$             

3281637000 2655-2657 N 45TH ST MPSG ENTERPRISES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281638000 2649-2651 N 45TH ST SOPHIA HUDSON Residential 100.00$             

3281639000 2643-2645 N 45TH ST CAROL S GEIS Residential 100.00$             

3281640000 2639-2641 N 45TH ST LORI SMITH Residential 100.00$             

3281642000 2629-2631 N 45TH ST ANGELA BURNSIDE Residential 100.00$             

3281643000 2623-2625 N 45TH ST EDDIE WINDOM Residential 100.00$             

3281644000 2619-2621 N 45TH ST ZIG GAUTHIER Residential 100.00$             

3281645000 2613-2615 N 45TH ST NORTHSIDE NEIGHBORHOODResidential 100.00$             

3281646000 2607-2609 N 45TH ST ANN L PARSONS Residential 100.00$             

3281647000 2601-2603 N 45TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281664000 2677 N 46TH ST DORIS J WALLACE Residential 100.00$             

3281667000 2663 N 46TH ST TILLAMOOK ROCK LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281679000 2600-2602 N 47TH ST LASHONDA TERRELL BUTLERResidential 100.00$             

3281680000 2606-2608 N 47TH ST RONALD COFFIN Residential 100.00$             

3281683000 2622-2624 N 47TH ST MARILYN & RALPH LEACH Residential 100.00$             

3281684000 2628-2630 N 47TH ST LINDA BELL Residential 100.00$             

3281685000 2632-2634 N 47TH ST SPYDER INVESTMENTS FUND LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281686000 2638-2640 N 47TH ST MICHAEL JOHN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281687000 2644-2646 N 47TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281688000 2650-2652 N 47TH ST PAUL A MC CABE Residential 100.00$             

3281689000 2654-2656 N 47TH ST PAMELA L GHOLSTON Residential 100.00$             

3281691000 2664-2666 N 47TH ST EDWARD KOPP Residential 100.00$             

3281692000 2670-2672 N 47TH ST GEORGE L. WALDKIRCH Residential 100.00$             

3281693000 2676-2678 N 47TH ST OMAR A ROSS SR Residential 100.00$             

3281801000 2475-2477 N 50TH ST MARY LEACH-SUMLIN Residential 100.00$             

3281802000 2471-2473 N 50TH ST PENGUIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281803000 2470-2472 N 51ST ST JOHN LEN LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281804000 2476-2478 N 51ST ST WILLIE E & CHARLES BURTONResidential 100.00$             

3281805000 2477-2479 N 49TH ST 2477 N 49TH LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281806000 2473 N 49TH ST JERRY MITCHELL Residential 100.00$             

3281807000 2467 N 49TH ST ALOTTA PROPERTIES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281808000 2461-2463 N 49TH ST HERBERT H MORROW III Residential 100.00$             

3281809000 2457 N 49TH ST WORLDWIDE INV HOMES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281810000 2456-2458 N 50TH ST ALAN R. SCHAPIRO Residential 100.00$             

3281812000 2470-2472 N 50TH ST MAPLE RIDGE GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281813000 2474-2476 N 50TH ST DAWSON'S PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3281814000 2565-2567 N 49TH ST GREGORY GONER Residential 100.00$             

3281815000 2559-2561 N 49TH ST GENTELLA D HARRIS Residential 100.00$             

3281816000 2555 N 49TH ST SCV VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281817000 2549-2551 N 49TH ST DG HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281818000 2543-2545 N 49TH ST SMART CAPITAL PARTNERS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281819000 2539-2541 N 49TH ST WOOD REALTY  LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281820000 2533-2535 N 49TH ST BUILD INVESTMENT GROUP, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281821000 2527-2529 N 49TH ST ALIC D SMITH Residential 100.00$             



3281822000 2523-2525 N 49TH ST RED DOOR RENTALS, LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281823000 2519 N 49TH ST MATTHEW MAIGATTER Residential 100.00$             

3281824000 2511-2513 N 49TH ST ROBERT W SEIDL JR Residential 100.00$             

3281825000 2501-2503 N 49TH ST KENNY F BILLUPS Residential 100.00$             

3281826000 2500-2502 N 50TH ST RENTALVEST LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281827000 2506-2508 N 50TH ST BREEZE PROPERTY HOLDINGSResidential 100.00$             

3281828000 2510-2512 N 50TH ST DONNELL TAYLOR Residential 100.00$             

3281829000 2516-2518 N 50TH ST RDD HOLDINGS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281830000 2520-2522 N 50TH ST DERRICK SAMPSON Residential 100.00$             

3281831000 2526-2528 N 50TH ST HEADIAN PLUMMER Residential 100.00$             

3281832000 2532-2534 N 50TH ST CATHERINE A BISHOP Residential 100.00$             

3281833000 2536-2538 N 50TH ST YVETTE M HOLLEY Residential 100.00$             

3281834000 2542-2544 N 50TH ST ACME PROPERTIES I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281835000 2548-2550 N 50TH ST WILLIE E HARRELL Residential 100.00$             

3281837000 2558-2560 N 50TH ST MICHAEL A CERNS Residential 100.00$             

3281838000 2564-2566 N 50TH ST MAPLE RIDGE GROUP LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281839000 2565-2567 N 50TH ST GOLD HOMES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281840000 2559-2561 N 50TH ST EQUITY MAX LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281841000 2555-2557 N 50TH ST DAWSON'S PROPERTY Residential 100.00$             

3281842000 2549-2551 N 50TH ST BULLDOG RIDGE LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281843000 2543-2545 N 50TH ST ROWEENA LEWIS Residential 100.00$             

3281845000 2533-2535 N 50TH ST RALPH SPANO Residential 100.00$             

3281848000 2517-2519 N 50TH ST HENRY JR & OLLIE R HARRISResidential 100.00$             

3281849000 2511-2513 N 50TH ST 424 INVESTHIENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281851000 2501-2503 N 50TH ST US BANK TRUST N.A. Residential 100.00$             

3281852000 2500-2502 N 51ST ST RAY C HALE Residential 100.00$             

3281853000 2506-2508 N 51ST ST EQUITY MAX LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281854000 2510-2512 N 51ST ST LISBON VENTURES LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281855000 2516-2518 N 51ST ST CHARLES L HAMILTON III Residential 100.00$             

3281856000 2522-2524 N 51ST ST MICHAEL CERNS Residential 100.00$             

3281857000 2526-2528 N 51ST ST NICOLE S COMERFORD Residential 100.00$             

3281858000 2532-2534 N 51ST ST PUTZ HOLDINGS 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281859000 2538-A N 51ST ST AARON J LUCENTE Residential 100.00$             

3281860000 2542-2544 N 51ST ST PENGUIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281861000 2548-2550 N 51ST ST ACME PROPERTIES I LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281862000 2554-2556 N 51ST ST THE MARIBETH KALMER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST DATED AResidential 100.00$             

3281863000 2560-2562 N 51ST ST ING PROPERTIES TWO LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281864000 2564-2566 N 51ST ST HOME CITY 3944 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281901000 2465-2467 N 50TH ST E&G INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281902000 2461-2463 N 50TH ST STACEY E ROGERS Residential 100.00$             

3281903000 2455-2457 N 50TH ST SMART CAPITAL PARTNERS LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281904000 2449-2451 N 50TH ST AWESOME PROPERTIES LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281905000 2445-2447 N 50TH ST WANDA L WRIGHT Residential 100.00$             

3281906000 2439-2441 N 50TH ST WAYLENE GARRETT & Residential 100.00$             

3281908100 2429-2431 N 50TH ST WRENS INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 100.00$             

3281912000 2438-2440 N 51ST ST EAST TOWN MANAGEMENT, LLCResidential 100.00$             

3281913000 2442-2444 N 51ST ST JOHN LEN LLC Residential 100.00$             



3281914000 2448-2450 N 51ST ST STEVEN SIMON Residential 100.00$             

3281915000 2454-2456 N 51ST ST SHEILA LEWIS Residential 100.00$             

3281916000 2460-2462 N 51ST ST TASHA MONROE Residential 100.00$             

3281917000 2464-2466 N 51ST ST RONALD ZEMAN & ANGELA HWResidential 100.00$             

3282001000 2463-2465 N SHERMAN BL KARLYLE ROSS Residential 100.00$             

3282002000 2457-2459 N SHERMAN BL LINDA BELL Residential 100.00$             

3282003000 2451-2453 N SHERMAN BL WILLIE PEARL DUPLASSER Residential 100.00$             

3282005000 2438-2440 N 44TH ST JOHN D ERNST Residential 100.00$             

3282006000 2444-2446 N 44TH ST SCV VENTURES 2 LLC Residential 100.00$             

3282007000 2448-2450 N 44TH ST KATRONA A JONES Residential 100.00$             

3282008000 2454-2456 N 44TH ST KEVIN GUHL Residential 100.00$             

3282009000 2460 N 44TH ST JULIET OMALE Residential 100.00$             

3282010000 2464-2466 N 44TH ST WARREN HEIR Residential 100.00$             

3282011000 2463-2465 N 44TH ST ELIZABETH JANE GUHL Residential 100.00$             

3282012000 2461--A N 44TH ST RADLEY ROWE Residential 100.00$             

3282014000 2451-2453 N 44TH ST DEKO A MOHAMUD Residential 100.00$             

3282017000 2440 N 45TH ST MODERN CITY DEVELOPMENT LLCResidential 100.00$             

3282019000 2448-2450 N 45TH ST DIANE L MC KAY Residential 100.00$             

3282022000 2466 N 45TH ST CORDELL HOWARD Residential 100.00$             

3282111000 2466--A N 49TH ST SPLITREAL II LLC Residential 100.00$             

3282112000 2458-2460 N 49TH ST MICHAEL P BECKER Residential 100.00$             

3070110000 2949-2951 N SHERMAN BL SPLITREAL II LLC Residential 150.00$             

3070115000 2902-2904 N 44TH ST CHRISTOPHER M BANASZAKResidential 150.00$             

3070391000 2919-2921 N 50TH ST EDWARD R EISENHAUER Residential 150.00$             

3070418000 2935 N 49TH ST JOSEPHINE TAPER Residential 150.00$             

3070604000 3053-3055 N SHERMAN BL CECIL M BREWER JR Residential 150.00$             

3070653000 3041-3043 N 45TH ST DIMITRI T WILDER Residential 150.00$             

3071232000 2775-2779 N SHERMAN BL CHARLES D HAWKINS Residential 150.00$             

3080917000 2729-2731 N 36TH ST SPYDER INVESTMENTS FUND LLCResidential 150.00$             

3270555000 2461-2463 N 40TH ST RICKY C CHESIR & KAREN HWResidential 150.00$             

3270756000 2554-2556 N 41ST ST E & G INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 150.00$             

3270775000 2503-2505 N 41ST ST MICOLE L JACKSON Residential 150.00$             

3271363000 2601-2605 N 40TH ST LUKIE CHRISTIE Residential 150.00$             

3280729000 2575-2577 N 45TH ST KCN INVESTMENTS LLC Residential 150.00$             

3280785000 2548-2550 N 45TH ST ANGEL HARMON Residential 150.00$             

3281234000 2330 N 48TH ST TOWN BANK Special Mercantile 500.00$             

3281101110 2436 N 50TH ST GENESIS INVESTMENT GROUPSpecial Mercantile 500.00$             

205,350.00$     



Appendix E 

2021 Operating Budget 

 

Sources 2022 2021 2020

NID Assessment on Properties 203,850.00$         203,850.00$        203,500.00$       

Total Projected Sources 203,850.00$         203,850.00$        203,500.00$       

Uses

Home Repair Grants 142,580.00$         142,580.00$        142,300.00$       

Community Improvement Grants 13,000.00$           13,000.00$          13,000.00$         

Housing Specialist 40,770.00$           40,770.00$          40,700.00$         

Administrative 7,500.00$             7,500.00$            7,500.00$            

Debt Service  -  - -

Total Projected Uses 203,850.00$         203,850.00$        203,500.00$        



  

SHERMAN PARK NID 

3526 W. FOND DU LAC AVE. | SHERMANPARKNID@GMAIL.COM | @SHERMANPARKNID  
2021 
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Sherman Park - Neighborhood Improvement 
District #4 

2021 Annual Report 

 

 

 

 

2021 Board of Directors 

Nathan Stark, NID President – Property Owner 
Fred Kaems, NID Vice President - Resident 

Kiante Shields Anderson, NID Treasurer - Resident 
Kay Weisman, NID Secretary - Resident 

Tyrone Aikens - Resident 
Robert Briggs - Resident 

Tristan Hickman  - Resident 
Jacquelyn Rice- Resident 
Bevin Christy - Resident 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NID Mission: 
 

 The Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District’s (SP NID) primary mission is to provide 
an opportunity for residents to improve their neighborhood. The SP NID provides resident home owners 
with the means to gather funds by leveraging our neighborhood’s many assets. The social and monetary 
capital gathered by the NID is directed towards promoting the success of the neighborhood as determined by 
its residents. 
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2021 Summary: 
 

The past year has been busy for the Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District (SP NID). Due to a speedy 
turnaround on our funding this year, we had an early start for both the Home Improvement and the Community 
Improvement grant programs in an effort to hit the late spring construction season and maximize the effectiveness our 
neighborhood’s resources. On February 20th of 2021 the eightth annual meeting of the SP NID was held virtually for 
the first time. An election was held to fill all nine seats on the board of directors with the charge of continuing to 
guiding the efforts of the Sherman Park NID. A slate of homeowners, residents, and non-resident property owners 
were nominated and from this group the SP NID board of directors was selected. By unanimous decision, the board 
again selected the Sherman Park Community Association to continue administering the highly successful SP NID 
Home Improvement and Community Improvement programs. Once the NID received its funding from the City of 
Milwaukee the money was immediately put to use as a catalyst to improve the neighborhood. 
The following paragraphs explain the Home Improvement and the Community Improvement programs in greater 
detail and provide examples of the program’s effectiveness in leveraging neighborhood assets. 
 

 

Home Improvement Grants: 
 

The Sherman Park NID Home Improvement Grants 
were made available beginning on March 21st of 2021. 
A notice was sent to each homeowner in the NID area 
announcing the kick-off. Homeowners could begin 
signing up at the Sherman Park Annual Home Resource 
Fair on that day, which included other programs, 
resources, and contractors.  
 
The Home Improvement Grants are up to $5,000 with 
a sliding scale determining the match the homeowner is 
responsible for. Low-income homeowners (under 50% 
CMI) were not required to contribute a match outside 
of the initial $50 assessment; homeowners with 
incomes between 50% and 120% CMI contributed a 
match of 25%; and those with incomes exceeding 
120% CMI contributed a 50% match. Any costs over 
the $5,000 grant were paid by the homeowner. 
  
Forty one homeowners received grants so far. The total 
amount of grants given out was over $115,000 that 
leveraged an additional $120,000 of homeowner funds. 
An additional $20,000 is committed to residents who 
are still currently making repairs and improvements. 
This puts the total up to $255,000 in total home 
improvements over the course of the year.  
 
 
 

 
 

Before and After Exterior Repair 
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There is an additional $11,000 in an Emergency Repair Reserve 
Fund that is for non-functioning furnaces during the winter 
months. These funds are available beginning on October 1st.   
 
 
The NID home improvement program benefits Sherman Park 
residents in many ways by: 
‐ Providing funding for repairs and improvements that keep 
homes well maintained. 
‐ Proactively addressing repairs before they turn into major 
repairs. 
‐ Assisting with emergency repairs, i.e. furnace, water heater, 
to be done quickly. 
‐ Assisting low and moderate income homeowners in making 
repairs and improvements they might not be able to afford. 
‐ Improving the appearance of homes in the neighborhood 
‐ Reinforcing commitment for homeowners to stay in the 
neighborhood and the city. 
‐ Stabilizing and increasing property values. 
‐ Home Improvement Program incentives leverage additional 
private investment by homeowners  
participating in these programs. 
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Community Improvement Grants: 
 

The Community Improvement Projects funded a back-to-
school event that was organized by the 2800 block of 
North 36th Street. The event was to encourage neighbor’s 
fellowship with each other. This year many of our typical 
community building and back to school events were 
postponed due to COVID 19 concerns, but the board was 
able to dedicate an additional $20,000 grant for the 
refurbishment and improvement of the Washington High 
School track. This track is not only used by the high school 
student for everyday academic uses and extracurricular 
activities, but it is also heavily utilized by our neighbors for 
daily exercise which is especially important this year when 
extra caution is needed for indoor activities. 
 
 
Other CIP funds are earmarked for neighborhood street 
signage along Sherman Boulevard. Sherman Boulevard is a 
vital and busy transportation corridor through our 
neighborhood. Given the boulevards prominence we are 
studying permanent metal street signage to promote a 

positive Sherman Park vision and neighborhood branding. 

 

 

Before and After Porch Repair 

 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

 
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2019) 

 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 
 
 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
  Page 
 
Independent Auditor's Report .....................................................................................................  1 - 2 
 
Statement of Financial Position ..................................................................................................  3 
 
Statement of Activities .................................................................................................................  4 
 
Statement of Functional Expenses .............................................................................................  5 
 
Statement of Cash Flows ............................................................................................................  6 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements ..............................................................................................  7 - 12 
 
 



 
Ritz Holman LLP 
Serving business, nonprofits, individuals and trusts. 
 
330 E. Kilbourn Ave., Suite 550 t. 414.271.1451 
Milwaukee, WI 53202  f. 414.271.7464 
    ritzholman.com 
 
Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Wisconsin Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
Board of Directors 
Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement 
District No. 4 which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2020, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4 as of December 31, 2020, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
 



 

- 2 - 

Board of Directors 
Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4 
 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information  
 
We have previously audited Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4’s 
December  31, 2019, financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited 
financial statements in our report dated September 18, 2020. In our opinion, the summarized comparative 
information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, is consistent, in all material 
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 
 
 
 
 
    RITZ HOLMAN LLP 
    Certified Public Accountants 
 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
September 10, 2021 
 



CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 81,304     $ 98,008     
Advanced Funds - Sherman Park Community Association 40,018     19,050     

Total Current Assets $ 121,322   $ 117,058   

TOTAL ASSETS $ 121,322   $ 117,058   

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 1,600       $ 1,800       

Total Current Liabilities $ 1,600       $ 1,800       

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions $ 119,722   $ 115,258   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 121,322   $ 117,058   

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS

(With Summarized Totals for December 31, 2019)

2020 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

- 3 -



REVENUE
City of Milwaukee $ 203,650   $ 204,900   

Total Revenue $ 203,650   $ 204,900   

EXPENSES
Program Services $ 156,485   $ 134,258   
Management and General 42,701     44,090     

Total Expenses $ 199,186   $ 178,348   

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 4,464       $ 26,552     

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 115,258   88,706     

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 119,722   $ 115,258   

2020
Total

2019
Total

SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2019)

Without Donor Restrictions

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2019

Total

NID Projects $ 152,333   $ ---             $ 152,333   $ 134,258   

Community Improvement Project 4,152       ---             4,152       ---             

Contract Labor ---             40,730     40,730     40,980     

Professional Fees ---             1,600       1,600       1,800       

Postage ---             371          371          100          

Insurance ---             ---             ---             1,210       

TOTALS $ 156,485   $ 42,701     $ 199,186   $ 178,348   

SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

2020

Total

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2019)

Services

Program

Management

and 

General

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in Net Assets $ 4,464       $ 26,552     
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to 
   Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (20,968)    (1,696)      
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (200)         1,800       

     Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities $ (16,704)    $ 26,656     

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (16,704)    $ 26,656     

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 98,008     71,352     

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 81,304     $ 98,008     

SHERMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

20192020

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2019)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 
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NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Organization 
Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4 (“NID”) was created by the City of 
Milwaukee pursuant to S.66.1110 of the Wisconsin State Statutes. The law enables cities to 
establish neighborhood improvement districts for the purpose of providing residents with the 
opportunity to improve their neighborhoods and to establish an assessment method to fund 
these activities. The Sherman Park Neighborhood Improvement District No. 4 was created with 
the specific purpose of providing a financing mechanism to further promote the success of the 
neighborhood as determined by the residents of the Sherman Park area on Milwaukee’s north 
side. 
 
Home Improvement Grant Program 
Residents of the Sherman Park area may submit applications for consideration of funding of 
various home improvement projects.  
 
The Home Improvement Grant Program provides qualifying home owners within the 
Neighborhood Improvement District boundaries an alternative means to help pay for home 
improvement projects for personal residences. The maximum available grant is $5,000 per 
qualifying homeowner, and certain matching provisions may apply dependent upon the income 
level of the applicant. In addition, eligible owner-occupants may be awarded up to $5,000 over 
the course of five years. The owner-occupant must wait five years to again be eligible to receive 
funds. 
 
Community Improvement Grant Program 
The Community Improvement Grant Program was established in order to help keep up with the 
general maintenance of the Sherman Park area. This includes, but is not limited to, such 
projects as the installation of raised garden beds, improved lighting to normally dark alleys, 
general surveillance around the neighborhood and back-to-school programs. 
 
Program Administration 
The majority of the NID’s expenses are paid to Sherman Park Community Association, the 
acting service provider for the NID. Sherman Park Community Association is responsible for 
administering the Home Improvement Grant Program and Community Improvement Grant 
Program. For its administration of these programs, the NID pays the Sherman Park Community 
Association 20% of the yearly assessment fee received. 
 
The NID advances funds to the Sherman Park Community Association which are then used to 
disburse grant funds on behalf of the NID. Amounts advanced that exceed expenses incurred 
are included in prepaid expenses within the financial statements. 
 
Accounting Method 
The financial statements of the NID have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The NID reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two 
classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor 
restrictions. 
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NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid 
debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased. 

 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses includes funds advanced to the Sherman Park Community Association that 
exceeded the amount of project costs incurred. Such funds are expected to be used to fund 
future period project costs. 

 
Contributions and Grant Revenue 
Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values 
and are reported as increases in net assets. Contributions are considered available for the 
NID's general programs unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions received with 
restrictions that are met in the same reporting period are reported as revenue without donor 
restrictions and increase net assets without donor restrictions. Conditional promises to give are 
not recognized until they become unconditional. A conditional contribution is one that has both 
a barrier that must be overcome and an agreement requiring advance payment to be returned 
or future payment not to be obligated whence the barrier is not overcome. Amounts received 
for which the donor has limited the use of the asset or designated the gift as support for future 
periods are considered restricted support and included in net assets with donor restrictions. 
When a donor restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net 
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. When the restriction on a contribution is met in the same reporting 
period as the contribution is received, the contribution is reported in net assets without donor 
restrictions.  
 
Net assets restricted for acquisition of building or equipment are reported as net assets with 
donor restrictions until the specified asset is placed in service which the net assets are released 
to net assets without donor restrictions. 
 
When a donor requires the investment of a contribution and restricts the use of investment 
income, the investment income is reported as net assets with donor restrictions until 
appropriated for the designated time or use when the net assets are released to net assets 
without donor restrictions.  
 
Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of 
the gift. Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services create or enhance 
nonfinancial assets or the services require specialized skills, are performed by people with 
those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the NID. Accordingly, the value of 
contributed time that does not meet these requirements has not been determined and is not 
reflected in the accompanying financial statements. 
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NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Government Grants and Contract Revenue 
Government grants and contract revenue are recognized when earned. Revenue is earned 
when eligible expenditures, as defined in each grant, contract or other allowable cost manual, 
are made. Any cash received for revenue not yet earned is considered to be deferred revenue. 
Revenue earned but not yet paid to the NID is included in grants receivable. Expenditures 
under government contracts are subject to review by the granting authority. To the extent, if 
any, that such review reduces expenditures allowable under these grants or contracts, the NID 
records the disallowance at the time the final assessment is made. Management believes that 
disallowances, if any, would not have a significant effect on the financial statements. 

 
Functional Expenses 
The NID allocates costs directly to program, management, or fundraising whenever possible. 
If a cost benefits more than one program or function, the NID estimates the portion of the cost 
attributable to each program or functional and allocates it as such. Program costs are those 
costs incurred to carry out the mission of the NID. Management costs are those costs to 
administer the programs and other overhead costs such as administration, accounting, or 
board activities. 

 
Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 

NOTE B -  Future Accounting Pronouncements 
 
Accounting Standards Update 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities 
for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (Topic 958) will be effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2021. The amendments in this update are required and provide new presentation and 
disclosure requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets to nonprofits, including 
additional disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services. Contributed 
nonfinancial assets will be required to be reported as a separate line in the statement of 
activities. A financial statement note will be required to provide disaggregated contributed 
nonfinancial assets by category including: the type of contributed nonfinancial asset; qualitative 
information about the monetization or utilization of the nonfinancial assets; the policy about the 
monetization or utilization of nonfinancial assets; a description of restrictions, valuation, and 
the market used to determine the fair value. The amendments, required to be presented 
retrospectively to all periods presented, will not change the recognition and measurement 
requirements for those assets. 
 
Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) will be effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2021. This update requires the recognition of lease assets and 
lease liabilities on the statement of financial position measured at the present value of lease 
payments and requires disclosure of key information about the leasing arrangements. 
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NOTE B -  Future Accounting Pronouncements (continued)  
 
Accounting Standards Update 2020-08, Receivables – Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs 
(Topic 310-20) will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021. The 
amendments in this update represent changes to clarify the codification. An organization shall 
apply the amendment prospectively. This amendment impacts the effective yield of an existing 
individual callable debt security. 
 
Accounting Standards Update 2016-13, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326) will 
be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023. The main objective of this 
update is to provide financial statement users with more decision-useful information about the 
expected credit losses on financial instruments and other commitments to extend credit held 
by a reporting entity at each reporting date. To achieve this objective, the amendments in this 
update replace the incurred loss impairment methodology in current GAAP with a methodology 
that reflects expected credit losses and requires consideration of a broader range of reasonable 
and supportable information to inform credit loss estimates, including exploring more forward-
looking alternatives. 

 
NOTE C -  Liquidity 
 

The NID receives funds from the City of Milwaukee within the first quarter of the calendar year. 
Those funds are typically adequate to cover the annual operating expenses. Liquid financial 
assets are those assets available for use within one year from the statement of financial 
position date to pay for general operating expenses or obligations as they become due. The 
NID has $81,304 of financial assets available for use consisting of cash and cash equivalents. 
In addition, accounts receivable includes $40,018 advanced to Sherman Park Community 
Association that can be used to pay for NID projects in 2021 or subsequent periods. 

NOTE D - Concentration of Revenue 
 

The NID receives property assessment income from the City of Milwaukee. The NID’s 
operations rely on the availability of these funds. All of the NID’s revenue was from the City of 
Milwaukee for the year ended December 31, 2020. 
 

NOTE E - Assessment Income 
 

In order to provide revenues to support the NID’s mission, the Common Council of the City of 
Milwaukee enforced an assessment on the property located within a specific area of the NID. 
The assessment is calculated based on a fixed amount of $50 for residential properties. 
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NOTE F -  Expense Reconciliation 
 

 
NOTE G -  Tax Status and Income Taxes 

 
As a neighborhood improvement district, the NID is considered to be part of the City of 
Milwaukee and is covered under the City of Milwaukee’s tax reporting requirements.  

 
NOTE H - Subsequent Events 

 
The NID has evaluated events and transactions occurring after December 31, 2020, through 
September 10, 2021, the date the financial statements are available to be issued, for possible 
adjustments to the financial statements or disclosures. The NID has determined that the 
following subsequent event needs to be disclosed: 
 
On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the novel 
coronavirus (COVID-19) a pandemic. The outbreak in the United States has caused business 
disruption through mandated and voluntary closings of businesses and facilities. There 
continues to be significant uncertainty about the impact the pandemic. No adjustments have 
been included in relation to possible impact to the financial statements, if any. 

 

2020 NID Projects

2020 Projects Paid by Sherman Park Neighborhood Association $ 106,389      

2020 Projects Committed by Sherman Park Neighborhood Association 45,944        

Total 2020 NID Projects Expense for the Year Ended December 31, 2020 $ 152,333      

2020 NID Project Cash and Advanced Funds Reconciliation

Cash Paid to Sherman Park Neighborhood Association $ 173,301      

2020 Projects Paid by Sherman Park Neighborhood Association (106,389)     

2020 Projects Committed by Sherman Park Neighborhood Association (45,944)       

Carryover from 2020 $ 20,968        

Carryover from 2019 1,696          

Carryover from 2018 17,354        

Total Advanced Funds - Sherman Park Community Association $ 40,018        

Prior Year Carryover Projects

Projects committed and paid to Sherman Park Neighborhood Association  

in the year ending December 31, 2019, that were completed in 2020 $ 8,537          
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